PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 2:00 p.m. on May 19, 2020, to consider and act upon any
or all of the following:

PLEASE NOTE: TIIS MEETING WILL BE HELD BY REMOTE ACCESS ONLY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE MARCH 16, 2020 ORDER BY GOVERNOR ABBOTT TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING CERTAIN
REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT TO ADVANCE THE GOAL OF LIMITING FACE-
TO-FACE MEETINGS TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF COVID-19. NO PERSONS WILL BE AT THE MEETING
LOCATION AND NO EQUIPMENT WILL BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION FOR ACCESS TO THE
MEETING. HOWEVER, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: 877)
853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 845 2666

4765 AND PASSWORD: 511011,

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA
1. Call to order.
2. Roll call of Directors.

3. Public Comments.
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concening any issue that is not on the
agenda. The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limitcd to making a statement of specific factual
information in response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response (o the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues
is limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more
than 10 members of the public wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comnment shall be

limited to 1 minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Dircctors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 membets of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall

be limited to | minute each per ilem per person,

4, Minutes of prior meetings.

5. Statements of Elccted Officer, Oaths of Office and Certificates of Election.

6. Election of Officers.

L Developer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, sales of lots to
builders, homebuilding within the District, status of development loans and actions of third
parties opposing or supporting development within the District.



10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

Approval of construction plans and pay estimates, change orders and acceptances of
completion with respect to construction contracts.

Advertisement for bids and approval, award, recommendation and ‘administration of
construction contracts,

Engineer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,

provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, pending permit

applications, sales of lots to builders, homebuilding within the District and past, present

and future bond issues; Use of effluent to irrigate rights-of-way; Proposals from District

engineer in connection with use of effluent to irrigate rights-of-way and timeline for same.
A, Proposal for wastewater line inspections.

All actions and documents necessary or convenient, or both, for the District’s 6™ bond
issue,

Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion; Wastewater Treatment Plant improvements and
modifications.

Committee Reports.

A. Trail/Map/Ownership committee (Trail system within the District; Map of
the District/HOA property; conveyances, ecasements and/or license
agreements to the District or HOA from developer)

B. PUA Rate committee.

Maintenance Agreement between Reunion Ranch HOA and the District for maintenance
of open areas and rights-of-way.

Operations and Maintenance Report.
Administrative

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Wastewater Grinder Stations

Effluent Irrigation System & Fields

Distribution & Collection System

Billing Adjustments

Delinquencies

Customer Meter Issues

Customer Complaints

Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance

Landscaping

Notices to residents on water quality

Notice of Violations Issued by TCEQ dated August 5, 2019
Maintenance Items in connection with Pre-Purchase Inspection Letter

submitted by TCEQ.

ZENRT I mQEIEON W

Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance related to Operations and
Maintenance Report in Item 15 above.



17.  Extension of moratorium on disconnections of water service for non-payment,

18. Communication channels with customers/residents.

19. Bookkeeper’s Report on the financial affairs of the District, including authorization of
payment of bills.

20. West Travis County PUA matters.
21.  Rate Order.

22.  Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into
closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeling
pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections

of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL)

Attormney for the District

******************************************************************************

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Plcasc call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,

for information.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District was held at 2:00 p.m. on April 21, 2020 by remote access only in accordance
with the March 27, 2020 Order by Governor Abbott temporarily suspending certain requirements
of the Texas Open Meetings Act to advance the goal of limiting face-to-face meetings to slow the

spread of COVID-19. The meeting was open to the public and notice was given as required by
the Texas Open Meetings Act and as modified by the Governor’s Order.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Nathan Neese — President

Vince Terracina — Vice President

Thomas J. Rogers, Jr. - Secretary

George “Bubba” Sykes — Assistant Secretary
Dennis Daniel — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. All Directors were present.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger, Matt McPhail and Jeniffer Concienne
with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, Dennis Lozano with Murfee Engineering, Allen Douthitt with
Bott & Douthitt , Jesse Kennis, Kristi Hester and Makenzie Scales with Inframark, LLC, Mike
Moyer and Michael Slack with Taylor Morrison, Garry Kimball with Specialized Public Finance
Inc., Frank Krasovec with Norwood Investments and residents Eileen Grass and Rick Triplett.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments made.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Nathan Neese entertained a motion for approval of the Minutes. Motion was
made by Bubba Sykes and seconded by Tom Rogers to approve the March 17, 2020 meeting
Minutes as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



5. DEVELOPER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICE WITHIN THE DISTRICT, SALES
OF LOTS TO BUILDERS, HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT, STATUS
OF DEVELOPMENT LOANS AND ACTIONS OF THIRD PARTIES OPPOSING
OR SUPPORTING DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE DISTRICT

Mike Moyer reported that the market is holding strong and that the sales team is being
creative during the COVID-19 crisis. A total of 444 homes have been sold to date with 379
transactions being closed. The average sales price in the District is $525,351.

6. APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND PAY ESTIMATES. CHANGE
ORDERS AND ACCEPTANCES OF COMPLETION WITH RESPECT TO
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

7. ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND APPROVAL, AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

8. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS, HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT
AND PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE BOND ISSUES

A. PROPOSAL FOR WASTEWATER LINE INSPECTIONS

Engineer Dennis Lozano discussed his report as included in the agenda package.

Michael Slack inquired about the timing of permitting. Mr. Lozano advised it should be
ready to go by the end of the second quarter, which is still on schedule.

Dennis Daniel asked if the flow data is lagging. Mr. Lozano indicated it was by two
months.

Mr. Slack also inquired about the timing of filing the 6" bond application with the TCEQ.
Mr. Lozano stated that it should be ready to submit by the end of next week. The application will
be placed on an expedited review.



9. RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO THE TEXAS COMMISSION
ON_ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FOR APPROVAL OF ENGINEERING
PROJECT AND §$7.050.,000 REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND ISSUE

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the Resolution as included in the agenda package.
Engineer Dennis Lozano advised that the bond application report included the cost of summary
table. The bond issue amount is $7,050,000. Mr. Lozano discussed the fact that the wastewater
treatment plant expansion is included in the application but is not yet under construction. Financial
Advisor Garry Kimball stated that this will be the District’s last bond issue, which will use all the
District’s bonding authority. There was discussion as to whether or not the funds for the expansion
will need to be put in escrow until that project funds. Attorney Bill Flickinger advised that the
TCEQ Order might indicate the process to handle those funds. However, we should circle back to
bond counsel on this issue. The Board discussed the process of issuing the bonds. Mr. Lozano
reiterated that the bond application will be submitted on an expedited review. The TCEQ will
have 90 days to review it and issue the final order. Mr. Kimball stated that if the Order can come
out by September, then we can bid and possibly sell before November. Mr. Lozano advised that
it must be sold by the end of the year. Mr. Lozano also advised that he will request a post-submittal
meeting with the TCEQ to keep things moving,

10. ALL ACTIONS AND DOCUMENTS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT, OR
BOTH, FOR THE DISTRICT’S 6™ BOND ISSUE

This item was discussed above in Item No. 9.

11. WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION: WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS AND MODIFICATIONS

Engineer Dennis Lozano advised that the project is still on schedule. Commissioning of
the plant will occur in 2021. Dennis Daniel inquired about the timing of the project. Mr. Lozano
advised that the project should be awarded in June or July.

12. COMMITTEE REPORTS.

a. Trail/Map/Ownership committee (Trail system within the District; Map of the
District/HOA property; conveyances, easements and/or license agreements to the
District or HOA from developer)

b. PUA Rate committee

Michael Moyer discussed the ownership of common lots within the District and the
upcoming conveyances to the HOA and the District. As of current date, Taylor Morrison owns
everything except the Amenity Center, which was previously conveyed to the HOA. The
Windmill Park with the playground will also be deeded over to the HOA. All the other common
lots will go to the District. Dennis Daniel stated that the District will stand behind the mission of
water, wastewater, drainage, water quality and maintaining the District. Attorney Bill Flickinger
discussed the process of conveyance. The property will first be conveyed to the HOA and then
from the HOA to the District. In reviewing the HOA documentation, Mr. Flickinger advised that

e



the provision that allows the Developer to request the property back will need to be waived.
Michael Slack discussed the conveyance of the wastewater treatment plant and drip fields. During
this process, a title policy may be needed. Those two pieces will need to be reviewed separately,
as they may go directly to the District. Mr. Flickinger also discussed the possibility of annexation
by Dripping Spring with Rick Triplett. Mr. Moyer asked Frank Krasovec about his common area
in the private section, along with the pond outside the gates. Mr. Flickinger will need to start up
the conversation with Mr. Krasovec’s attorney once again. Mr. Moyer will expand the
spreadsheet on the next steps with conveyance the timeline and send back to Mr. Flickinger. This
document will be used as the working document moving forward.

13. MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT BETWEEN REUNION RANCH HOA AND
THE DISTRICT FOR MAINTENANCE OF OPEN AREAS AND RIGHTS-OF-
WAY '

Attorney Bill Flickinger reported that he is working an agreement between the District
and HOA. A committee meeting should be held soon to finalize the documentation. President
Nathan Neese would like to have the spreadsheet from Mike Moyer available for the meeting.
Mr. Flickinger explained that usually the HOA will not maintain another entity’s property. It
might be that the District consider hiring the same management company as the HOA to manage
the areas in need.

14. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT
Administrative
Wastewater Treatment Plant
Wastewater Grinder Stations
Effluent Irrigation System & Fields
Distribution & Collection System
Billing Adjustments
Delinquencies
Customer Meter Issues
Customer Complaints
Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance
Landscaping
Notices to residents on water quality
. Notice of Violations Issued by TCEQ dated August 5, 2019
Maintenance Items in connection with Pre-Purchase Inspection Letter
submitted by TCEQ

ZZU A" IDQm@mouowe

Manager Jesse Kennis discussed his Executive Summary of the Manager’s Report.

The 2019 Water Quality Report will be sent out as required. Everything is in compliance.

Mr. Kennis discussed the wastewater system. For March, the BOD was in compliance but
the TSS was not. However, in the last four weeks, both have been in compliance and there have

been no excursions. The flows peaked at 43,000 gallons per day. This is most likely due to the
Stay-at-Home order and the 4” of rain that the District received. Mr. Kennis would like to install

4-



a chart recorder to monitor the flows more closely. Mr. Kennis stated that the recorder will be
rented, rather than purchased. The District had a $1,500 expenditure due to a pump failure. The
pump has been fixed and is back in operation.

Mr. Kennis discussed the compliance action plan as requested for Dennis Daniel. The
immediate solution will be to complete the sludge box installation. There are several items needed
to complete the installation, which total $22,327. Those items include purchase of a polymer pump
for $12,827, electrical control modification at $4,900 and site prep work at $4,600. The long-term
solution is the plant expansion that will be completed in 2021. Dennis Daniel discussed the overall
cost for the sludge box project, which is about $75,000. Mr. Daniel thought the sludge box was a
temporary fix. Mr. Kennis stated that it may be a permanent fix due to not having a good solids
management plan. Mr. Daniel is still concerned about the odor issues and the extra costs for the
maintenance. Mr. Kennis does not believe the sludge box will cause odor issues. Mr. Daniel
would like to know the salvage cost for the sludge box and would prefer this be a temporary fix.
Mr. Kennis will work with Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt to capture the costs. Mr. Daniel expressed
that the District needs a solid wastewater treatment plant that operates well. He understands the
process and thanked the consultants for their efforts. After discussion, motion was made by Dennis
Daniel and seconded by President Neese to approve the expenditure of $22,327 to complete the
sludge box installation. The motion carried unanimously.

15. EXPENDITURES, CONTRACTS, REPAIRS, REPLACEMENTS AND
MAINTENANCE RELATED TO OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
REPORT IN ITEM 14 ABOVE

This item was not discussed.

16. EXTENSION OF MORATORIUM ON DISCONNECTIONS OF WATER
SERVICE FOR NON-PAYMENT

Attorney Bill Flickinger reported that at the last meeting, the Board approved the
moratorium on disconnections of water service for non-payment until the next board meeting.
Dennis Daniel asked Manager Jesse Kennis if there have been any requests for payment plans.
Mr. Kennis advised there had not. After discussion to extend the moratorium month to month,
President Nathan Neese entertained a motion for approval. Motion was made by Dennis Daniel
and seconded by Tom Rogers to continue the moratorium on disconnections of water service until
the next board regular board meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

17. COMMUNICATION CHANNELS WITH CUSTOMERS/RESIDENTS

This item was not discussed.



18. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL AFFAIRS OF THE DISTRICT,
INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the updated cash activity report that was sent out
today. All of the payments will be processed through the bookkeeper’s account. Mr. Douthitt
discussed the over-collecting of PUA impact fees. Section 3 was platted after the PUA lowered
the impact fee. Inframark was unaware of the change in impact fees and continued to collect the
higher amount from Taylor Morrison. Mr. Douthitt’s office worked with the PUA on the
overpayment. The District will now reimburse Taylor Morrison $156,377. Engineer Dennis
Lozano asked if this will affect the bond application. Mr. Douthitt advised that if $12,000 was
used for the impact fees in Section 3, then yes because that rate is too high. The District was over
budget through February due to the maintenance/repairs at the wastewater treatment plant.
Today’s consideration will include payment of vendor invoices, per diems and five fund transfers.
After discussion, President Nathan Neese entertained a motion for approval. Motion was made by
Dennis Daniel and seconded by Tom Rogers to approve payment of the vendor invoices, per diems
and authorization of the five fund transfers as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

19. WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUA MATTERS

This item was not discussed.

20. RATE ORDER

Attorney Bill Flickinger advised that this item is on the agenda so that the effluent charge
can be discussed if the Board chooses to do so.

21. DIRECTORS ELECTION

Attorney Bill Flickinger advised that next month, the elected directors will be sworn into
office. No action is needed today.

22. ADJOURN

President Nathan Neese adjourned the meeting.

Nathan Neese, President
Reunion Ranch WCID



ATTEST:

, Assistant Secretary

Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

1\ReunionRanch\minutes\04-21-20
4/29/20



Rev. 04/2017 This space reserved for office
use
Submit to:
Custodian of election records
Filing Fee: None
Statement
I, Eileen Grass , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I have not

directly or indirectly paid, offered, promised to pay, contributed, or promised to contribute any money or
thing of value, or promised any public office or employment for the giving or withholding of a vote at the
election at which I was elected or as a reward to secure my appointment or confirmation, whichever the
case may be, so help me God.

Title of Position to Which Elected/Appointed: Director of Reunion Ranch WCID

Execution

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have read the foregoing statement and that the facts stated therein
are true.

Date:

Signature of Officer

Revised 04/2017



Rev. 04/2017 This space reserved for office
use
Submit to:
Custodian of election records
Filing Fee: None
STATEMENT OF OFFICER
Statement
I, Rick Triplett , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I have not

directly or indirectly paid, offered, promised to pay, contributed, or promised to contribute any money or
thing of value, or promised any public office or employment for the giving or withholding of a vote at the
election at which I was elected or as a reward to secure my appointment or confirmation, whichever the
case may be, so help me God.

Title of Position to Which Elected/Appointed: Director of Reunion Ranch WCID

Execution

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have read the foregoing statement and that the facts stated therein
are true.

Date:

Signature of Officer

Revised 04/2017



Form #2204 Rev 9/2017 This space reserved for office use

Submit to:

SECRETARY OF STATE
Government Filings Section
P O Box 12887

Austin, TX 78711-2887
512-463-6334

FAX 512-463-5569

Filing Fee: None

OATH OF OFFICE

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS,
I, Eileen Grass , do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully

execute the duties of the office of Director of Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District of
the State of Texas, and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws
of the United States and of this State, so help me God.

Signature of Officer

L CTERTNID EESLTE

Certification of Person Authorized to Administer Qath

State of

County of

Sworn to and subscribed before me on this day of , 20

(Affix Notary Seal,
only if oath
administered by a

notary.)

Signature of Notary Public or
Signature of Other Person Authorized to Administer An
Oath

Jeniffer Concienne

Printed or Typed Name

Form 2204 3



Form #2204 Rev 9/2017 This space reserved for office use

Submit to:

SECRETARY OF STATE
Government Filings Section
P O Box 12887

Austin, TX 78711-2887
512-463-6334

FAX 512-463-5569

Filing Fee: None

OATH OF OFFICE

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS,
I, Rick Triplett , do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully

execute the duties of the office of Director of Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District of
the State of Texas, and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws
of the United States and of this State, so help me God.

Signature of Officer

== "
Certification of Person Authorized to Administer Qath

State of

County of

Sworn to and subscribed before me on this day of , 20

(Affix Notary Seal,
only if oath
administered by a

notary.)

Signature of Notary Public or
Signature of Other Person Authorized to Administer An
Oath

Jeniffer Concienne

Printed or Typed Name

Form 2204 3



X

In the name and by the authority of

The State of Texas

THIS IS TO CERTIFY, that at a general election held on
May 2, 2020
EILEEN GRASS
was duly elected Director
of Reunion Ranch Water Control

and Improvement District

In testimony whereof, 1 have hereunto
signed my name and caused the Seal of the
District to be affixed at Travis County,
Texas this the 19" day of May, 2020.

Nathan Neese, President
Reunion Ranch WCID



In the name and by the authority of

The State of Texas

THIS IS TO CERTIFY, that at a general election held on

May 2, 2020
RICK TRIPLETT
was duly elected Director
of Reunion Ranch Water Control

and Improvement District

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto
signed my name and caused the Seal of the
District to be affixed at Travis County,
Texas this the 19" day of May, 2020.

Nathan Neese, President
Reunion Ranch WCID



Jeniffer Concienne

e ————————

From: Michael Moyer <MMoyer@taylormorrison.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Jeniffer Concienne

Subject: FW: REUNION RANCH WCID - PROPOSED AGENDA

FYI. For next weeks meeting.

Best Regards,
Mike Moyer

Land Development Manager
TaylorMorrison of Texas, Inc.

810 Hesters Crossing, Round Rock, TX 78681
(c) 737-346-9796

From: Debra Leckbee

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Michael Moyer <MMoyer@taylormorrison.com>

Cc: Michael Slack <MSlack@taylormorrison.com>

Subject: RE: REUNION RANCH WCID - PROPOSED AGENDA

Here you go let me know if you have any questions.

5/12/2020

PTD Homes Sold PTD Homes Closed Avg Sales Price
RR60 133 121 S 481,632
RR70 182 151 S 521,326
RR80 83 63 S 601,742
RR90 52 52 S 537,729
Total 450 387 S 526,322

Thanks

Debbie




MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South, Bidg, D

Austin, Texas 78746

(512) 327-9204

M E M O R A ND U M

DATE:  May 13%, 2020

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REUNION RANCH WCID

FROM: Dennis Lozano, P.E. m—-

RE: Engineer’s Report — May 2020

ccC: Mike Moyer — Taylor Morrison
Bill Flickinger — Willatt & Flickinger

MEC File No.: 12002.110

Utility Bond Application No. 6

MEC has completed and submitted the Bond Application No.6 package to the TCEQ, A complete digital
version will be distributed to the team and available for download.

Wastewater Flows and Projections

Attached is an updated figure tracking wastewater flows to the existing WWTP vs. projections and
permit milestones. A new flow projection that shows the potential implications of the misting system
water has been added to the figure.

WWTP Expansion

MEC is meeting with the City of Dripping Springs to discuss the site permitting effort on the 21st of this
month. After meeting with them, we will be able to submit the site permit application to both the City
and the County. An updated schedule for the WWTP project is attached.

Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone Wastewater Line Inspections

MEC is collecting quotes from contractors interested in this project and will present a recommendation
next month.

Page1of 1



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., 5., Bldg, D

Austin, Texas 78746 A
Reunion Ranch WCID

Wastewater Flow Projections

0,06 0
L 450
Projected Flow
" based on histarical
' data trend L 400
TR L N S S S
': .‘ .’_.-'
90% of Permitted Capacity ;N | 350
—-.-.-.....__——-..________——....___I‘_,.__...'——........___
r’ f" ."”l.
ol
0.04 . :
75% of Permitted Capacity /\ / - 300
=
& 3
. R - 250
>
2 03 Connection Growth (connections per month) s
- 2014 Average = 4.2 5
b 2015 Average = 2.5 2
% 2016 Average = 7.7 EL - 200
kS 2017 Average = 5.3 8
2018 Average=3.8 3-Month Average Flow (actual) 5
0.02 2019 Average = 8.7 ‘i (oo
12-Month Average = 7.5 %
o
% - 100
2
0,01 - T
[
c
°
% - S0
[
°
a
o 0
Aug-13 Dec-14 May-16 Sep-17 Feb-19 Jun-20 Oct-21 Mar-23 Jul-24 Dec-25

Month

1 LUE = 131 gpd/LUE)

LUEs (1 SF Home



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D

Austin, Texas 78746 R
Reunion Ranch WCID

WWTP Unit Usage Analysis

160
Permitting Design Basis - 150 gpd/ESFC

140
Maximum - 131 gpd/ESFC Bond Feasibility Basis - 130 gpd/ESFC

120 °

]nl | — i
i v AV v’ \’U ~
| I

80

Average + 1 Std Dev - 108 gpd/ESFC

Unit Usage {gpd/ESFC)

60

40

20

Aug-13 Dec-14 May-16 Sep-17 Feb-19 Jun-20 Oct-21
Month



Praject Schedule Reunion Ranch WWTP Expansion November 12, 2019

Start End Days Task Description C
5/13/2020 6/15/2020 33 Site Permitting D ts.and Appli s Permitting effort Is on going, meeting with City of Dripping Springs Is set for 5/21/2020
6/15/2020 7/28/2020 43 Site Permitting Review by Drippng Springs, schedule set by city
$/13/2020 6/27/2020 45  Construction Documents (100%) Concurrent with Site Permitting Effort
6/27/2020 7/27/2020 30 TCEQ Review Review period as required
7/27/2020 8/10/2020 14 Package to BID Advertisemient Advertise as required
8/10/2020 8/24/2020 14 Bid Opening 10 days far questions during the bid period, Pre-Bid meeting at 7 days
8/24/2020 8/31/2020 7 Selection Make recommendation to Board in August board meeting (8/20/2020)
8/31/2020  9f7/2020 7 Award Contract Notification of Award based on Board's ptance of r 1dation
Receipt of signed contract documents and present to board for approval in September Board meeting
9/7/2020 9/28/2020 21 Notice to Proceed (9/17/2020)

Pre-canstruction meeting to occur within 14 days, 28 weeks minimum for delivery of longest lead
9/28/2020 5/24/2021 238  Construction equipment, 4 weeks for installation and startup of longest lead ltem, 2 weeks for contingencies




Reunion Ranch WCID
General Manager Reports for the month of

April 2020
Board Meeting: May 19th 2020

()INFRAMARK

WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES |

Reviewed By: Jesse Kennis
Date: 5/13/2020



‘©INFRAMARK

WATER & IRFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

14050 Summit Drive, #103 Austin,

United States

T: +1 512 246 0498
www.inframark.com

Memorandum for: Board of Director's Reunion Ranch WCID

From: Jesse L. Kennis Il

Date: 05.19.2020

Subject: General Manager's Executive Summary Report

Below is a summary of activities since the last board meeting:

1) Water System

a) 453 active connections. 3.9 MG consumed for the month.
2.66% water loss.

b) Chlorine residuals and bacteriological samples satisfactory.

c) 14 delinquent letters mailed out, 0 tags hung, zero disconnects.

2) WWTP

a) No excursions for the month. TSS avg. 13 mg/L (permit 20 mg/L).
The BOD avg. was 6.5 mg/L.

b) Total flows 1.37 MG, average 46,000 GPD, 92% capacity.
(Skewed by mister water flows)

c) Pios drip field repairs approved last month are completed.

d) Drip field 24 had a leak and repairs were completed.

e) One of two treated effluent pumps failed and had to be replaced.

f)  Sludge Box update: Polymer pump ordered 30, April 2020.
Site prep coordination meeting May 14, 2020.

g) Odor complaints on 27, April 2020, 05, and 07 May 2020.

3) Drainage/Ponds

a)
b)

Pond inspection conducted April 29, 2020.

Section 3-3 wet pond maintenance proposal for
consideration/approval enclosed.

The additional pond adds $130 a month plus chemical costs.
The proposal includes all 4 wet ponds.

4) Customer Care

a)

No payment plans requested.

Current Items Requiring Board Approval

Amount WO# Amount Description
. $680/ month plus | Two site visits per month
Aquatic . _—
chemicals by crew and one site visit
Features

(avg 4K a year) by manager biologist




{@INFRAMARK"
e e REUNION RANCH WCID WWTP

Prepared by Jesse L. Kennis il

5/12/2020



Odor Complaint Logbook

5/13/2020

REUNION RANCH WCID WWTP
120 Clement Odor Complaint
Investigation
07 May 2020

Note the wind is blowing water
mist south to north or away
from 120 Clement

Prepared by lesse L. Kennis 1l

Winds S-SE 14 MPH

Weather conditions

Thu tday /
12am dam

Hi:82

HI:66

Lo57 Lto59

12pm

Hi:84

Lo:79

6pm

Hi 81
Lo:77




G'NFRAMARK

Sequence of events 07 MAY 2020

. Complaint via text at 10:30 AM

. 1. Kennis verified mister
operation at plant at 13:45.

. J Kennis walked around HOA Pool
area, no odor detected.

. 1. Kennis drove District to detect
odor. None observed.

. Winds were from the S, SE.
WWTP is downwind from
complaint location.

. I Kennis checked WWTP on

Saturday May 09, 2020, no odor

detected.

120 Clement

5/13/2020

REUNION RANCH WCID WWTP
120 Clement Odor Complaint

Investigation

Frepared by lesse L Kenmis 11

View looking north at Clement
Cu-de-sac. Note two Porta
Potty’s and two construction
trash bins that are upwind from
120 Clement, It was also trash
day for neighborhood.

Weather conditions

Thu May 7
Y2am  dam  2pm  Gpm

Higa
Hig2 gt
Le?3 yort

HI 66

Lo:s7 Lo59

Winds S-SE 14 MPH



w‘
Features,inc. Aquatic Features, |nC.

6611 Burnet Lane
Austin, TX 78757
512/301-3199

CONTRACT

CUSTOMER INFO: Pond Maintenance Proposal:

Reunion Ranch WCID DATE:
05/11/2020

Reunion Ranch Water Control
Improvement District

PAGE _1__©OF
2

Aquatic Features, Inc. proposes to maintain the four water quality ponds located in the
Reunion Ranch Community.

Two site visits per month by crew and one site visit by manager biologist.
e Pick up all trash and debris in pond and within 3 feet of water’s edge.

e Plant Care:

o Maintain the marginal water quality plants. Insure adequate numbers of
each species are maintained for TCEQ and City government standards.

o Apply chemical Green Clean (see label attached) as needed to control
unwanted algae that is surrounding plants.

o Cattails will be treated with growth inhibitors so that they can be selected
inside groups of beneficial plants without harming other water quality
plants.

o Cattails and willows and other invasive plants will be removed by hand.

o Pond dye pond to reduce (UV) sunlight that would otherwise grow algae
on pond floor.

Edwin Scott Smith, TDA, TX Applicator License No.: 0311516

o Comply with new EPA and TCEQ Law and permit that regulates herbicide use in
aquatic environments (NPDES: National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System). Maintain appropriate documentation.

e Apply aquatic microbes to break down organic material (Nitrogen) and reduce
sulfur smell.

e Check all pond structures including: inlet, outlet, backside slopes and inside
slopes for erosion. Photograph unusual occurrences and document for report.
Check and document fluctuation in water elevation.

#440859 v1




e Fourth pond off of Jacksdaw Dr.- May 11 2020
e Maintain appropriate insurance for herbicide application and liability.

e Quarterly pond report emailed to property manager. Answering all questions
regarding pond health, fountain, fish stocking, etc.

Total Monthly Maintenance: $680/mo. + chemical (annual chemical budget is estimated
at $4,000 as the ponds age and accumulates nutrients that feed the algae more
chemical may be needed) A detailed account of all chemical applied and dates are
provided on invoice.

TeERMS: Net 30 days after date of invoice.

FINANCE CHARGE: All invoices past due will be subject to a finance charge of 1 %% per month (18% annually).

COLLECTION: In the event any amounts are not paid to Aqitatic Features within 30 days from date of invoice, in addition to the finance
charge, Aguatic Featres shall be entitled to receive all costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs) it
may incur for collection, commencing from date of invoice.

CANCELLATION & ORDER CHANGES: Once purchase of materials for or work on your order has begun, you will be invoiced for the
amount of materials that have already been purchased and/or the labor costs that have already been incurred.

BUILDING PERMITS & INSPECTION FEES: Building permit and inspection fees are not included in the bid and are the responsibility of
owner.

CUSTOMER: Rquatic Features, Inc.:
Title: Authorized Signature
Date: Date:

#440859 v1




4

[ -

L

&) INFRAMARK

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
SAND FILTER SYSTEM

DISTRICT o4,
DA

= 0429 20 U

wor 22|

e Tamym

Vi
F

Pond Location

Pond water leve!

Does the pond drain within 48 hours?

Sediment depth in the forbay?
Sadiment depth In the sand filter area?

Trash found at site?

Is vegetation below 18" In height?

Trees or brush found In basin area?

Condllion of the media?

Caondition of vegetation around the out fall plpe

Was sediment found in the urider drain plping? Remove apen clean out tops and check

Discharge valve open operational

Any damage to structural elements (plpes, concrets drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.)?

Emergency bypass valve closed and operatlonal

Are all Inlets In area clear of debris and sediment?

COMMENTS

\\){6 \70 - 113

B s




#INFRAMARK

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
SAND FILTER SYSTEM

osTRICT KA (oW Kanch
12

DATE

wo # 2\ 9

oY

TecH_ " lammy Yo .
YU

Pond Location

Pond water level

Does the pond drain within 48 hours?
Sediment depth in the forbay?

Sediment depth in the sand fllter area?

Trash found at site?

Is vegetation below 18" In height?
Trees or brush found in basin area?

Condition of the media?
Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe

needs e on Wis_ sediment

Was sediment found in the under drain plping? Remove open clean out tops and check

Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, ste.)?

Discharge valve open op:
Emergency bypass valve closed and operational

A i g
NO mwjﬁ vE MAW

Are all inlets in area clear of debris and sediment?

pond_looks @mcf S One. et ouffall Hat hys L{xu.T—f-ch Sditoen

?\c\”- 125-132

S rimaes Eye sz trne Bre g




£y

GINFRAMARK

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
SAND FILTER SYSTEM

: )
oISTRICT KPUN (D7

DATE 29 20

wo#

Pond Locatlon

Pond water lavel
Does the pond draln within 48 hours?

Sediment depth In the forbay?
Sediment depth in the sand filter area?

Trash found at site?

Is vegetation below 18" In height?
Trees or brush found in basin area?

Conditlon of the media?

Condition of vegatation around the out fall plpe

Was sediment found in the under drain piping? Remova open clean out tops and check

retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.)?

Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage,

!Eischarge valve open operational

Emergency bypass valve closed and operational
Are all inlets In area clear of debris and sediment?

COMMENTS

o (5 (0 00d condiow

‘.‘DYL-;\\;-) SN (TVHTA

L

'Fnr 124 *l‘gr

S Urazimans Cacvrz v en Bz Saaten Seay



I

) s m Is
lisTRicT KEUNGIN IKANCN

@INFRAMARK DATE 2920
TEASTAGLTLIF REIIATIONS wo # -ll?bs

PEYET R

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION TECH. A Hh) [a7/9
SAND FILTER SYSTEM .

Pond Loeation ) 1‘—"“@@ > “4,' ——

Pond water level
Does the pond drain within 48 hours? " S —

Sediment depth In the forbay? |~
Sediment dapth in the sand filter area? NI/ A
Trash found at site? \‘ A’ ;
Is vagetatlon balow 18" In height? \

Trees or brush found in basin area?

- -3 i
CALA 14D
D .

Caondition of the media?
Condition of vegetation around the out fall plpe

Was sediment found in the undar drain piping? Remove open clean out tops and check /X

Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.)?

Discharge valve open op
Emargency bypass vaive closed and operational /&
Are all Inlats in area clear of debris and sediment? A

J »

COMMENTS

o oS walese,

\eeds g blephmo inlp,b{/’m_d—h’jr

|4

\

\ - 52

© WearionarnDeshIop {2aton Pand inezecton - Copy



weer R A KT

@!NFRAMARK L - L -
wor 271939 .
STORMWATER POND INSPECTION TECH. ﬂ’m" ", { %Hﬁ
SAND FILTER SYSTEM mg
[Pond Lacation — T -

Pond water level

|"Dm the pond drain within 48 hours?

Sediment depth in the forbay?
Sedimant depth in the sand fllter area?

I_TEI!I found at site?

Is vagetation below 18" In helght?

Trees or brush found in basin area?

Conditlon of the medla?

Condition of vagetation around the out fall pipe

Was sediment found In the under drain Plping? Remove open clean out tops and check

Any damage to structural el {pipes, te dralnage, retalning walls, gablan walls, etc.)? r
|Discharge valve opan operational —
|Emergency bypass valve closed and perational \J( _— o

[Aru all inlets In area clear of debris and sediment?

COMMENTS

lnlel

Fand A WAk v, WEigy T S TS

'\?\r K‘f—-M

1YOPS WNTPOND INSPECTIONI gt - Band Paler Pond



@INFRAMARK

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
SAND FILTER SYSTEM

from o ) L
DISTRICT W1CH
oaTe q20
wor > 19(,29

TECH. T&W L(jm;/‘ Yo

Pond Locatlon

Pond water level

TPran ] N\é(r@_gﬂc_z 74

Does the pond drain within 48 hours?

Sediment depth In the forbay?
Sediment depth In the sand filter area?

Trash found at site?

ls vegetation below 18™ in helght?

Trees or brush found in basin area?

|Condition of the medla?

Conditlon of vegetation around the out fall pipe

Was sediment found In the under drain piping? Remove open clean out tops and chack

Any di ge to structural el ts (pipes, concrete dralnage, retalning walls, gablan walls, etc.)?

Lbluhma valve open operational

fEmlmency‘,, valve closed and op

|A_m all Inlots In area clear of debris and sediment?

COMMENTS

Do 10elW®

110PS MNTWOND INSPECTIONSAapar - Sand Fiiet Pond




DISTRICT

@INFRAMARK
STORMWATER POND INSPECTION W B
SAND FILTER SYSTEM
T e S = Py
Pond Loeation l%d\’ﬁ.l N\ o LensSe,Cy

Pond water level

Does the pond draln within 48 hours?

{Sedimant depth in the forbay?
Sediment depth In the sand fliter area?

Trash found at site?

Is vegatation below 18" In height?

Traes or brush found in basin area?

Condition of the medla?

Condition of vegetation around the out fall plpe

Was sediment found In the under drain piping? Remove open clean out tops and check

Any damage to structural el its (pipes, te dralnage, retalning walls, gablan walls, etc.)?

Discharge valve open operational

Emergency bypass valve closed and operational

/Are all inlets In area clear of debris and sediment?

COMMENTS

Tl‘_‘no 170 - \12-'

14




BUILDER'S CONSTRUCTION LATION REPORT

Date: M 29 20 PROJECT NAME? Page # l

BUILDER ADDRESS _ VIOLATION PICTURE #| VIOLATION #| FINE AMT.

Tl 2524 Reunon¥opd]{  RSE 1z | | WOBES éf ,‘f j,,?s.

TN 1035 Tocksdim) O (nvge AP | 1\4 | . '
3 D - David Weekly Homes

(N \.IS{:T&;YQAM REE I ! i
N (1039 Jacksdaws SCO  covbre ASAD V) J BR - Brookfield

TN 11026 Jacksdaw | Scocouem pswe 1en | (17 l H - Highland Homes
TN (124 Matence. | €O covere psap L2 1 i
W 1324 Ddam PRC SO Covbre aswe | |19 | | 5 sitterle
TM - TrendmakerHomes
M1 - M/l Homes

B - Buffington Homes
T- Toll Brothers

TMN “Tay[on Morvrsen-

BRN - bull rock needed; EC measures not held during rain event PBC - properly bed and cover; sewer/water lines, inspection/reinspection needed

CS - clean street and/or curb area RSF - repair silt fencing; replace, extend or needed

CW - concrete washout, repair, not holding or needed SIP - storminlet protection; repair, replace, clean or needed
ECM - EC measures needed:; sod, silt fencing, mulch, curlex, geo textile, etc, SCO - sewer cap off; repair/missing 4" or 6" adaptor plug

TCB - trash containment box; broken, over full, not contained or none.

OF - orange fencing; repair or needed

LYl - yard lnamed nut, needs sad within 5 days OTHER - a5 deseribed in repart

18

12/07/15 1AOPS-MNT\Erosion Conlrol Reports to Bullders



Billing S "

WATER & IMFRASFRAUCTURE SEAVICES

= ()INFRAMARK

Description Connections Variance
Apr-19 Apr-20
Residential 346 441 95
Commercial - HOA 9
Hydranl 2 )]
Tracking 1 B
Reclaimed E =
Total Number of Accounts Billed 358 453 95
l C
Residential 115,000 3.905.000 3,790,000
Commercial - HOA 1,174,000 827,000 {347,000
Hydrant 17,000 - (17,000)
Tracking 61,000 500,000 448 000
Reclaimed = -
Total Gallons Consumed 1,367.000 5,241,000 3,874,000
Average C pti
Residential 332 8.855 8,523
Commercial - HOA - 91,889 =
Hydrant 5,667 - (5.667)
Tracking 61,000 509,000 448,000
Reclaimed - -
Avg Water Use for Accounts Billed 3,818.44 11,569.54 7,751
Total Billed 14,102 60,923 46,821
Total Aged Receivables (1,146) 479 1,625
Total Receivables 12,956 57,776 44,820




12 Billing Month History Revenue by Category

$90,000,00
$80,000.00
$70,000,00
$60,000.00
$50,000.00

$40,000.00

$30,000.00
$20,000.00
- I I I I I I I I

$0.00
419 5itg 6/19 7119 8ig ohg 10f19 11f19 (EIL] {1 2/20 320 o4f20

® Water Revenue M Wastewater Revenue




l 12 Month A ts Receivable and Collecti Report

120,000 00
00,0000 !:
| | hS | m
£60,000.00 = | I . . 1 —_—
- = & = o= Mmoo [
540,000,008 | { | | i | i | | | s
- . I | - i
’ | 5% ' | ! I
. J L bt | | ' .
4y shy iy 1) ghy ailg 10/19 uhg 12719 M = T e
SifatalReceivable @ Tolal jaDay  WlotsltoDay @ lolalgnlDay B tal 1200
Total Receivable I Total 30 Day Total 60 Day|Total 30 Day |Total 120+
48,814.55 1,958.94 242,15 40,20 4,790.04
53,637.7€ 1.288.74 193.84 36.98 4,830.24
64,032.34 748.74 847.98 35.93 4,987.22
65,240.65 910.97 705.59 18.53 50.00
82,713.26 24.29 - - 50.00
99,530.07 3.933.55 1,342.93 - 50.00
82,810.88 ,526.42 823.19 15.35 150.00
68,325.58 ,628.29 2,699 80 185.86 165.35 |
54,042.78 ,465.24 1,089.85 2,125.32 351.21 |
{1/2 46,465.03 405,58 8329 - 150.00
2020 49,8601 764.41 231.61 - 150.00
3/20 50,085.39 11.77 479.25 - 150.00
4120 57,776.26 2,148.38 640.35 297.49 150.00
Board Consideration to Write Off $0.00
Board Consideration Collections .00
Delinquent Lelter Mailed 14
Delinquent Tags Hung N/A
Disconnecls for Non Payment N/A




{0

INFRAMARK -

WATER & INTRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

Water Production and Quality

Water Quality Monitoring

Current Annual Avg
State Requirements Must Be Above .50

[232]

CL2 Avg-Mono Chlorine - NH3

Date CL2 Avg Mono Chiorine NH3

Apr-19 2.50 2.26 0.08 o0

May-19 2.38 2.62 0.02 P

Jun-19 2.22 1.87 0.20 250 =\ ww‘\

Jul-19 2.32 2.18 0.23 200 o e— 5
Aug-19 2.68 2.16 0.11 - \/\
Sep-19 2.30 2.78 0.05 50

Oct-19 2.42 2.55 0.16 100

Nov-19 2.56 2.70 0.25

Dec-19 2.38 2.08 0.27 050

Jan-20 1.44 1.74 0.17

Feb-20 2.44 1.83 0.26 ) 2 &) e Gy 9 ) o © o °
Mar-20 2.28 1.85 0.71 IR (G N P A L
Apr-20 2.24 1.94 0.17 e CL2 Avg Mono Chlorine NH3 Mona Chlorine NH3



Water Accountability Report

8,000

16,000
14,000
12,000
10,000

4,000

20



Number of Master Billed Flushing Gal.s Accounted

Month Read Date Connections Meters Use IOther Loss(-) % Loss For
April 18] 4/19/18 288 4,781 4,337 20 (424) -8.87% 91.13%
May 18| 5/17/18 289 7,022 6,700 20 (302) -4.30% 95.70%
June 18| 6/15/18 289 7,031 6,700 20 (311) -4.42% 95.58%
July 18| 7/17/18 302 9.301] 10,833 20| 1,552 16.69% 116.69%
August 18| 8/17/18 308 11,672 8.844 20 (101) -0.87% 99.13%
September 18| 9/18/18 308 8,933 8,891 20 (22) -0.24% 99.76%
October 18] 10/18/18 312 3,603 3,663 20 80 2.21% 102.21%
November 18| 11/18/18 317 2,567 2,469 30 (68) -2.65% 97.35%
December 18| 12/14/18 331 2,474 2,828 18 372 15.04% 115.04%
January 19 1/15/19 338 3,048 2,757 82 (209) -3.85% 93.15%
February 19| 2/14/19 348 2,852 2,474 18 (360)]  -12.62% 87.38%
March 19 3/15/19 354 4,102 3,822 12 (268) -6.53% 99.73%
April 19]  4/16/19 358 5,970 5,734 12 (224) -3.75% 115.28%
May 19| 5/17/19 363 5,703 5,351 15 (337) -5.91% 94.09%
June 19| 6/17/19 371 8,009 7,756 13 (240) -2.99% 97.01%
July 19|  7/17/19 381 9,201 9,350 9 158 1.72% 101.72%
August 19| 8/16/19 389 12,709] 12,554 15 (140} -1.10% 98.90%
September 19|  9/17/19 399 14,217] 13,856 0 (361) -2.54% 97.46%
October 19| 10/16/19 407 11.605] 11,944 7 346 2.98% 102.98%
November 19| 11/15/19 415 7,813 7,702 13 (98) -1.25% 98.75%
December 19| 12/17/19 424 4,622 4,461 5 (156) -3.38% 96.62%
January 20|  1/16/20 426 3.910 3.792 10 (108) 2.77% 97.23%
February 20| 2/17/20 432 3,820 3,840 9 29 0.75% 100.75%
March 20| 3/18/20 443 3,996 3,793 8 (195) -4.89% 95.11%
April 20|  4/17/20 453 5,479 5,326 7 (146) -2.66% 97.34%

21



= ()INFRAMARK —— ==

WAL RPRAMIAUCTUR SERWICES

| Wastewater Flows for the Month of April

)

wata

0.3 9,043 Q044 0044 A4y 2086 3034 0,030 0050 0047 D247 0.0] 2066 0,629 0036 5.958 0.042 0.042 2043 0.003 0.034 G532 0049 0 0KE 0.045 9046 5661 6.034 5757 0053

Woag 8 a2 3 2 a6 27 28 29 3

T2 3 4 s 6 7 3 5 0 m ou ou w15 16



For the Month of April

Flow WWTP (Avg.)
BOD (Avg)

T3S (Ava)

Chlaring Residual (Min}
PH (Min)

PH (Max)

PERMIT

0.05 MGD
20 mg/L
20 mgiL
1.0 mgiL
6.0 Std Units
9.0 Std Units

ACTUAL

0.046 MGD
6.5 mg/L
13.0 mg/L
2.4 mgiL
7.75 Std Units
7.75 Sld Units

COMPLIANT

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes

PERCENT

92.0%

23



Reunion Ranch WCID Wastewater Flow Historical

* Water Leak at Rec Center

; Avg Flow Per WWTP

Connections Total Flows Average Connaction.], Capacity.%
Apr-20 453 1,372,000 46,000 102 92%
Mar-20 443 1,344,000 43,000 97 86%
Feb-20 432 1,156,000 40,000 93 80%
Jan-20 426 1,129,000 36,000 85 72%
TOTALS 5,001,000 | $ 41,250.00 94 83%
Dec-19 424 1,171,000 38,000 90 76%
Nov-19 415 1,103,000 37,000 89 74%
Oct-19 407 1,167,000 38,000 93 76%
Sep-18 399 1,144,000 39,000 98 78%
Aug-19 389 1,306,000 42,000 108 84%
Jul-19 381 1,204,000 39,000 102 78%
Jun-19 371 1,038,000 35,000 94 70%
May-19 363 1,139,000 37,000 102 74%
Apr-19 358 1,017,000 33,000 92 66%
Mar-19 353 933,000 30,000 85 60%
Feb-19 347 807,000 29,000 84 58%
Jan-19 327 1,073,000 35,000 107 70%
TOTALS 13,102,000 36,000.00 95 72%
Dec-18 320 953,000 31,000 97 62%
Nov-18 317 856,000 29,000 91 58%
Oct-18 312 907,000 29,000 93 58%
Sep-18 308 1,015,000 34,000 110 68%
Aug-18 305 1,141,000 37,000 121 74%
Jul-18 302 1,184,000 38,000 126 76%
Jun-18 289 1,122,000 37,000 128 74%
May-18 289 954,000 31,000 107 62%
Apr-18 288 781,000 26,000 90 52%
Mar-18 283 753,000 24,000 85 48%
Feb-18 283 631,000 23,000 81 46%
Jan-18 275 791,000 26,000 95 52%
TOTALS 11,088,000 33,181.82 102 61%
Dec-17 274 732,000 24,000 88 48%
Nov-17 263 770,000 26,000 99 52%
Oct-17 246 774,000 25,000 102 50%
Sep-17 243 700,000 23,000 95 46%
Aug-17 243 787,000 25,000 103 50%
Jul-17 234 678,000 22,000 94 44%
Jun-17 233 631,000 21,000 90 42%
May-17 233 661,000 21,000 90 42%
Apr-17 229 627,000 21,000 92 42%
Mar-17 225 544,000 18,000 80 36%
Feb-17 216 582,000 21,000 97 42%
Jan-17 214 592,000 19,000 89 38%
TOTALS 8,078,000 22,167 93 44%

24



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Accounting Report

May 19, 2020

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.

= Review March 31, 2020 Financial Statements.

10of 74



n

yol

174

<
pia

(34 oe 62 14
sZ ve ! €2 (44 L2
8k « LI i 9l Sk ¥l

[ S o[ -1 8 L

8l 4L 9L S ' Pl

bk ot 8 -] L

id
0z
el

8z I 9z 74 vZ
1z 0z 6L 8k Vi
i £l 4! 3 ol
L @ = ¥ £
1A 82 iz 9¢ 14
AN ¥ A A " 6L 8l
,.x,.m.v ( o | EE L
s e S 14

snany

£ &z A

62 BZ A
(A4 34 ir4
Si vl £l

dIDM Yyouey uolunay
0coc¢

L2
oz
£l

o
6L
2l

Bl

4%

5¢
81
b
v

€2
3
3
(4

! K 2
JagwanonN

‘e
e
L
ol
€

52
8l
L

L4
Lk
oL

£

74
[44

oe

o

Le
¥e
PAS
ol
€

e oe
vZ >4
TR
oL 6
£ [

LE
¥e

0
o

w
pe

Lb

S¢ | ¥C
gl Li
Ll oL

L€
S¢ ve
8l A
3 oL

6¢
[44
Sl

0e
€C
13

0e
jor4

0g
€z
9l

14 e 9c

Sc

34 0z 61 8l

- R

i >4 [4%

6¢ -4
@ Iz 0¢
Sl v o €l

62 iz
zz o
11 £l
8 . 9

6z 4
2z . 0z
S €l

L

NN

9¢
6l
43

9z
6l
(41

20f74



Cash Activity Report

3of 74



LY'SIS'LT $ 86'SST'8 $ 0207 ‘61 Aely - @duejeg yse) pajpalosd

4 0of 74

56'98+'01
66°98%'09 s,48d39x»00g SUSZIYD 15414 01 BuleIad( |o0dXS ) WOy J8)Suel| A I'D'M youey uounsy
{00°000'05) BuneladQ j00dxeL 0 SuieiadQ SUBZMID) 1S4 WOy I9y5URl] "a'I'D°M youey uolunsy
66°98%'09 (00°000°05) Bunsan pleog 6T0Z ‘6T A=W 1 panoiddy aq 03 siaysue. ]
66'98%'09 S3Jn)ipusadxg Junooay Buessdo |10
7S'BET Bu@an 020z ‘T Ael - 5394 10138110 PP 191dU L oy
TS'8ET Buiysain 0zZ0z ‘6T ABIW - S934 10333110 £ZPT ss€1D U313
00'SEL’E 070z Iudy - Sdueusiulely adesspue [444¢ 14n4 suez
00°69¢'8 0207 |udy - saa4 |eba TZH1 12BUpPPIid B NE|IM
e orL'9T 0207 ludy - J93em paseyaund sr4 2 VNd AUN0D SiABL) 1S9M
00°00T 0zZ0Z |4dy - 235G9Mm 6IYT SUOREIPY JNGNd + BunSyIew SIawwos
S2°960'8T 0707 Judy - Bunsauibug 8IvT Bupiasuibug sspny
56'95¢'t 020z Iudy - waisAs dwng puaiy o L1pT dvan
8T'S62'E 070z 14dy - 934 Ajy3uo/1diem mey 91T L%len]
00°000°¢ 020z Iudy - 894 Bununoy STPT 271d "1HyInoq g 1og
00°02Z8 0Z0Z |ludy - ®dUBUBIUIRIN PUO PIpT U7 saunjead oijenby
£5'BET Bunes 0z0z ‘6T AeW - 5984 J01RUIQ £THT euIDRLID] JUBDUIA
£5°8€T BunPan 020z ‘6T Aely - s994 J01984IQ 2TpT s1ab0y [ sewoyL
£5'8ET Bunssin 020z ‘6T AR - $934 Jopaug TIvT 3S9aN ueyieN
TS'BET BunPal 020z ‘6T ABIW - S99 J030BUIG 0TPT SMAS abioan
25'9ET Bunasin 0z0Z ‘6T ABly - 5934 Jopauq 6011 [3iueq swusq
oWy CIETY] D JOpusSA
(66'98+°'09) - (unodoy s sadaaypjoog woly) Bunaa pleoq 0Zoz ‘6T ABl 1© paaociddy aq o) saunjipuadxy
6p°09%'S
(1p72eT) puniay Jawoisn) 80bT puriay Jawoisny
(£6°26) puney Jawoisn) L0pT puney Jawoisnd
(00'00€) 020z AJenigad - 33sgam 90t T SUCIEY JM|qNg + BuliayIeW SIBWWOS
(80°24) 0207 |udy - 19uaiuL SOPT 18.1v
(gg 862) 0Z0Z +a1end 1511y - sexel |joiAed vOvT Ansesi] sn
(z58eT) 0202 (1dy - Bulures | Aunaas JagqAd £0bT 353N UeyleN
(95°1€) pun ey Jawoisn) zZ0p1 pungey JawoIsnd
(9z°991'85¢) TOPT “LBET - £BET SIBYD Buies pJeog 0z0z ‘12 1dy 1e panciddy sainypuadx3
(65°892'T) 00bT - 86£T SHBYD Bunssiy pseog 020z ‘T2 |Udy 38 panciddy seinyipuadxy
WN.mwm‘mwm junoldy mr__um._mno [00dXa], Wold m:_uww_)_ pJiecg 0z0¢ :nN _tu< e _uw>0;_nn< Jsjsuedy
(26°849'ST) Junoddy builessdp - eyoigng
T5°889 sabueympeqg lsodag
£5°799°ES JNUIADY IDIAIDS Jsodag
(00°000°04) unoldy BunesadQ joodxa] o) Bullea pieod 0Z0z ‘17 (11dy I8 paaciddy Joysuel)
6t°09%'8 (z6'8+9'sT) 0707 ‘61 Ael ybnoJyy AjIARDY Juanbasgng
86'¢S0’'6T $ O06°v0B'EL $ 0Z0Z 'IE Yaie|W - duejeg yse) pajduoday
Juno’dy JUNOd2Y
s Jodaayjoog Buyesado

susznI) 15414

0207 ‘6T Ae - 0Z0Z ‘TE Yyo4ep
Moday ANARdYy yse)
*@'I'D'M Yydouey uolunay




50f 74

66'98%'09% :1UNODDY S.12da33>00g SUDZIYD 1S414 03 JUNODDY Buijesad( |004xX3] W0l SPUNy J9jSuUel) 0 @)

vET6v'6TT'E vo LL2 0£°STZ'6TZ'E (56°652°086) LT°BT9’'ET9 86'958'S6S5’E

YT T6E'TSY - bT T6EZSH - - YT T6E‘TSY

98°920°15b - 98'920'1SPh - - 98°920'15t %/882°0

78'85€'T - 78'85¢'T - - 78'85€'T %L887°0

95'9 - 95'9 - = 95'9 %/£88¢2°0

0E°ST6'168‘T - 0E'ST6'T68T (£6700£’02T) 00°000°00T €£2°912'TT6T

£6'889'v/ = £6°889'p/ - = £6°889'v/ %/88¢°0

€€ PST'964'T - £ HST964'T - 007000001 €€ PST969'T %/88¢°0

$0°2£0'12 - v0'2£0'1C (e6'00€’02T) - LE6'TLE'THT %/882'0

08"v8T'S88 vo LLT 9/°£06'v88 (20°656'658) LTBTI9'ETS IS'8PT'IET’T

SEETS'608 (@) (1) (s6°'602'0T1) 0€°'€2/'658 (92°996'89¢) £6'00£°06 £9'88€'RET'T %£887°0

LY'STS'L2 (@) 66'98p'09 (es°1£6'2€) (9£'266'02H) 97°99689¢ 86'¥S0°6T e/u

86°GST1'8 (1) (00°000°08S) 86°551’8S (00'000°02) 80°1SE'YG 06'v08'cL e/u

0zozT/IT /v ozoz/tz/v ozoz/1c/v Sjuswssingsig sidiacay 0zoz/62/T sajey

aouejeqg poaoiddy jejolqns juanbasqns dduejeg 1SBJ3juUT
paaload 3q 0] Si3jsued]

00°000°05% :3unoddy Bunesad [oodxal 03 JuNo2dY BupeladQ 5udzi3D 35414 WIOL) SPUN) JBJSUBRL) O] -

TUOIJEWII0JU] 19139 Jojsued]

spund |y - |ej0L
puny 103fo.d |ende) - |ej0)
s109f0Jd |elde) 610TYS - |00dxa
s19{01d |[ende) §107YS - [00dxa)
syo3foud 1eded £T02yS - j0oodxal
- pund 133foad |ende)
punj 92IAI9S 143q - |ej01
1saJ91u] pazijended 6107YS - |00dxa]
92IAIBS 103 - |00dXa ]
Xe] - |004Xa]

- pund 3JIAI3S 193Q
pund jeJauay - |ejol
Junodoy buizessdQ - joogxat

JuNody s.Jadaaxpioog - SUaZD) 15414

Junoody bunelado - suazpd) 3s4i4
- pund jesausan

020 ‘6T Aen - 0Z0Z ‘1€ Yyolew
Hoday AJIAIDY JUBWISDAUT /Yyse)

"A’'I'D"M Yyouey uoiunay




“Puisia
34} AQ ypioj o5 saIB81D.IS PUD ANOd JUBULISBAU| PUD (9677 JaidbyD Buipuswo ‘6517 J21dDyD) |10V JUBWISBAU| SPUng 2gnd 8u} 10} PaYsIqD)sa so ABBIDIS {UBLULSSAUL 94} YlIM 82UBIIdLUOD [N} Ul 8| {lodas Alsupnb Sy
| OL'£66'Z0S'E  FEOSEOOF'E 0L°£66'205°E 96°9SE00F'E ST1EPLL SaNNd TV 110l
YT'THETSY 20928 05V YZ'THE'TSY £4'929°0SY 17’5951 ANN4 SLD3rOad VL4V 1vLOL
PSLL 98'920'1SY Y99 by 98'9C0 1Sy 4524144 2¢/'095°L %Y 1850 [COd JUSLUISBAU| JUSWIUIBADS) [DI0OT sPX3
3d0 6102 ¥S - 1°0d%XaL
€511 z8'8se’| LOPSE’L Z9'85€E"L L0775’ Sy %1550 100 JUBUIISSAU| JUSWIUIBAOD) |DDOT SOXS |
44D 810¢ ¥S -1004%3L
4N 999 959 959 959 = %¥ 18570 190d JUSLLISBAU] JUSUIUIBAOD) |00 SDXS
4dD /10T oS -190d%3] ‘ONNd SLO3rOdd 1VLdYD
€T°91T'TLEL ve'989'050' ET9LTZLEL ¥8°989°050°C 85°8Z5'9 ANN4 3DIAY3S 1830 TvLOL
lett £6'889'v/ C5'0E7'vd £6'889' 7/ 0S"0Er VL £7'85¢ %1850 1004 JUBUIISSAU| JUSWUISADD) |ODCT SOXD ]
U1 GRD 6107 oS - [00d%8L
SlLL p EEYSL969°1 ¥8926'268 CEPSL969°L ¥8'926'T68 EU'EL8E  %PISS0 [00d JUSWISBAU| JUSWIUIBAOD) |0D0T SOXB]
STIAISS 199 - [00gXa]
goLL LETLE YL 05"6Z€'€80° L L6TLE LY L 05°62€€80' L C0T6ET  %¥ISSO [©Qd JUSUIISBAU| JUSWUIBACL) [0D0T SDXS|
HUNGOOY XO L - [0 X3 *ONN4 3DIAN3S 1930
€9'BBE'BEL'L SL'PrR'Res £9°98E°8ELL SL'vra'gss pezeE'e ANNd ONILYY¥3IdO TV¥INID TVIOL
£001 €9°88E'8EL"L SLYvR'a6E £9°8BE'SEL"L S yye'868 FEZ6E'C %V 1SS0 1004 JUSWISSALI JUSUWIUISACS) 0307 SOXD|
*ONNA TVYENID
INRO22Y SAVO va va OTOT/ LEfE 0ZOT/I/L DEDESLESE ozoz/ /1 oT/E-0E/1 EILE] NOUYIEINIG) SANnd
Vs ALINIVW aavil VA Diw aN3 TVA DIW 938 VA 48 "aN3 VA NE "038 15343INI 1S3¥3INI|

0Z0Z ‘L€ Y21PW - 0Z0Z 'L Alonupp

SINFWLSIANI AYVYO4WIL 40 FINAIHDS

"Q’I'D'M Y3uDy uolunay

6 of 74



60 jo /62 obed ¥60261 Al gor WY ¥2:6 18 0202/20/20 uo pajuud

| 6022’81 1 — (P2RS1I0D I3d + SUO}O3]I0D) SUORIIOD PALIGIOD

Pe13II0D %1G'9L PRIIIE S8XeL JuauNng o] pasedition SUotva|ioD fiv

Paj0a]|0] %05°S. P3|l $SXe 1 juaung o) pasedwoy SUORoS|oD Xel

06°/5G'Fy : 0 : T e " lecsov'ioL _ _ C'60v'19L | 9oL Jjun Buixey

000 i i i 00°0 ! ; syoeqiod

S6'0£9'9 i I ) z ;i C6'9£9'0 i i juanbuaq |e301

G6°026'LE X I ' LE°TLLYS) 3 jusaung |ejol

1414

S

=000

uﬁuw__g::..

pajoalioD

pajas|josun 234 “Any SunoosIq / ShpaLD peisnlpy
(vs'ad‘ow‘si) siejol nun buxel
{(Q19M yosuey volunay) Yum
|esjesddy
apnjou] ‘syoeqiioy ejesedeg :suondo  Buipusasy eap Ag :Ag psuog  0Z0Z/82/Z0 03 0Z02/10/20 :ebuey ejeq uoyoesuel | -1dg Buiddiig :siun Buxe) v :sspAd

XVLISAVH Joday sbuipue)g g desay

7of74



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT

TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FER
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AFR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D,
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION
March 31, 2020

2019 2018 2017 TOTAL
General Debt Service General  Debt Service General  Debt Service General Debt Service
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total
$ 01500 $ 07280 $ 06750 $ 01750 $ 07000 $ 08750|$ 03250 $ 05500 $ 0.8750

0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 a.00 000 000 000 000 ao0
0,00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 3692 6248 99,40 3692 4248 99.40
000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 1218 2062 32.80 1218 2062 3280
0,00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000
9,79165 47,326,29 57,117.94 000 0.00 0.00 2931 49.61 7892 9,82096 47,37590 5719686
000 000 0,00 000 0.00 0,00 997 1686 26,83 9.97 16,86 2683
64274 3,10655 3,749.29 805,44 3,22577 403221 0.00 0,00 0,00 1,449.18 6,332.32 7,78150
0,00 000 0.00 a.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
17430471 84247276 1,016,777 .47 000 000 000 36.37 6185 97.92| 17434108 84253431 1,016,875.39
0,00 0.00 000 000 000 000 12.73 2154 3427 1273 2154 3427
000 0.00 0.00 a0 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 000
0.00 0,00 0.00 000 200 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000
46,349 25 22402140  270,370.65 000 0.00 0.00 3610 6110 97.20 4638535 22408250 27046785
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 1299 2199 3498 1299 2199 3498
0.00 000 0,00 000 aoo 000 0.00 000 0,00 ooo 000 000
000 000 0.00 aoo 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
20,03167 96,819.76 116,851 42 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 000 20,03167 9681975  116,851.42
269.26 1,30141 1,570 67 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 26926 130141 157067
000 000 000 a.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
1916.30 9,26214 1117844 000 000 0.00 38824 657,02 1,045 26 2,304 54 9.919.16 12,22370
4499 21747 26246 0.00 0.00 0.00 145.38 246,03 39141 19037 46350 65387
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 000 0,00 0.00 000
0.00 0.00 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000
000 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 o.00 0,00 000 0.00 000
000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 000 000 0,00 0,00
000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000
0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0,00 0,00 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0,00 0.00 0.00
000 0.00 0,00 000 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 coo 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aoo 000 0.00 0.00 000
000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00 0.00
o000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0,00 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000
0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
0,00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00
0.00 000 0.00 aoo 000 000 Q.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 Q.00 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
252,39358 121990234  1472,29592 000 0.00 0.00 52694 89176 141870 | 25292052 1022079410 147371462
314,25 1,518.88 1,833.13 000 0.00 0.00 193.25 327.04 520,29 507.50 1,845.92 2,353.42
252,70783  1,22142122 147412905 000 000 .00 72019 1,218 80 193899 | 25342802 122264002 1,476,068,04
266,335.28  1,238,95386  1495,289.14 5035 20140 25175 101267 171376 272643 | 257,398.30 124086902 1498267.32
64274 3,10655 3,749.29 806 44 3,22577 4,032.21 000 000 0.00 144918 633232 7.78150
0.00 000 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 oo00 000 0.00
(252,393.58) (1,219,902.34) (1,472,295 92) 000 000 0.00 (526 94) (89176)  (1.418.70)| (25292052) (1,220,79410) (1,473,714 .62
4,584 44 22,158.07 26,742 51 856.79 342717 4,283 96 48573 822 00 1,307.73 592698 400240 323340

8of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

March 31, 2020

First Citizens Bank
Operating Account
Bookkeeper's Account

Total Funds First Citizens Bank

FDIC Coverage

Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank (Market Value)
Total Coliateral

Total Collateral/Funds

Over/(Under)

Funds Collateral Collateralized

$ 172,341.18
19,161.11
191,502.29

250,000.00

326,855.21

576,855.21

$ 191,502.29 $ 576,855.21 $ 385,352.92

9of 74



PELEENET

0.z 9bed s Jawojsna ayy Aq papiacid aq pjnoys uonewlojul siy] sBuipjoy pabpaid Jo/pue uoneso buidaayajes jo piooai
HodSVd [erpueuld{ NH [eISI40 8Y] s pasn aq 0} pspuajul Jou sI §| "I3W0IsND ayl Aq Sn O] pajILIQNS UOIIBWIIOLUI S}08j8) Wodal siy |
12'568'9z¢ {44 L TAARS
SEX9]
6£'991'0z¢ 00'8€6°92L 320y punoy IO Usuey uolunay - X1 - NN3Y :pebpsid |ejoL £
v 166'LC 78'62.'9¢2 EV'61 00000°¢ San obied s|I9M - 4M 85£861 1
80'z.€'L2 00'8€6'9Z 0z0zZ/LE/E Sdv 6€02/10/60 LLLEVINR TOOd VNS 6IAA8LYLE
S5'vLe'6e SrvLe'LZ 00'82 IN 00000°€ LWD oble sjlap - M €22822)
VIVIA I 14 00°000'82 020z/1¢/¢ N S4dv 8102/52/€0 V1 266V HHd  ZNSH4lELE
2TEP0'692 21'929'95¢ 00'LZ N 00000°¢ LND obie4 s|ap - 4 6671101
¥Z'250'v92 00000229 0zoz/Ler vN S4v L702/52/€0 VO L8OVLINNSA  EXATVIELE
SEXS] ¥I0y pUNOY GIOM Youey uolunay - X1 - NNIy :pebpsld
anjen 19)Jep Jed (A) Auniepy Apoopy uodnop dnoig SWEN/3p0Y uol}e20] o1
anjep xoog aoe4 |eulblO 10 99ud 1ayiep des usy| 10 pspungay/Muniely uondussaq disnp

luejes ueky/sdiyd exin :dsy Junoooy
zanBupoy suueor :day Syd

0202/2/v @1eq Hoday

00659 :q| 1awoisny

0Z0Z/LE/E O1 0202/L/€ WONS
ON ‘uBisey
0Q Isni| g jueg suaziD-isn4

Moday Aiojuaauj abpajd

10 of 74



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

March 31, 2020

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the six months ended March 31, 2020, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements — governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

BodbDirtlell e

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

May 12, 2020
Round Rock, TX

12 of 74



Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account
Cash Equivalents

Receivables -
Property Taxes

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

March 31, 2020

Governmental Funds

Service Accounts, net of allowance

for doubtful accounts of $ -
Prepaid Expense
Accounts Receivable - Other
Accrued Service Revenue

Interfund

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenditures
Impact Fees Payable
Customer Deposits

Builder Deposit
Due to TCEQ
Interfund

Payroll Taxes Payable

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service

Capital Projects

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Resources and Fund Balances

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 73,804.90 $ - $ - $ 73,804.90
19,054.98 - - 19,054.98
1,138,388.63 1,912,216.23 452,392.24 3,502,997.10
5,926.98 26,407.22 - 32,334.20
50,085.39 - - 50,085.39
1,872.85 - 9,547.50 11,420.35
2,625.74 - - 2,625.74
33,757.29 - - 33,757.29
35,816.85 - - 35,816.85
$ 1,361,333.61 $ 1,938,623.45 $ 461,939.74 $ 3,761,896.80
$ 191,452.37 $ - $ - $ 191,452.37
13,174.81 - - 13,174.81
58,550.00 - - 58,550.00
2,000.00 - - 2,000.00
772.04 - - 772.04
- 22,795.84 13,021.01 35,816.85
298.38 - - 298.38
266,247.60 22,795.84 13,021.01 302,064.45
5,926.98 26,407.22 - 32,334.20
5,926.98 26,407.22 = 32,334.20
- 1,889,420.39 - 1,889,420.39
= - 448,918.73 448,918.73
1,089,159,03 - - 1,089,159.03
1,089,159.03 1,889,420.39 448,918.73 3,427,498.15
$ 1,361,333.61 $ 1,938,623.45 $ 461,939.74 $ 3,761,896.80

See Accountanis' Report

13 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2019 - March 31, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 253,428.02 $ 1,222,640.02 $ - $ 1,476,068.04
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 228,664.48 - - 228,664.48
Wastewater Revenue 119,921.62 - - 119,921.62
Service Revenue Penalties 4,551.68 - - 4,551.68
Tap Fee Income 32,000.00 - - 32,000.00
Inspectioh Fee Income 25,850.00 - - 25,850.00
Interest and Other Income 7,598.26 10,566.70 1,961.33 20,126.29
Total Revenues 672,014.06 1,233,206.72 1,961.33 1,907,182.11
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 13,787.42 - - 13,787.42
Monthly Charges 55,790.39 - - 55,790.39
Water Purchases 73,569.94 = - 73,569.94
Operations & Management 49,723,93 = - 49,723.93
Repairs & Maintenance 159,325.14 - - 159,325.14
Inspections 26,572.09 - - 26,572.09
Utllities B,408.45 - - 8,408.45
Landscape Maintenance 21,710.00 - - 21,710.00
Pond Maintenance 4,645.00 ~ - 4,645.00
Chemicals 3,373.13 = - 3,373.13
Lab Fees 8,410.60 > - 8,410.60
Sludge Hauling 78,307.13 - - 78,307.13
Permit Fee 1,328.05 - = 1,328.05
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax 4,521.33 - - 4,521.33
Director Reimbursements 369.46 - - 369.46
Insurance 14,673.03 - - 14,673.03
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 909.25 4,394.71 = 5,303.96
Miscellaneous Expense 4,701.52 - - 4,701.52
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 34,356.17 - - 34,356.17
Bookkeeping Fees 12,750.00 - - 12,750.00
Engineering Fees 15,341.49 - - 15,341.49
Engineering Fees - Special 1,373.75 - = 1,373.75
Audit Fees 11,500.00 - - 11,500.00
Debt Service -
Interest Expense - 310,645.64 256,992.00 567,637.64
Fiscal Agent Fees - 800.00 - 800.00
Bond Issuance Costs - - 397,665.97 397,665.97
Capital Outlay = - 3,870,776.00 3,870,776.00
Total Expenditures 605,447.27 315,840.35 4,525,433.97 5,446,721.59
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 66,566.79 917,366.37 (4,523,472.64) (3,539,539.48)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Bond Proceeds = 74,388.00 4,925,612.00 5,000,000.00
Bond Premium - - 16,389.75 16,389.75
Bond Discount - - (5,593.65) (5,593.65)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - 74,388.00 4,936,408.10 5,010,796.10
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues And Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 66,566.79 991,754.37 412,935.46 1,471,256.62
Fund Balance, October 1, 2019 1,022,592.24 897,666.02 35,983.27 1,956,241.53
Fund Balance, March 31, 2020 $ 1,089,159.03 $ 1,889,420.39 $ 448,918.73 $ 3,427,498.15

See Accountants' Report.

14 of 74



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Capital Projects Fund
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

15 of 74



General Fund

16 of 74



Revenves:

Property Tax Revenue

Service Accounts
Water Revenue
Wastewater Revenue
Service Revenue Penalties

Tap Fees

Inspection Fees

Interest and Other Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee
Monthly Charges
Water Purchases
Management and Operations
Repairs and Maintenance
Inspection Fees
Utilities
Landscape Maintenance
Pond Maintenance
Chemicals
Lab Fees
Sludge Hauling
Permit Fees

Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes
Director Reimbursement
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees
Miscellaneous

Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fees - General
Engineering Fees - Special
Audit Fees

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/
(Under) Expenditures

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
March 31, 2020

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference

2,494 .91 $ - $ 249491 $ 253,428.02 $ 249,62400 % 3,804.02
31,947.84 26,167.00 5,780.84 228,664.48 170,682.00 57,982.48
22,819.18 18,145.00 4,674.18 119,921.62 106,734.00 13,187.62
565.78 443.00 122,78 4,551.68 2,774.00 1.777.68

- 3,000.00 {3,000.00) 32,000.00 18,000.00 14,000.00

- 2,250.00 {2,250.00) 25,850.00 13,500.00 12,350.00
934.84 950.00 {15.16) 7,598.26 5,700.00 1,898.26
58,762.55 50,955.00 7,807.55 672,014.06 567,014.00 105,000.06
2,114.58 1,583.00 (531.58) 13,787.42 9.498.00 (4.289.42)

10,041.09 10,041.00 {0.09) 55,790.39 60,246.00 4,455.61
7.174.89 6,894.00 (280.89) 73,569.94 51,357.00 (22,212.94)
7.731.45 7,338.00 (393.45) 49,723.93 43,803.00 {5.920.93)
10,721.61 12,250.00 1,528.39 159,325.14 73,500.00 (85,825.14)
4,283.65 1,950.00 {2,333.65) 26,572.09 11,700,00 (14,872.09)
1,240.31 1,350.00 109.69 8,408.45 8,100.00 (308.45)
3,735.00 2,865.00 (870.00) 21,710.00 17,190.00 {4.520.00)
780.00 1,000.00 220.00 4,645.00 6,000.00 1,355.00

- 1,250.00 1,250.00 3,373.13 7.500.00 4,126.87
106.96 1,750.00 1,643.04 8,410.60 10,500.00 2,089.40
- 6,000.00 6,000.00 78,307.13 36,000.00 {42,307.13)

- - 1,328.05 1,500.00 171.95
484.44 815.00 330.56 4,521.33 4,890.00 368.67
53.36 65.00 11.64 369.46 390.00 20.54

- - - 14,673.03 15,000.00 326.97
459.29 1,000.00 540.71 909.25 2,000.00 1,090.75
657.00 3,100.00 2,443.00 4,701.52 3,600.00 {1.101.52)
5,090,50 5,250.00 159.50 34,356.17 31,500.00 (2.856.17)
2,000.00 2,000.00 - 12,750.00 12,500.00 {250.00)
1,500.00 2,850.00 1,350.00 15,341.49 17,100.00 1,758.51
175.00 2,000.00 1,825.00 1,373.75 12,000.00 10,626.25

- - - 11,500.00 11,500.00 -

58,349.13 71,351.00 13,001.87 605,447 .27 447,374.00 (158,073.27)
413.42 $ (20,396.00) $ 20,809.42 $ 66,566.79 $ 11964000 $  (53,073.21)

See Accountan!s' Report

17 of 74



jaday sjuDluNeaY 335

(ezo’es) ¢  (zso’er) $ (1s0'sT) 5 (¢es's) $ (s1£'8) $  (@vo'zT) $ (sew'vT) § (szI'ST)  $ ETt $ (zzo'sm) (zsp'tT) Tzo0'egT $  (€6€'ST) (£96's) 2001 $
(ec0’asT) £18'0£0'T £6v°06 062°08 €8T'6L 86¢'9L ovZ'69 851°69 6vERS 29181 #16°STT 6129 898'e8 TSE‘B6 ovL'ZT6
6£7'6 TT6'LHT aot’zT 001'ZT 00TZT 001°ZT 00Tzt 00T'ZT 998 891'6 01577 £69°07 698°0T STEET 00Z°L5T
= 005°TT - - - - - - = - 00511 - - - 00S°TT
9z9‘0T PLE'ET 000'z 000' 0002 ooo’z 000’z 000' SLT - = £59 - 9vs 000'v2
65£'T THY'ZE 0s8'z s’z 058'z 058'z 058’z ose'z oos* 656'T se8‘T Lev'T B96'E E9S‘E 00Z'vE
{0s7) 0SL'vT ooa‘z 000°Z 000°z 000’z 000z 000°z 000°z 000'2 744 000'7 00u’T 0007 00S'vZ
{9s8°2) 958's9 0s5Z’'s osz’'s 0sZ’'s 0s52's 0sz's 0s2’s 160°S 60T's S8€'9 E9S'S T06'y BOZ'L 000’E9
50L 0S'VE 6L6'T 0ED'T 086 086'T 036 086 vs9't 126 (3151 968'T v66'L BYZ'PT 602°SE
(zot'n) ZOE’s 00T [13 00T oot 00T aot £59 ToT s 95 rzo‘z oz 00Z't
- 0st'T - [ - - - - - - - - - - 0sb'T
T60°T 606'2 000°'t - - 000‘T - - 65p - - 05 - - 000'
£zE €£9°PT - - - - - - - - - - 1134 €LT'ET 000°'sT
1T 173 1] s9 59 s9 59 s9 €5 £9 €9 €9 €9 (] (173
69E 0Tt vig s18 sT8 s18 sT8 s18 1214 zo8 108 08 £o8 08 6L2'6
(¢so'aoT) REE'SER BIrSL o9z'ag £0T'99 EET] 08195 ®£0%95 LI ETLTLT I66"TH SOG'SY 900°CL L8e'oL IEE'0EL
S56°T se8'0C ooo'tT 000t a00't 0o0a't ooo't o000t (1173 L1113 oRE s0¢ SEL SO0R 000°TT
(ozs'y) 006'8E 598'z 598z S98° 598'Z §92'7 598'7 S€L' STT'E STT'E sTT'E S19'v STO'L 08g've
{oz9's) 0Z9'€T 00s'T 005’1 00S‘T 005°T 00s'T 00s'T . TSZ'0T 095‘ - N 06Z 000°3T
(98’92} osg'zLT 000’8 ooo‘s ooo‘s 000‘s ooo's 000's €50°0T 96Z°02 ETT'ST sst'8 615'9 6ZLET 000'96
(6Z€E’E) 6ZE'9E osz'z sz 052’z 052'T 0522 osL'z 659 620t 58201 ESL oLE'y €892 ODO’EE
(733 8ZE'T - - - - - - - azo - - 80z - 00s’T
{zog'zy) £0E'DTT 000‘s 000’9 000’9 0oa‘s oo0o‘s 000’9 - £ZE'6Y 80°LT - E06'TT - 000°'zL
2Ty ££8°0T osz’T 0sz‘1 osz’T 0sz'T 052’1 osz't - bz £z6 - - - 000'sT
6802 TI6BT 05T 0sz't 052t 0sL'T 05T (74 zot (7331 L1475 STz - SST 000’12
(g0g) 80591 0SE‘T 0SE‘T 0SE‘T OSE'T 0SE'T 0S€E'T (7241 95T'T 0£8'T 505'T 2ET'T SOS‘T 00Z'ST
(zza'v1) k42 4H 056'T 056'T 0S6°T 0s6'T 056'T 056'T (<-4 TES'E TIe's SEP'E 068t o’y 00t'ET
(1z6's) £90°v6 (144 ETP'L 86E°L 5:14 B9E'L €5€'L TEL'L 506°Z 058’ esz's zve's £79'6 sv1'e8
(€12'22) OEY'Z9T TS6°BT B08°ST 999°81 966°PT £5s'8 9598 SLvL vrTe Tzz'L 108 69T'8T 069'5Z £1Z'0PT
sty 9£0°9TT 1+0'0T 0°0T 00T 00T 00T $0°0T 00T 0°0T 5001 Ha'oT Iv0°0T s8s's z6v 0zt
(682'Y) saz'ee €85°T £95'T £85'T £BS'T EBST £85'T sTT'Z 29E‘Z 29s'y £85'T €85°T £8s‘T 966'ST
000°50T T9£°250°T 9rY'TL £56'0Z £9%'0L L1 ) T00'ps QE0'pS €9s'8s Svv'ze 0EV'POT £15'05T 9LVEL PBEZ6 19£°256
868'T 86Z°ET 0ss 056 0s6 056 0S5 056 S€6 9EZ'T aop'T £TET £0€'T Sop'T 00b'TT
0SE2T OSE‘6E osz'z 0sz'z 05z'T 0sz’z 052'T 0sz'? - 0sz's 00Z’s 009'6 - 008y 000’2z
000°bT 000°0s 000’ 000°E 000°c 000‘E 000°E 000‘E - 000‘0T 000y 000°ZT - 000’9 000°9g
175 4 £00'8 99 9 9E9 15 F734 vy 995 173 66v 282 060°T 96£°T sz2’9
88TET €82°T€T 000’51 §56'8T STL'8T €£5'87 0Eb'8T 832'81 61822 STY'6T EPT'6T Z6b'6T Z65°6T 651°6T S65°B1Z
zB6LS 668°T9b 003°st £5T'SY 9T6vY 0UT'6E Y6T'6T 890°6Z BY6'TE SZS'ZE 062'62 TLY'EE 959TH 5265 LI6'E0P
08’ $  wzv'Esz $ - % - s - $ = 5 - $ - $  seb'z $  Tog'oT 96£°9b PSE'PLT $ 1€8'6 6t veo'srr S
6T/11/6
22ueLIEA fenpy oz-das oz-6ny oz-ing oz-ung 0z-Aen 0z-1dy 0z-ren 0Z-q24 az-uer 61-320 6T-AON 61-190 paaiddy
Papafoid Papaforg ©6png 136png 326png 3=6png 126png 1°6png lenoy jenpy jen3ay lempoy fenpy fenpy y=6png
0Z0Z A4
0Z0Z-6T0T JEIA |2IS)Y

P3312b6png + sjeny :pung |essuan - sainlipuadxy pue senuaasy
*Q'I'D"M youey uojunay

sa:mupuadxz 1eno
sonuanay 4o (Asuadyag)/ssasxg

saanppuadx] |e30)

5334 |RUOLIS53)01d-|RI0IGNS.
[emousy Jwsag

saag

|epds - 933 bupesuIbuz

5334 Buuaal

s934 Gugunoday
s394 |eba
- SH0Y [PUDINEDJOLY
SRS CUmpY-[RIoIgRS
snoauepesIg
2010N Jland
o34 20w /jrsreiddy wey
@DueInsuy
SIDLITANGLINY O3
xe} Jjosded [our ‘5334 J0aNg
= BRAKIG FRITELII| WPy

Dey PHIsIg-leIogns
3ueuTjUIely puod
TueURUe adedspue]
uopebiuy
Jaremasem
waysAs oem
- 3dueusjuteld B sijeday
334 purrad
Gulgney s6pnjs
sjeswaysy
Bunsa] [exbojoualdeg

n

suoadsuy

suoijessdp 7 Juswabeuely

saseydind Jorem

ohiey) Alyiuok vndim

234 UDPEAIRSTY JOIRM WY VU]
- sasudaxz Bupjesado

aunjipuadxg

SanuaAY [ejoL

Swoduy 3sasajuy
Swaouy 924 uopadsug
Bwodug 234 det
FRPUDY IWNOITY BIAIDS
S394 22)AUIS JIMIS
FA3F BIAIDS ST
~ 53uNodoY AR
sonuaaay xel Auadoug

:sInusAY

18 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
March 31, 2020

Beginning Bank Balance 3/1/2020
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions
Ending Bank Balance 3/31/2020

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit
Outstanding Checks

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 3/31/2020

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's

Total

$ 278,167.77 $ 22,023.47

(164,758.88) (2,862.36)
58,932.29 =

$ 300,191.24

(167,621.24)
58,932.29

(105,826.59) (2,862.36)

(108,688.95)

172,341.18 19,161.11 191,502.29
137.43 : 137.43
(98,673.71) (106.13)  (98,779.84)
(98,536.28) (106.13)  (98,642.41)

$ 73,804.90 $ 19,054.98 $ 92,859.88

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
A/P Aging Summary
As of March 31, 2020

Aquatic Features Inc

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
DSHS Central Lab

Inframark LLC

LCRA

LEAF

Murfee Engineering Company

Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
Waest Travis County PUA

Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.

Zane Furr

TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60
780.00 0.00 0.00
2,000.00 0.00 0.00
106.96 0.00 0.00
152942.05 0.00 0.00
2,971.62 0.00 0.00
4,356.95 0.00 0.00
1,675.00 0.00 0.00
31.56 0.00 0.00
1,003.79 0.00 0.00
100.00 300.00 0.00
16,358.94 0.00 0.00
5,090.50 0.00 0.00
3,735.00 0.00 0.00
191152.37 300.00 0.00

61-90

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

> 90

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

~ TOTAL

780.00
2,000.00
106.96
152942.05
2,971.62
4,356.95
1,675.00
31.56
1,003.79
400.00
16,358.94
5,090.50
3,735.00

191452.37

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 74



| abed

6L6YL

r've

56'2¢

00°0

5622 000 sve 8Ll EVVE WLl £bpe : 1
068021 0622 098l 000 09'8L 000 06'/T 0E'6 T 0€6 06'42 0€'6
474 ¥5'9 SEY 00°0 [0 000 £5'9 8L'Z €59 8L £5'9 8Lz
15°086'L Z6°89Y 127962 00°0 S0°222 00°0 Loy z6'551 STLLY 20°L51 2019% 26551
(6L6YL) (v¥vE) (58°ze) 000 (56'22) 000 (ev'pE) (8v'11) (Ev'¥E) (8v"11) (ev'pe) (81 1)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ooo 000 000 000
(06°021) (06°L2) (0g'81) 000 (09'81) 000 (06°22) (oe'8) (0622) (1)) (06'22) (0£'8)
(62'82) (bs°9) (sep) 000 (sE%) 000 (e5°9) (812) (e5°9) (812 (es'B) (81°7)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0070
08'621'Z 9E'E0S TLBLE 00’0 00°00€ 00'0 02205 0¥'291 89°505 95'agl 02'205 or'L9L
08'62L'2 9E'E0G TLUBLE 000 00°00€ 000 02’205 or'L91L 897505 95’891 02205 or'L9L
08'6.L 9E'es zL6l 000 000 000 0z'zs orLl 89°55 9581 0zZ'zs orLL
00°056'L 00°05% 00°00€ 00’0 00°00E 0070 00°05% 00°05L 00°05¥ 00051 0005 00054
02 Jey - uer 0z 12y 02 JE - uep 0Z Jel 02 4B\ - uer 0z Jew 02 Jew - uer 0z ey "0z el - uer 02 JeN 02 Jely - uer 02 Jely
YLOL BUIDBMI] [ JUSDUIA s1aboy "r sewoy] 3sIaIN uBYleN sayAg abioag) 1slue( siuuaq

suoynqIIUoeY pue saxe] Jakojdw3 [ejol

Auedwod £Junaag |e190s
Auedwo aseaipapy
suoinquuo) pue saxe| 1sAojdwy

Ked 19N
PI3UY3IM Saxey |ejo)

Xe] |ppY 92Ao|dwig asesipapy

aakojdwz Aunaag [e1aog

sako|dwz aresipapy

Buipjoyyim |esapag
PISUYUM saxe]

Aed ssou9) pajsnipy
Aeqd ssou9 [ejo}

abzajy
$334 Jopdaing
Aed ssoin
sawlsnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepy sakojdwg

"@’I'D"M Yduey uojunay

0202 yoiep
Arewiwing |joihed

21 0f 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Adjustments Journal

March 2020
Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
03/31/2020 3.1 Record Tax Collections 1152 - Taxes Receivable 2,304.54
Record Tax Callections 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 2,304.54
Record Tax Collections 4300 - Property Tax Revenue 2,304.54
Record Tax Collections 4350 + Penalties & Interest - Tax 190.37
Record Tax Collections 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 2,494.91
4,799,45 4,799.45
03/31/2020 3.2 Record B&C Reparts 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 56,609.93
Record B&C Reports 4225 « Service Revenue Penalties 9.52
Record B&C Reports 4100 + Water Revenue 1.34
Record BRC Repotrts 4200 + Wastewater Revenues 36.53
Record B&C Reports 2139 » TCEQ Liability 2,13
Record B&C Reports 4100 + Water Revenue 40.00
Record B&C Reports 4225 + Service Revenue Penalties 575.30
Record B&C Reports 4100 + Water Revenue 31,439.81
Record BRC Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 22,892.24
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 272,10
Record B&C Reports 2161 - Customer Deposits 1,200.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 + Water Revenue 240.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 + Water Revenue 1.34
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 36.53
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 2,13
Record B&C Reports 4100 + Water Revenue 40.00
56,699.45 56,699.45
03/31/2020 3.3 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 2161 - Customer Deposits 450.00
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 + Water Revenue 450.00
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 1120 + Service Accounts Receivable 227.73
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 + Water Revenue 227.73
677.73 677.73
03/01/2020 2.5R Reverse of GIE 2.5 -- Accrue Inframark - Febru.,,, 6120 : Operations Expense 133.73
Accrue Inframark - February 2020 6122 + Repairs & Maint. - Water 1,079.41
Accrue Inframark - February 2020 6130 + Chemicals 2,446.60
Accrue Inframark - February 2020 6200 - Repairs & Maint - Sewer 65,940.65
Accrue Inframark - February 2020 6210  Lab Fees 1,162.93
Accrue Inframark - February 2020 6217 « Sludge Hauling 49,327.13
Accrue Inframark - February 2020 6220 + Inspections 3,530.53
Accrue Inframark - February 2020 6223 - Repairs & Maint - Irrigation 10,250.57
Accrue Inframark - February 2020 2100 - Accrued Expenses 133,871.55
133,871.55 133,871.55
TOTAL 196,048.18 196,048.18

See Accountants' Report.

22 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger
As of March 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance

1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 209,391.77
Deposit 03/01/2020 Bankcard 341.50 209,733.27
Deposit 03/01/2020 Bankcard 1,118.37 210,851.64
Deposit 03/01/2020 eChecks 222,00 211,073.64
Deposit 03/02/2020 Bankcard 191.00 211,264.64
Deposit 03/02/2020 Deposit 258.09 211,562.73
Deposit 03/02/2020 Uscan 106.03 211,668.76
Deposit 03/02/2020 eChecks 139.09 211,807.85
Deposit 03/02/2020 Lockbox 59.05 211,866.90
Deposit 03/03/2020 Bankcard 511.47 212,378.37
Depasit 03/03/2020 eChecks 192.06 212,570.43
Deposit 03/03/2020 eChecks 270.35 212,840.78
Deposit 03/03/2020 Lockbox 1,345.49 214,186.27
Deposit 03/04/2020 Bankcard 451.88 214,638.15
Deposit 03/04/2020 eChecks 191.45 214,829.60
Deposlt 03/05/2020 Bankcard 346.58 215,176.18
Deposlt 03/05/2020 Lockhox 145.49 215,321.67
Deposit 03/06/2020 eChecks 106.03 215,427.70
Deposit 03/06/2020 Lockbox 376.87 215,804.57
Deposit 03/07/2020 eChecks 201.95 216,006,52
Deposit 03/08/2020 Bankcard 129.62 216,136.14
Deposit 03/09/2020 Uscan 214,93 216,351.07
Deposit 03/09/2020 Lockbox 919.78 217,270.85
Deposit 03/10/2020 Bankcard 321.09 217,591.94
Deposit 03/10/2020 Uscan 617,79 218,209.73
Depaoslt 03/10/2020 eChecks 383.01 218,592.74
Depaosit 03/10/2020 Lockbox 2,072.84 220,665.58
Deposit 03/11/2020 Bankcard 338.43 221,004.01
Deposit 03/11/2020 Deposit 182.51 221,186,52
Deposit 03/11/2020 Lockbox 1,180.32 222,366.84
Depaosit 03/12/2020 Bankcard 225.42 222,592.26
Deposit 03/12/2020 Uscan 734.20 223,326.46
Deposit 03/12/2020 eChecks 200.98 223,527.44
Deposit 03/12/2020 Lockbox 513.81 224,041.25
Deposit 03/13/2020 Bankcard 515.59 224,556.84
Deposlt 03/13/2020 Deposit 228.94 224,785.78
Deposlt 03/13/2020 Uscan 106.28 224,892.06
Deposit 03/13/2020 eChecks 863.44 225,755.50
Deposit 03/13/2020 Lackbox 291.46 226,046,96
Deposit 03/14/2020 eChecks 109.55 226,156.51
Deposit 03/15/2020 Bankcard 161.82 226,318.33
Deposit 03/15/2020 Bankcard 95.73 226,414.06
Deposit 03/15/2020 eChecks 109,29 226,523,35
Deposit 03/15/2020 eChecks 143.21 226,666.56
Deposlt 03/16/2020 Bankcard 373.61 227,040.17
Deposlt 03/16/2020 Uscan 223.18 227,263.35
Deposlt 03/16/2020 Lockbox 464.12 227,727.47
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennls Danlel (155.92) 227,571.55
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes (157.08) 227,414.47
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese (155,92) 227,258.55
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas 1. Rogers VOID: 0.00 227,258.55
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent 1, Terraclna VQID: 0.00 227,258.55
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11418 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - February 2020 {780.00) 226,478.55
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11419 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C, Accounting Fees - February 2020 {2,000.00) 224,478.55
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11420 Hays Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 2020 2nd Quarter (2,679.17) 221,799.38
8lll Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11421 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2020 (53,722.33) 168,077.05
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11422 LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2020 (2,448,24) 165,628.81
Blll Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11423 LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - February 2020 (4,356.95) 161,271.86
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11424 Murfee Engineering Company {11,696.60) 149,575.26
Blll Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11425 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L,C, Legal Fees - February 2020 (5,209.20) 144,366.06
BIll Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11426 WTCPUA Impact Fees - February 2020 {81,787.00) 62,579.06
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11427 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - February 2020 (3,115.00) 59,464.06
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11428 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - February 2020 {16,419.99) 43,044.07
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11429 Inframark LLC Operatlons - February 2020 {7.771.19) 35,272.88
Deposit 03/17/2020 Bankcard 180.00 35,452.88
Deposit 03/17/2020 Uscan 95.73 35,548.61
Deposit 03/17/2020 eChecks 139,70 35,688.31
Deposit 03/17/2020 Lockbox 945.87 36,634.18
Depasit 03/18/2020 Bankcard 198.99 36,833.17
Deposit 03/18/2020 Deposit 95.73 36,928.90
Deposit 03/18/2020 Uscan 74.21 37,003.11
Deposit 03/18/2020 eChecks 88.94 37,092.05
Deposit 03/18/2020 eChecks 95.73 37,187.78
Deposit 03/18/2020 Lockbox 1,291.64 38,479.42
Deposit 03/19/2020 Bankcard 251.75 38,731.17
Deposit 03/19/2020 Uscan 109.29 38,840.46
Deposlt 03/19/2020 ACH 14,837.69 53,678.15
Deposit 03/19/2020 Lockbox 1,358.96 55,037.11
Depaosit 03/20/2020 Bankcard 4,530.32 59,567.43
Deposit 03/20/2020 Uscan 98.42 59,665.85
Deposit 03/20/2020 eChecks 213.06 59,878.91
Depasit 03/20/2020 Laockbox 482.53 60,361.44
Deposlt 03/22/2020 Bankcard 74.73 60,436.17
Depaosit 03/22/2020 eChecks 278.29 60,714.46
Deposlt 03/23/2020 Uscan 88.54 60,803.00
Deposit 03/23/2020 eChecks 248.75 61,051.75
Deposit 03/23/2020 Lockbox 233.16 61,284,91
Deposit 03/24/2020 Bankcard 155.19 61,440.10
Deposit 03/24/2020 Uscan 4,391.49 65,831.59
Deposit 03/24/2020 Lockbox 425,38 66,256.97
Deposit 03/25/2020 Bankcard 180.00 66,436,97
Deposit 03/25/2020 Uscan 102.51 66,539.48
Deposit 03/25/2020 Lockbox 166.42 66,705.90
Deposit 03/26/2020 Deposit 912.80 67,618.70
Deposit 03/26/2020 Lockbox 150.00 67,768.70
Deposit 03/27/2020 Bankcard 196.69 67,965.39
Deposit 03/27/2020 Uscan 211.06 68,176.45
Deposlt 03/27/2020 Lockbox 226.03 68,402.48
Deposlt 03/28/2020 eChecks 176.41 68,578.89
Deposit 03/30/2020 Uscan 5,290.58 73,869.47
Deposit 03/31/2020 eChecks 137.43 74,006.90
Check 03/31/2020 Service Charge (202.00) 73,804.90
(135,586.87) 73,804.90

Total 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating

See Accountants' Report.

23 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of March 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
1105 - First Cltlzens - Bookkeeper's 21,920.81
Bill Pmt -Check 03/05/2020 1374 TCEQ Permit Fee - FY 2020 {620.00) 21,300.81
Bill Pmt -Check 03/11/2020 1375 Customer Refund (77.64) 21,223.17
Bill Pmt ~Check 03/11/2020 1376 Customer Refund (115.58) 21,107.59
Bill Pmt -Check 03/11/2020 1377 £, ric Caoperative (943.93) 20,163.66
Bill Pmt -Check 03/11/2020 1378 Customer Refund {29.05) 20,134.61
Blll Pmt -Check 03/18/2020 1379 AT&T Telephone - March 2020 (159,44) 19,975.17
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2020 1380 DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - February 2020 (8.74) 19,966.43
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2020 1381 LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - February 2020 {779.37) 19,187.06
Bill Pmt -Check 03/26/2020 1382 AT&T Internet - March 2020 (77.08) 19,109.98
Check 03/31/2020 Service Charge (55.00) 19,054,98
Total 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's (2,865.83) 19,054.98
1007 - Texpool Operating Account 1,088,835.57
Transfer 03/23/2020 Funds Transfer 48,618.22 1,137,453,79
Deposit 03/31/2020 Interest 934.84 1,138,388.63
Total 1007 - Texpaol Operating Account 49,553.06 1,138,388.63
1120 - Service Accaunts Recelvable 49,860.11
Depasit 03/01/2020 Bankcard (341.50) 49,518.61
Deposlt 03/01/2020 Bankcard (1,118.37) 48,400.24
Deposit 03/01/2020 eChecks {222.00) 48,178.24
Deposit 03/02/2020 Bankcard {191.00) 47,987.24
Deposit 03/02/2020 Deposit {298.09) 47,689.15
Deposit 03/02/2020 Uscan (106.03) 47,583.12
Deposit 03/02/2020 eChecks {139.08) 47,444.03
Deposit 03/02/2020 Lockbox (59.05) 47,384.98
Deposit 0:3/03/2020 Bankcard {511.47) 46,873.51
Deposlt 03/03/2020 eChecks (192.06) 46,681.45
Deposit 03/03/2020 eChecks (270.35) 46,411.10
Deposlt 03/03/2020 Lockbox (1,345.49) 45,065.61
Deposit 03/04/3020 Bankcard (451.88) 44,613.73
Deposlt 03/04/2020 eChecks (191.45) 44,422,28
Deposit a3/05/2020 Bankcard (346,58) 44,075.70
Deposit 03/05/2020 Lockbox (145.49) 43,930.21
Deposit 03/06/2020 eChecks (106.03) 43,824.18
Deposit 03/06/2020 Lockbox (376.87) 43,447.31
Deposit 03/07/2020 eChecks (201.95) 43,245.36
Deposit 03/08/2020 Bankcard (129.62) 43,115.74
Deposit 03/09/2020 Uscan (214.93) 42,500.81
Deposit 03/09/2020 Lockbox (919.78) 41,981.03
Deposit 03/10/2020 Bankcard (321.09) 41,655.94
Deposit 03/10/2020 Uscan (617.79) 41,042,15
Deposit 03/10/2020 eChecks (383.01) 40,659.14
Deposit 03/10/2020 Lockhox (2,072.84) 38,586.30
Deposit 03/11/2020 Bankcard {338.43) 38,247.87
Deposit 03/11/2020 Deposit (182,51) 38,065.36
Deposit 03/11/2020 Lockbox (1,180.38) 36,885.04
Deposlt 03/12/2020 Bankcard (225.42) 36,659.62
Deposlt 03/12/2020 Uscan (734.20) 35,925.42
Deposlt 03/12/2020 eChecks (200.98) 35,724.44
Depaslt 03/12/2020 Lockbox (513.81) 35,210.63
Deposit 03/13/2020 Bankcard {515.59) 34,695.04
Deposit 03/13/2020 Deposit (228.94) 34,466.,10
Deposit 03/13/2020 Uscan (106.28) 34,359.82
Deposit 03/13/2020 eChecks [B63.44) 33,496.38
Deposit 03/13/2020 Lackbox (291.46) 33,204.92
Deposit 03/14/2020 eChecks {109,55) 33,095.37
Deposit 03/15/2020 Bankcard (161.82) 32,933.55
Deposlt 03/15/2020 Bankcard {95.73) 32,837.82
Deposit 03/15/2020 eChecks (109.29) 32,728.53
Deposlt 03/15/2020 eChecks (143.21) 32,585.32
Deposit 03/16/2020 Bankcard (373.61) 32,211.71
Deposit 03/16/2020 Uscan {223.18) 31,988,53
Deposit 03/16/2020 Lackbox (464,12} 31,524.41
Deposit 03/17/2020 Bankcard {180.00) 31,344.41
Deposit 03/17/2020 Uscan {95.73) 31,248.68
Deposit 03/17/2020 eChecks (135.70) 31,108.98
Deposit 03/17/2020 Lockbox (945.87) 30,163.11
Deposlt 03/18/2020 Bankcard {198.99) 29,964.12
Deposit 03/18/2020 Deposit (95.73) 29,868,39
Deposit 03/18/2020 Uscan (74.21) 29,794.18
Deposit 03f18/2020 eChecks (88.94) 29,705.24
Deposit 03/18/2020 eChecks {95.73}) 29,609.51
Deposit 03/18/2020 Lackbox (1,291.64) 28,317.87
Deposit 03/19/2020 Bankcard (251.75) 28,066.12
Deposit 03/19/2020 Uscan (109,29) 27,956.83
Deposit 03/19/2020 ACH (14,837.69) 13,119.14
Deposit 03/19/2020 Lackbox (1,358.96) 11,760.18
Deposit 03/20/2020 Bankcard (4,530,32) 7,229.86
Deposit 03/20/2020 Uscan (98.42) 7,131.44
Deposit 03/20/2020 eChecks (213.06) 6,918.38
Deposit 03/20/2020 Lockbox (482.53) 6,435.85
Deposlt 03/22/2020 Bankcard (74.73) 6,361.12
Deposit 03/22/2020 eChecks (278.29) 6,082.83
Deposit 03/23/2020 Uscan (88,54) 5,994.29
Deposlt 03/23/2020 eChecks (248.75) 5,745.54
Deposit 03/23/2020 Laockbox {233.16) 5,512.38
Deposit 03/24/2020 Bankcard {155.19) 5,357.19
Deposlt 03/24/2020 Uscan (4,381.49) 965.70
Deposlit 03/24/2020 Lockbox (425.38) 540.32
Deposlt 03/25/2020 Bankcard (180.00) 360.32
Deposit 03/25/2020 Uscan (102.51) 257.681
Deposlt 03/25/2020 Lackbox {166.42) 91,35
Deposit 03/26/2020 Lackhox (150.00) (58.61)
Deposit 03/27/2020 Bankcard (196.69) {255.30)
Deposit 03/27/2020 Uscan (211.06) (466.36)
«Deposlt 03/27/2020 Lockbox (226.03) (692.,39)
Deposit 03/28/2020 eChecks (176.41) (868.80)
Deposlt 03/30/2020 Uscan {5,290.58) (6,159.38)
Deposit 03/31/2020 eChecks (137.43) (6,296.81)

See Accountants' Report,

24 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of March 31, 2020

Type Date

General Journal
General Journal

03/31/2020
03/31/2020

Num

W
w N

Total 1120 + Service Accounts Recelvable

1152 - Taxes Recelvable
General Journal 03/31/2020

Total 1152 - Taxes Recelvable

1301 - Prepald Insurance
Total 1301 - Prepald Insurance

1325 - A/R Other

Deposlt 03/26/2020
Deposlt 03/26/2020
Deposit 03/26/2020
Deposlt 03/26/2020
Deposlt 03/26/2020
Deposit 03/26/2020
Deposit 03/26/2020
Deposit 03/26/2020
Deposit 03/26/2020
Deposit 03/26/2020
Deposlt 03/26/2020
Deposit 03/26/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bitl 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
BIll 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020

Total 1325 - A/R Other

1420 - Accrued Service Revenue

Total 1420 - Accrued Service Revenue

1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund

Bill 03/01/2020
Transfer 03/23/2020
General Journal 03/31/2020

3.1

57670
57671
57672
57673
57674
57675
57676
57677
57678
57679
57680
57669
1129386
1129386
1129386
1129386
1129386
1129386
1129386
1129386
1129386
1129386
1129386
1129386
1129386
1129386

RRW 03/20

3.1

Total 1173 « Due From Debt Service Fund

1174 - Due from Capital Projects
Bill 03/17/2020

Total 1174 - Due from Capltal Projects

2000 - Accounts Payabie

Bill 03/01/2020
Bill 03/01/2020
Bill 03/03/2020
Bill Pmt -Check  03/05/2020
BIli Pmt ~Check 03/11/2020
BIll Pmt ~Check 03/11/2020
Bl Pmt -Check 03/11/2020
Blll Pmt -Check  03/11/2020
Bill 03/17/2020
Bill 03/17/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020
Bill Pmt -Check  03/17/2020
Bill Pmt -Check ~ 03/17/2020
Bill Pmt -Check ~ 03/17/2020
Bill Pmt ~Check 03/17/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020
BIll Pmt -Check 03/17/2020
Blll Pmt -Check  03/17/2020
Bill Pmt -Check  03/17/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020
Bili Pmt -Check  03/18/2020
BIll Pt -Check 03/18/2020
BIll Pmt -Check 03/18/2020
BIil Pmt -Check 03/26/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
BHI 03/31/2020
aill 03/31/2020
Bil 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
BIll 03/31/2020
Bl 03/31/2020
8il 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020
Bill 03/31/2020

Taotal 2000 - Accounts Payable

42293

RRW 03/20
6198
512-288-56...
1374

1375

1376

1377

1378

42293

11418
11419
11420
11421
11422
11423
11424
11425
11426
11427
11428
11429

1379

1380

1381

1382
144878477...
8827
1129386
202003741
50579
00540849 ...
10498024
42512
42514

6280

25094
033120
ZF2020-RR-,..
CEN.CD&44...
300131343...
300131343...
300131342...
300131342...
738-00101-...

Source Name Memo Amount Balance

Record B&C Reparts 56,609.93 50,313.12

Record Refunded/Applied Depasits (227.73) 50,085.39

225.28 50,085.39

8,231,52

Recaord Tax Collections (2,304.54) 5,926.98

(2,304,54) 5,926,98

1,872.85

1,872.85

2,847.80

2854 Reunion - SO 2138403 (38.69) 2,809.11

207 Patlence - SO 2147147 {247.61) 2,561.50

2820 Reunlon - SO 2147937 (61.09) 2,500.41

124 Jacksdaw - SO 2155994 (65.00) 2,435.41

124 Jacksdaw - SO 2155995 {65.00) 2,370.41

2589 Reunlon - SO 2168365 {65.00) 2,305.41

2793 Reunion - SO 2170461 (45.41) 2,260.00

2793 Reunion - SO 2170462 (65.00) 2,195.00

2793 Reunion - SO 2170463 (65.00) 2,130.00

2589 Reunion - SO 2171321 (65.00) 2,065.00

2717 Reunion - SO 2172452 (65.00) 2,000.00

207 Patlence - SO 2134657 (65.00) 1,935.00

Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 - 2471 Reunion -... 50.00 1,985.00
Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 - 2603 Reunion -... 50.00 2,035.00
Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 - 195 Clement - 50.00 2,085,00
Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 - 1189 Jacksdaw. 50.00 2,135,00
Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 - 259 Jacksdaw -... 50.00 2,185.00
Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 214 Adam - SO... 50.00 2,235.00
Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 240 Adam - SO... 50.00 2,285.00
Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 188 Patlence - ... 50.00 2,335,00
Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 442 Delayne - ... 50.27 2,385.27
Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 1393 Jacksdaw... 6B.48 2,453.75
Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 - 1393 Jacksdaw... 70,03 2,523.78
Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 442 Delayne - ... 25.85 2,549.63
Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 - 402 Delayne - ... 48.71 2,598.34
Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 402 Delayne - .., 27.40 2,625.74
(222.06) 2,625.74

33,757.29

33,757.29

66,699.27

Hays Central Appralsal District Appraisal Fees - 2020 2nd Quarter 2,219.88 68,919.15
Funds Transfer (48,618.22) 20,300.93

Record Tax Collectlons 2,494,91 22,795.84

(43,903.43) 22,795.84

3,473.51

Murfee Englneering Company Bond Application No. 6 - February 2020 9,547.50 13,021.01
9,547.50 13,021.01

(100,546.31)

Hays Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 2020 2nd Quarter (2,679.17) (103,225,48)
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - February 2020 (300.00) (103,525.48)
ATRT Telephane - March 2020 {159.44) (103,684,592}
Permit Fee - FY 2020 620.00 (103,064.92)

Customer Refund 77.64 (102,987.28)

Custorner Refund 115.58 (102,871.70)
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 943.93 {101,927.77)
Customer Refund 29.05 (101,898.72)
uriee Engineering Company Bond Application No. 6 - February 2020 (9,547.50) (111,446,22)
WTCPUA Impact Fees - February 2020 (81,787.00) {193,233.22)
Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - February 2020 780.00 (192,453,22)
Bott & Douthiltt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - February 2020 2,000.00 {190,453.22)
Hays Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 2020 2nd Quarter 2,679.17 {187,474.08)
Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2020 53,722.33 (134,051.72)
LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2020 2,448.24 (131,603.48)
LEAF Fio Trend Pump System - February 2020 4,356.95 (127,246.53)
Murfee Engineerlng Company 11,696.60 (115,549.93)
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - February 2020 5,209.20 (110,340,73)
WTCPUA Impact Fees - February 2020 81,787.00 (28,553.73)
Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - February 2020 3,115.00 (25,438.73)
West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - February 2020 16,419.99 (3,018.74)
Inframark LLC Operatlons - February 2020 7,771,19 {1,242.55)
ATAT Telephone - March 2020 159.44 (1,088.11)
DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - February 2020 8.74 (1,079.37)
LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2020 779.37 {300.00)
ATBT Internet - March 2020 77.08 (222.92)
ATET Internet - March 2020 (77.08) (300,00)
Bott & Douthltt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - March 2020 (2,000.00) {2.300.00)
Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 {145,391.03) (147,691,03)
Aquatlc Features Inc Pond Maintenance - March 2020 (780.00) (148,471.03)
Inframark LLC Operatlons - March 2020 (7,551.02) (156,022.05)
LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - March 2020 {2,971.62) (158,993.67)
LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - March 2020 {4,356.95) (163,350.62)
Murfee Engineering Company District Englneering - March 2020 (1,500.00) (164,850.62)
Murfee Engineering Company CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & Inspectlon - March 2020 (175.00) (165,025.62)
Sommers Marketing + Publlc Relations Webslte - March 2020 (100.00) (165,125.62)
West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - March 2020 (16,358.94) {181,484.56)
willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C, Legal Fees - March 2020 (5,090.50) (186,575.06)
Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - March 2020 {3,735.00) (190,310.06)
DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - March 2020 (106.96) (190,417.02)
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katie - March 2020 (31.12) (190,448,14)
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - March 2020 (157.61) (190,605.75)
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Clrcle - March 2020 (24.91) {190,630.66)
Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - March 2020 (790.15) (151,420.81)
Customer Refund (31.56) {191,452.37)
(90,906.06) (191,452.37)

See Accountants' Report.

25 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of March 31, 2020

Type Date Num

2120 - Impact Fees Payable
Bill 03/17/2020

Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable

2100 - Accrued Expenses
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R

Total 2100 - Accrued Expenses
2139 - TCEQ Liability

General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2
General laurnal 03/31/2020 3.2
General lournal 03/31/2020 3.2

Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability

2161 + Customer Deposits
General Jaurnal 03/31/2020 3.2
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.3

Total 2161 - Customer Deposits

2162 - Builder Deposit

Total 2162 « Bullder Deposit

2400 - Payroll Llablllties
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417

Total 2400 - Payroll Liabllitles

2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.1

Total 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax

3200 - Retained Earnings
Total 3200 - Retained Earnings

Property Taxes Including P&I
4300 - Property Tax Revenue
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.1
Total 4300 + Property Tax Revenue

4350 : Penalties & Interest - Tax
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.1

Tatal 4350 « Penaltles 8 Interest - Tax
Total Property Taxes including P&I

Service Revenue
4100 - Water Revenue

Bill 03/31/2020 738-00101-
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.3
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.3
Tatal 4100 - Water Revenue

4200 - Wastewater Revenues

General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2
Total 4200 + Wastewater Revenues

4225 - Service Revenue Penaltles

General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2

Total 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties

Total Service Revenue

Source Name Memo Amount Balance

(81,787.00)

WTCPUA Impact Fees - February 2020 81,787.00 0.00

81,787.00 0.00

(147,046.36)

Accrue Inframark - February 2020 133,871.55 (13,174.81)

133,871.55 (13,174.81)

(504.20)

Record B&C Reports 2.13 (502.07)

Record B&C Reports (272.10) (774.17)

Record BRC Reports 213 (772.04)

(267.84) (772.04)

(57,800.00)

Record B&C Reparts {1,200.00) (59,000.00)

Record Refunded/Applied Depasits 450.00 (58,550.00)

(750.00) (58,550.00)

(2,000.00)

(2,000.00)
(229.50)
Dennis Danlel 0.00 {229.50)
Dennis Daniel 0.00 (229.50)
Dennis Danlel (9.30) (238.80)
Dennis Daniel (9.30) (248,10)
Dennis Danlel (2.18) (250.28)
Dennis Danlel (2.18) (252.46)
George Sykes 0,00 (252.46)
George Sykes 0.00 (252.46)
George Sykes {9.30) (261.76)
George Sykes (9.30) (271.06)
George Sykes (2.18) (273.24)
George Sykes (2.18) {275.42)
Nathan Neese 0.00 (275.42)
Nathan Neese 0.00 {275.42)
Nathan Neese (9.30) (284,72}
Nathan Neese {9.30) (294,02)
Nathan Neese {2.18) (296.20)
Nathan Neese (2.18) {298.38)
Thomas 1, Rogers voID: 0.00 298,38)
Thomas 1. Rogers VOID: 0.00 (298.38)
Thomas J. Rogers VOID: 0.00 298,38)
Thomas J. Ragers VOID: 0.00 298.38)
Thomas 1. Rogers VOID: 0.00 (298.38)
Thomas 1. Rogers VOID: 0.00 (298.38)
Vincent 1. Terraclna VOID: 0.00 (298.38)
Vincent J. Terracina VOID: 0.00 (298,.38)
Vincent 1, Terracina VOID: 0.00 (298.38)
Vincent J. Terracina VOID: 0.00 (298.38)
Vincent 1, Terracina VoID: 0.00 (298.38)
Vincent J. Terracina VOID: 0.00 (298.38)
(68.88) {298.38B)
(8,231.52)
Record Tax Collections 2,304.54 {5,926.98)
2,304.54 (5,926.98)

Record Tax Collections

Record Tax Collections

Customer Refund

Record B&C Reports

Record B&C Reports

Recard BRC Reports

Record B&C Reports

Record B&C Reports

Record BRC Reports

Record Refunded/Applled Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits

Record B&C Reports
Record BRC Reports
Record B&C Reports

Record BRC Reports
Record BR&C Reparts

See Accountants' Report,

(2,304.54)

(1,022,502.24)
(1,022,592.24)

(250,933.11)
(250,615.98)
(252,920.52)

(2,304.54) (252,920.52)
(317.13)

(190.37) (507.50)
(190.37) (507.50)
(2,494.91) (253,428.02)
(297,804.98)

(196,716,64)

31.56 (196,685.08)

1.34 (196,683.74)
(40.00) (196,723.74)
(31,439,81) (228,163.55)
(240.00) (228,403.55)
1,34 (228,402.21)
(40.00) (228,442.21)
(450,00) (228,892.21)
227.73 (228,664.48)
(31,947.84) (228,664.48)
(97,102.44)

36.53 (97,065.91)
(22,892.24) (119,958.15)
36.53 (119,921.62)
(22,819.18) (119,921.62)
(3,985.90)

9.52 (3,976.38)
(575.30) (4,551.68)
(565.78) (4,551.68)
(55,332.80) (353,137.78)

26 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of March 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance

4450 - Tap Fees (32,000.00)
Total 4450 - Tap Fees (32,000.00)
4460 - Inspectlon Fee Income (25,850.00)
Total 4460 - Inspection Fee Income (25,850.00)
4500 - Interest Income (6,166.51)
Deposlt 03/31/2020 Interest (934.84) (7,101.35)
Total 4500 + Interest Income (934.84) (7,101.35)
4560 « Miscellaneous Income (496.91)
Total 4560 - Miscellaneous Income (496.91)
Operating Expendltures 457,021.73
6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee 11,672.84
Bill 03/31/2020 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - March 2020 2,114.58 13,787.42
Total 6150 - LCRA Reservatlon Fee 2,114,58 13,787.42
6155 « WTPUA Monthly Charge 45,749.30
Bill 03/31/2020 25094 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - March 2020 10,041.09 55,790.39
Total 6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge 10,041.09 55,790.39
6205 - Purchased Water 66,395.05
Bill 03/31/2020 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - March 2020 857.04 67,252.09
Bill 03/31/2020 25094 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - March 2020 6,317.85 73,569.94
Tatal 6205 - Purchased Water 7,174.89 73,569.94
6120 - Operations Expense 41,992.48
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R Reverse of GJE 2.5 -- Accrue Inframark - February 2020 {133.73) 41,858.75
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 48,93 41,907.68
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 265.23 42,172.91
Bill 03/31/2020 50579 Inframark LLC Operations - March 2020 7,551.02 49,723.93
Total 6120 + Operations Expense 7,731.45 49,723,93
6122 - Repalrs & Maint. - Water 19,170.41
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 (1,079.41) 18,091.00
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 1,019.01 19,110.01
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 719.15 19,829.16
Total 6122 - Repairs & Maint. - Water 658.75 19,829.16
6200 - Repairs & Maint - Sewer 114,812.84
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 (65,940.65) 48,872.19
BIll 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 3,205.19 52,077.38
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 35.72 52,113.10
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 68,273.72 120,386.82
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 131.93 120,518.75
Bill 03/31/2020 10498024 LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - March 2020 4,356.95 124,875.70
Total 6200 + Repairs & Maint - Sewer 10,062.86 124,875.70
6223 : Repairs 8 Malnt - Irrigation 14,620,28
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 (10,250.57) 4,369,71
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 10,250,57 14,620.28
Total 6223 - Repairs & Maint - Irrlgation 0.00 14,620.28
6220 » Inspections 22,288.44
General Journal 03/01/2020 2,5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 (3,530.53) 18,757.91
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 1,850.00 20,707.91
8ill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 1,800.00 22,507.91
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 475.74 22,983.65
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 1,250.00 24,233.65
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 558.48 24,792.13
8ill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 91,34 24,883.47
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 1,688.62 26,572.09
Total 6220 - Inspectlons 4,283.65 26,572.09
6230 - Utilities 7,168.14
Bill 03/03/2020 512-2BB-56... AT&T Telephone - March 2020 159.44 7,327.58
Bill 03/31/2020 144878477... AT&T Internet - March 2020 77.08 7,404.66
Bill 03/31/2020 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katie - March 2020 31.12 7,435.78
BIll 03/31/2020 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katle Dr - March 2020 157.61 7,593.39
Bill 03/31/2020 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - March 2020 24.91 7,618.30
Bill 03/31/2020 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperatlve Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - March 2020 790.15 8,408.45
Total 6230 - Utilities 1,240.31 8,408.45
6216 - Landscape Malntenance 17,975.00
Bill 03/31/2020 ZF2020-RR-... Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - March 2020 3,735.00 21,710.00
Total 6216 - Landscape Malntenance 3,735.00 21,710.00
6650 + Pond Malntenance 3,865.00
Bill 03/31/2020 202003741 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - March 2020 780.00 4,645.00
Tatal 6650 - Pond Maintenance 780.00 4,645.00
6130 - Chemicals 3,373.13
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 {2,446.60) 926.53
BIll 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 2,446.60 3,373.13
Total 6130 - Chemicals 0.00 3,373.13
6210 - Lab Fees 8,303.64
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 {1,162,93) 7,140.71
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 1,007.68 8,148.39
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 155.25 8,303.64
Bill 03/31/2020 CEN.CD644... DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - March 2020 106.96 8,410.60
106.96 8,410.60

Total 6210 - Lab Fees

See Accountants' Report.

27 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger
As of March 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Mema Amount Balance
6217 - Sludge Hauling 78,307.13
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 (49,327.13) 28,980.00
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 49,327.13 78,307.13
Total 6217 - Sludge Hauling 0.00 78,307.13
6140 - Permit Fee 1,328.05
Total 6140 « Permit Fee 1,328.05
Total Operating Expendltures 47,929.54 504,951.27
Administrative Services 23,520.50
Directors Fees, including Taxes 4,036.89
6315 - Dlrector Fees 3,750.00
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennls Daniel 150.00 3,900.00
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes 150.00 4,050.00
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese 150,00 4,200.00
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas . Rogers VOID: 0.00 4,200.00
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent 1. Terracina VOID: 0.00 4,200.00
Total 6315 - Director Fees 450.00 4,200.00
6600 - Payroll Taxes 286.89
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennls Danlel 9.30 296.19
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennls Daniel 2.18 298,37
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes 9.30 307.67
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes 2.18 309.85
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese 9.30 319.15
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese 2.18 321.33
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas 1. Rogers VOID: 0.00 321.33
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas J. Rogers VOID: 0.00 321.33
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent J. Terracina VOID: 0.00 321.33
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent . Terracina VOID: 0.00 321.33
Total 6600 » Payroll Taxes 34.44 321.33
Tatal Directors Fees, including Taxes 484.44 4,521.33
6215 - Director Reimbursement 316.10
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennis Daniel 17.40 333.50
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes 18,56 352.06
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese 17.40 369,46
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas 1. Rogers VOID: 0.00 369.46
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent J. Terracina VOID: 0.00 369.46
Total 6215 - Director Reimburserment 53.36 369.46
6300 - Bank Charges 887.04
Check 03/31/2020 Service Charge 202.00 1,089.04
Check 03/31/2020 Service Charge 55.00 1,144.04
Total 6300 - Bank Charges 257.00 1,144.04
6350 - Insurance 14,673.03
Total 6350 « Insurance 14,673.03
6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 449,96
Bill 03/01/2020 RRW 03/20 Hays Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 2020 2nd Quarter 459.29 909,25
Total 6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 459,29 909.25
6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses 3,157.48
Bill 03/01/2020 6198 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - February 2020 300.00 3,457.48
Bill 03/31/2020 6280 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - March 2020 100.00 3,557.48
Tatal 6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses 400.00 3,557.48
Total Administrative Services 1,654.09 25,174.59
Professlanal Fees 66,555.91
6320 - Legal Fees - General 29,265.67
BIll 03/31/2020 033120 Willatt & Flickinger, P,L.L.C. Legal Fees - March 2020 5,090.50 34,356.17
Total 6320 - Legal Fees - General 5,090.50 34,356.17
6333 : Accounting Fees 10,750.00
Bill 03/31/2020 8827 Bott & Douthitt, P,L.L.C. Accounting Fees - March 2020 2,000.00 12,750.00
Total 6333 - Accounting Fees 2,000.00 12,750.00
6340 - Engineering Fees - General 13,841.49
Bil! 03/31/2020 42512 Murfee Englneering Company District Engineering - March 2020 1,500.00 15,341.49
Total 6340 - Engineering Fees - General 1,500.00 15,341.45
6342 - Englneering Fees - Misc. 1,198.75
Bill 03/31/2020 42514 Murfee Englneering Company CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & Inspection - March 2020 175.00 1,373.75
Total 6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc. 175.00 1,373.75
6345 « Audit Fees 11,500.,00
Total 6345 - Audit Fees 11,500.,00
Total Professional Fees 8,765.50 75,321.41
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report,

28 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.,C.I1.D.

General Ledger
As of March 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance

1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 209,391.77
Deposlt 03/01/2020 Bankcard 341.50 209,733.27
Deposit 03/01/2020 Bankcard 1,118.37 210,851.64
Deposit 03/01/2020 eChecks 222.00 211,073.64
Deposit 03/02/2020 Bankcard 191.00 211,264.64
Deposit 03/02/2020 Deposlt 298.09 211,562.73
Deposit 03/02/2020 Uscan 106.03 211,668.76
Deposit 03/02/2020 eChecks 139.09 211,807.85
Deposit 03/02/2020 Lockbox 59.05 211,866.90
Deposlit 03/03/2020 Bankcard 511.47 212,378.37
Deposit 03/03/2020 eChecks 192.06 212,570.43
Deposlt 03/03/2020 eChecks 270.35 212,840.78
Deposit 03/03/2020 Lackbox 1,345.49 214,186.27
Deposlt 03/04/2020 Bankcard 451.88 214,638.15
Deposlt 03/04/2020 eChecks 191.45 214,829.60
Deposlt 03/05/2020 Bankcard 346.58 215,176.18
Depasit 03/05/2020 Lackbox 145.49 215,321.67
Deposlit 03/06/2020 eChecks 106,03 215,427.70
Deposit 03/06/2020 Lockbox 376.87 215,804.57
Deposit 03/07/2020 eChecks 201.95 216,006.52
Deposit 03/08/2020 Bankcard 129.62 216,136.14
Deposlt 03/09/2020 Uscan 21493 216,351.07
Deposit 03/09/2020 Lockbox 919.78 217,270.85
Deposit 03/10/2020 Bankcard 321.09 217,591.94
Deposit 03/10/2020 Uscan 617.79 218,209.73
Deposlt 03/10/2020 eChecks 383.01 218,592.74
Deposit 03/10/2020 Lockbox 2,072.84 220,665.58
Deposit 03/11/2020 Bankcard 338.43 221,004.01
Deposit 03/11/2020 Deposit 182.51 221,186.52
Deposit 03/11/2020 Lockbox 1,180.32 222,366.84
Deposlt 03/12/2020 Bankcard 225.42 222,592.26
Deposlt 03/12/2020 Uscan 734.20 223,326.46
Depaoslt 03/12/2020 eChecks 200.98 223,527.44
Deposit 03/12/2020 Lockbox 513.81 224,041.25
Deposit 03/13/2020 Bankcard 515.59 224,556.84
Deposit 03/13/2020 Deposit 228.94 224,785.78
Deposit 03/13/2020 Uscan 106.28 224,892.06
Deposit 03/13/2020 eChecks 863.44 225,755.50
Deposit 03/13/2020 Laockbox 291.46 226,046.96
Deposit 03/14/2020 eChecks 109.55 226,156.51
Deposlt 03/15/2020 Bankcard 161.82 226,318.33
Deposlt 03/15/2020 Bankcard 95.73 226,414.06
Deposit 03/15/2020 eChecks 109.29 226,523.35
Deposit 03/15/2020 eChecks 143,21 226,666.56
Deposit 03/16/2020 Bankcard 373.61 227,040.17
Deposit 03/16/2020 Uscan 223.18 227,263.35
Deposit 03/16/2020 Lockbox 464,12 227,727.47
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennis Danle! {155.92) 227,571.55
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes (157.08) 227,414.47
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese (155.92) 227,258.55
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas ). Rogers VOID: 0.00 227,258.55
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent J. Terracina VOID: 0.00 227,258.55
BIlll Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11418 Aquatlc Features Inc Pond Malntenance - February 2020 (780.00) 226,478.55
BIll Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11419 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C, Accounting Fees - February 2020 (2,000.00) 224,478.55
BIll Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11420 Hays Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 2020 2nd Quarter (2,679.17) 221,799.38
BIll Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11421 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2020 (53,722.33) 168,077.05
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11422 LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - February 2020 (2,448.24) 165,628.81
Bill Pmt ~Check 03/17/2020 11423 LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - February 2020 (4,356.95) 161,271.86
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11424 Murfee Engineering Company (11,696.60) 149,575.26
BIll Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11425 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - February 2020 (5,209.20) 144,366.06
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11426 WTCPUA Impact Fees - February 2020 (81,787.00) 62,579.06
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11427 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - February 2020 « (3,115.00) 59,464.06
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11428 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - February 2020 (16,419.99) 43,044.07
8l Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11429 Inframark LLC Operatlons - February 2020 (7,771.19) 35,272.88
Deposlt 03/17/2020 Bankcard 180.00 35,452.88
Deposit 03/17/2020 Uscan 95.73 35,54B.61
Deposit 03/17/2020 eChecks 139.70 35,688.31
Deposit 03/17/2020 Lockbox 945.87 36,634.18
Deposit 03/18/2020 Bankcard 198.99 36,833.17
Deposit 03/18/2020 Deposit 95.73 36,928.90
Deposit 03/18/2020 Uscan 74.21 37,003.11
Deposlt 03/18/2020 eChecks 8B.94 37,092.05
Deposlt 03/18/2020 eChecks 95.73 37,187.78
Depaoslt 03/18/2020 Lockbaox 1,291.64 38,479.42
Deposit 03/19/2020 Bankcard 251.75 38,731.17
Deposit 03/19/2020 Uscan 109.29 38,840.46
Deposit 03/19/2020 ACH 14,837.69 53,678.15
Deposit 03/19/2020 Lockbox 1,358.96 55,037.11
Deposlt 03/20/2020 Bankcard 4,530.32 59,567.43
Deposit 03/20/2020 Uscan 98.42 59,665.85
Deposlit 03/20/2020 eChecks 213.06 59,878.91
Deposit 03/20/2020 Lockbox 482.53 60,361.44
Deposit 03/22/2020 Bankcard 74.73 60,436.17
Deposit 03/22/2020 eChecks 278.29 60,714.46
Deposit 03/23/2020 Uscan 88.54 60,803.00
Deposit 03/23/2020 eChecks 248.75 61,051.75
Deposit 03/23/2020 Lockbox 233,16 61,284.91
Deposit 03/24/2020 Bankcard 155.19 61,440.10
Deposlt 03/24/2020 Uscan 4,391.49 65,831.59
Deposit 03/24/2020 Lockbox 425.38 66,256.97
Deposlit 03/25/2020 Bankcard 180.00 66,436.97
Deposit 03/25/2020 Uscan 102.51 66,539.48
Deposit 03/25/2020 Lockbox 166.42 66,705.90
Deposlt 03/26/2020 Deposit 912.80 67,618.70
Deposit 03/26/2020 Lockbox 150.00 67,768.70
Deposit 03/27/2020 Bankcard 196.69 67,965.39
Depaosit 03/27/2020 Uscan 211.06 68,176.45
Deposit 03/27/2020 Lockbox 226.03 68,402.48
Deposit 03/28/2020 eChecks 176.41 68,578.89
Deposit 03/30/2020 Uscan 5,290.58 73,869.47
Deposit 03/31/2020 eChecks 137.43 74,006.90
Check 03/31/2020 Service Charge {202.00) 73,804.90
(135,586.87) 73,804.90

Total 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating

See Accountants' Report.

29 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

General Ledger.

As of March 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
1105 - FIrst Citizens - Bookkeeper's 21,920.81
BIll Pmt -Check 03/05/2020 1374 TCEQ Permit Fee - FY 2020 (620.00) 21,300.81
BIll Pmt -Check 03/11/2020 1375 GDAA Property Management Customer Refund (77.64) 21,223.17
BIll Pmt -Check 03/11/2020 1376 John Cooke Customer Refund (115.58) 21,107.59
Bill Pmt -Check 03/11/2020 1377 Pedernales Electric Cooperative (943.93) 20,163.66
Bill Pmt -Check 03/11/2020 1378 Shari Wilson Customer Refund (29.05) 20,134.61
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2020 1379 ATET Telephone - March 2020 {159.44) 19,975.17
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2020 1380 DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - February 2020 (8,74) 19,966.43
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2020 1381 LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - February 2020 (779.37) 19,187.06
Bill Pmt -Check 03/26/2020 1382 ATRT Internet - March 2020 (77.08) 19,109.98
Check 03/31/2020 Service Charge (55.00) 19,054.98
Total 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's {2,865.83) 19,054.98
1007 - Texpool Operating Account 1,088,835,57
Transfer 03/23/2020 Funds Transfer 48,618.22 1,137,453,79
Deposit 03/31/2020 Interest 934.84 1,138,388.63
Total 1007 - Texpool Operating Account 49,553.06 1,138,388.63
1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 49,860.11
Deposit 03/01/2020 Bankcard (341.50) 49,518.61
Deposit 43/01/2020 Bankcard (1,118.37) 48,400.24
Deposit 03/01/2020 eChecks (222.00) 48,178.24
Deposit 03/02/2020 Bankcard {191.00) 47,987.24
Deposit 03/02/2020 Deposit (298.09) 47,689.15
Deposlt 03/02/2020 Uscan (106.03) 47,583.12
Deposit 03/02/2020 eChecks (139.09) 47,444,03
Deposit 03/02/2020 Lockbox {59.05) 47,384.98
Deposit 03/03/2020 Bankcard (511.47) 46,873.51
Deposit 03/03/2020 eChecks (192.06) 46,681.45
Deposit 03/03/2020 eChecks {270.35) 46,411.10
Deposit Q3032020 Lockbox (1,345.49) 45,065.61
Deposit oafo4/2020 Bankcard (451.88) 44,613.73
Deposit 03/04/2020 eChecks (191.45) 44,422.28
Deposit 03/05/2020 Bankcard (346.58) 44,075.70
Deposit 03/05/2020 Lockbox (145.49) 43,930.21
Deposit 03/06/2020 eChecks (106.03) 43,824.18
Deposlt 03/06/2020 Lockbox (376.87) 43,447.31
Deposit a3for/ano eChecks {201,95) 43,245.36
Deposit 03/08/2020 Bankcard {129.62) 43,115.74
Deposit 03/09/2020 Uscan (214.93) 42,900.81
Deposit 03/o9/2020 Lackbox (919.78) 41,581.03
Deposit 03/10/2020 Bankcard (321.09) 41,659.94
Deposit 03/10/2020 Uscan (617.79) 41,042.15
Deposit 03/10/2020 eChecks (383.01) 40,659.14
Deposit 03/10/2020 Lockbox (2,072.84) 38,586.30
Deposit 03/11/2020 Bankcard {338.43) 38,247.87
Deposit 03f11/2020 Deposit (182.51) 38,065.36
Deposit 03/11/2020 Lockbox (1,180.32) 36,885.04
Deposit 03/12/2020 Bankcard (225.42) 36,659.62
Deposit 03/12/2020 Uscan (734,20) 35,925.42
Deposit 03/12/2020 eChecks (200.98) 35,724.44
Deposit 03/12/2020 Lackbox (513,81) 35,210.63
Deposit D3/13/2020 Bankcard {515.59) 34,695.04
Deposit 03/13/2020 Deposit (228.54) 34,466.10
Deposit 03/13/2020 Uscan (106,28) 34,359.82
Deposlt 03/13/2020 eChecks (B63,44) 33,496.38
Deposit 03/13/2020 Lackbox (291.46) 33,204.92
Deposit 03/14/2020 eChecks (109.55) 33,095.37
Deposit 03/15/2020 Bankcard (161.82) 32,933.55
Deposit 03/15/2020 Bankcard (95.73) 32,837.82
Deposit 03/15/2020 eChecks (109.29) 32,728.53
Deposit 03/15/2020 eChecks (143.21) 32,585.32
Deposit 03/16/2020 Bankcard {373.61) 32,211.71
Deposlt 03/16/2020 Uscan {223.18) 31,988.53
Deposit 03/16/2020 Lockhox {464.12) 31,524.41
Deposit 03/17/2020 Bankcard {180.00} 31,344.41
Deposit 03/17/2020 Uscan (95.73) 31,248.68
Deposit 03/17/2020 eChecks (139.70) 31,108.98
Deposit 03/17/2020 Lockbox (945.87) 30,163.11
Deposit 03/18/2020 Bankcard (198.99) 29,964.12
Depasit 03/18/2020 Deposit (95.73) 29,868.39
Deposit 03/1B/2020 Uscan (74,21} 29,794.18
Deposit 03/18/2020 eChecks (88.24) 29,705.24
Deposit 03/18/2020 eChecks {95.73) 29,609.51
Deposit 03/18/2020 Lockbox (1,291.64) 28,317.87
Deposit 03/18/2020 Bankcard (251.75) 28,066.12
Deposit 03/19/2020 Uscan (109.29) 27,956.83
Deposit 03/19/2020 ACH (14,837.69) 13,119.14
Deposit 03/19/2020 Lockbax (1,358.96) 11,760.18
Deposit 03/20/2020 Bankcard {4.530,32) 7,229.86
Deposit 03/20/2020 Uscan (98.42) 7,131.44
Deposit 03/20/2020 eChecks (213.06) 6,918.38
Deposit 03/20/2020 Lockbox {482.53) 6,435.85
Deposit 03/22/2020 Bankcard (74.73) 6,361.12
Deposit 03/22/2020 eChecks (278.29) 6,082.83
Deposit 03/23/2020 Uscan {8B.54) 5,994.29
Deposit 03/23/2020 eChecks (248.75) 5,745.54
Deposit 03/23/2020 Lockbox {233.16) 5,512.38
Deposit 03/24/2020 Bankcard (155.19) 5,357.19
Deposit 03/24/2020 Uscan (4,391.49) 965.70
Deposit 03/24/2020 Lockbox {#425.38) 540.32
Deposit 03/25/2020 Bankcard (180.00) 360.32
Deposit 03/25/2020 Uscan (102.51) 257.81
Deposit 03/25/2020 Lackbox (166,42) 91.39
Deposit 03/26/2020 Lockbox (150,00) (58.61)
Deposit 03/27/2020 Bankcard {196.69) (255.30)
Deposit 03/27/2020 Uscan {211,06) (466.36)
Deposit 03/27/2020 Lockbox {226.03) (692.39)
Deposit 03/28/2020 eChecks (176.41) (868.80)
Deposit 03/30/2020 Uscan (5,290.58) (6,159.38)
Deposit 03/31/2020 eChecks {137.43) (6,296.81)

See Accountants' Report,

300f 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of March 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amaunt Balance
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record B&C Reports 56,609.93 50,313.12
General Journal 03/31/2020 8.3 Record Refunded/Applled Deposits (227.73) 50,085.39
Total 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 225.28 50,085.39
1152 - Taxes Receivable 8,231.52
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.1 Record Tax Collectlons (2,304.54) 5,926.98
Total 1152 - Taxes Receivable (2,304.54) 5,926.98
1301 - Prepaid Insurance 1,872.85
Total 1301 - Prepald Insurance 1,872.85
1325 - A/R Other 2,847.80
Deposit 03/26/2020 57670 2854 Reunion - SO 2138403 (38.69) 2,809.11
Deposit 03/26/2020 57671 207 Patience - SO 2147147 (247.61) 2,561.50
Deposit 03/26/2020 57672 2820 Reunion - SO 2147937 {61.09) 2,500.41
Deposit 03/26/2020 57673 124 Jacksdaw - SO 2155994 (65.00) 2,435.41
Deposit 03/26/2020 57674 124 Jacksdaw - SO 2155995 (65.00) 2,370.41
Deposlt 03/26/2020 57675 2589 Reunion - SO 2168365 (65.00) 2,305.41
Deposit 03/26/2020 57676 2793 Reunion - SO 2170461 (45.41) 2,260.00
Deposit 03/26/2020 57677 2793 Reunion - SO 2170462 (65.00) 2,195.00
Deposit 03/26/2020 57678 2793 Reunion - SO 2170463 {65.00) 2,130.00
Deposit 03/26/2020 57679 2589 Reunjon - 50 2171321 (65.00) 2,065.00
Deposit 03/26/2020 57680 2717 Reunion - S0 2172452 (65.00) 2,000.00
Deposit 03/26/2020 57669 207 Patience - SO 2134657 (65.00) 1,935.00
Bl 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 2471 Reunion -... 50,00 1,985.00
Bl 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 2603 Reunlon -... 50.00 2,035.00
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 - 195 Clement - 50.00 2,085,00
BIll 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 - 1189 Jacksdaw. 50.00 2,135.00
Bl 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 - 259 Jacksdaw -... 50.00 2,185.00
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 - 214 Adam - SO... 50.00 2,235.00
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 240 Adam - SO... 50.00 2,285.00
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 188 Patlence - 50.00 2,335.00
BIll 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 442 Delayne 50.27 2,385.27
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 1393 Jacksdaw... 68,48 2,453.75
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 1393 Jacksdaw. 70.03 2,523.78
Bil! 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 442 Delayne 25.85 2,549.63
Blll 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 402 Delayne - ... 48.71 2,598.34
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 - 402 Delayne - .., 27.40 2,625.74
Total 1325 + A/R Other (222.06) 2,625.74
1420 - Accrued Service Revenue 33,757.29
Total 1420 - Accrued Service Revenue 33,757.29
1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 66,699.27
Bill 03/01/2020 RRW 03/20 Hays Central Appraisal District Appralsal Fees - 2020 2nd Quarter 2,219.88 68,919.15
Transfer 03/23/2020 Funds Transfer (48,618.22) 20,300.93
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.1 Record Tax Collectlons 2,494.91 22,795.84
Total 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund (43,903.43) 22,795.84
1174 - Due from Capltal Projects 3,473.51
Bill 03/17/2020 42293 Murfee Englneering Company Band Application No. 6 - February 2020 9,547.50 13,021.01
Total 1174 - Due from Capital Projects 9,547.50 13,021.01
2000 - Accounts Payable (100,546.31)
BIll 03/01/2020 RRW 03/20 Hays Central Apprajsal District Appralsal Fees - 2020 2nd Quarter (2,679.17) {102,225.48)
Bill 03/01/2020 6198 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - February 2020 (300.00) {103,525.48)
Bill 03/03/2020 512-28B-56... AT&T Telephane - March 2020 (159.44) (103,684,92)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/05/2020 1374 TCEQ Permit Fee - FY 2020 620.00 (103,064.92)
8ill Pmt ~Check 03/11/2020 1375 GDAA Property Management Customer Refund 77.64 (102,987.28)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/11/2020 1376 John Cooke Customer Refund 115.58 {102,871.70)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/11/2020 1377 Pedernales Electrlc Caoperative 943,93 {101,927.77)
BIll Pmt -Check 03/11/2020 1378 Shari Wilson Customer Refund 29.05 {101,898.72)
Bl 03/17/2020 42293 Murfee Engineering Company Bond Application No. 6 - February 2020 (9,547.50) (111,446.22)
Bill 03/17/2020 WTCPUA Impact Fees - February 2020 (81,787.00) (193,233,22)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11418 Aquatlc Features [nc Pond Maintenance - February 2020 780,00 {192,453,22)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11419 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - February 2020 2,000.00 {190,453,22)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11420 Hays Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 2020 2nd Quarter 2,679.17 (187,774.05)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11421 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2020 53,722.33 {134,051.72)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11422 LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2020 2,448,24 {131,603.48)
BIll Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11423 LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - February 2020 4,356.95 (127,246.53)
BIll Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11424 Murfee Engineering Company 11,696.60 (115.549.93)
BIll Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11425 willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - February 2020 5,209.20 {110,340.73)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11426 WTCPUA Impact Fees - February 2020 81,787.00 (28,553.73)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11427 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - February 2020 3,115.00 {25,438,73)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11428 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - February 2020 16,419.99 (9,018.74)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2020 11429 Inframark LLC Operatlons - February 2020 7,771,19 (1,247.55)
8ill Pmt -Check 03/18/2020 1379 ATRT Telephone - March 2020 159.44 (1,088.11)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2020 1380 DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - February 2020 8.74 (1,079.37)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2020 1381 LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2020 779.37 (300.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/26/2020 1382 ATBT Internet - March 2020 77.08 {222.92)
Bill 03/31/2020 144878477... AT&T Internet - March 2020 (77.08) (300,00)
Bill 03/31/2020 8827 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C, Accounting Fees - March 2020 {2,000.00) (2,300.00)
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 (145,391.03) {147,691.03)
Bill 03/31/2020 202003741 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - March 2020 (780.00) {148,471.03)
BIl 03/31/2020 50579 Inframark LLC Operatlons - March 2020 (7,551.02) (156,022.05)
BIll 03/31/2020 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - March 2020 (2,971.62) (158,993.67)
8ill 03/31/2020 10498024 LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - March 2020 (4,356.95) {163,350.62)
Bill 03/31/2020 42512 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - March 2020 (1,500.00) (164,850.62)
Bill 03/31/2020 42514 Murfee Engineering Company CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & Inspectlon - March 2020 {175.00) (165,025.62)
Bill 03/31/2020 6280 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - March 2020 (100.00) (165,125.62)
BIll 03/31/2020 25094 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - March 2020 (16,358.94) (1B1,484.56)
Bl 03/31/2020 033120 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - March 2020 (5,090.50) (186,575.06)
Bill 03/31/2020 ZF2020-RR-... Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - March 2020 (3,735.00) (190,310.06)
Bill 03/31/2020 CEN.CD6&44... DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - March 2020 {106.96) (190,417.02)
Bill 03/31/2020 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katie - March 2020 (31.12) (190,448.14)
Bill 03/31/2020 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - March 2020 (157.61) {190,605,75)
Bill 03/31/2020 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - March 2020 (24.91) (190,630.66)
Bill 03/31/2020 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - March 2020 (790.15) {191,420.81)
Bill 03/31/2020 738-00101-... Paula Green Customer Refund (31.56) {191,452.37)
Total 2000 + Accounts Payable (90,906.06) {191,452.37)

See Accountants' Report,

31 0of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of March 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amaount Balance
2120 - Impact Fees Payable (81,787.00)
Bill 03/17/2020 WTCPUA Impact Fees - February 2020 81,787.00 0.00
Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable 81,787.00 0.00
2100 + Accrued Expenses (147,046.36)
General Yaurnal 03/01/2020 2.5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 133,871.55 {13,174.81)
Total 2100 - Accrued Expenses 133,871.55 (13,174.81)
2139 - TCEQ Liability (504.20)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record BRC Reparts 2.13 (502.07)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record BRC Reports (272.10) (774.17)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record BRC Reports 2.13 (772.04)
Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability (267.84) (772.04)
2161 - Customer Depaosits (57,800.00)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record BR&C Reports (1,200.00) (59,000.00)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.3 Record Refunded/Applled Deposits 450.00 (58,550.00)
Total 2161 - Customer Depaslts (750.00) (58,550.00)
2162 - Builder Deposlt {2,000.00)
Total 2162 - Builder Deposit (2,000.00)
2400 - Payroll Liabllities (229,50}
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennls Daniel 0.00 (229.50)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (229.50)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennis Daniel (9.30) (238.80)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennis Daniel (9.30) (248.10)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennis Daniel (2.18) (250.28)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennis Daniel (2.18) (252.46)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes 0.00 (252.46)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes 0.00 (252.46)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes (9.30) (261.76)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes (9.30) (271.06)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes (2.18) {273.24)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes (2.18) (275.42)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese 0.00 (275.42)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese 0.00 (275.42)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese (9.30) (284.72)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese (9.30) (294.02)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese (2.18) (296.20)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese (2.18) (298.38)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas J. Rogers VOID: 0,00 {298.38)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas J. Rogers VOID: 0.00 {298.38)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas 1. Rogers VOID: 0.00 208.38)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas 1. Rogers VOID: 0.00 (298.38)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas J. Rogers VOID: 0.00 {298.38)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas J. Rogers VOID: 0.00 {208,38)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent J. Terraclna VOID: 0.00 {298,38)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent 1. Terraclna VOID: 0.00 {298,38)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent J. Terracina VOID: 0.00 (298.38)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent ), Terracina VOID: 0.00 (298.38)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent 1, Terracina VOID: 0.00 (298.38)
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent 1, Terracina VOID: 0.00 (298.38)
Total 2400 - Payroll Liabilities (68.88) (298.38)
2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax (8,231.52)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.1 Record Tax Collections 2,304.54 {5,926.98)
Total 2704 « Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 2,304.54 (5,926.98)
3200 - Retained Earnings (1,022,592.24)
Total 3200 - Retained Earnings (1,022,592.24)
Property Taxes including P&I (250,933.11)
4300 - Property Tax Revenue (250,615.98)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.1 Record Tax Collections (2,304.54) {252,920.52)
Total 4300 - Property Tax Revenue (2,304.54) (252,920.52)
4350 - Penaltles & Interest - Tax (317.13)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.1 Record Tax Collections (190.37) (507.50)
Total 4350 : Penalties & Interest - Tax (190.37) (507.50)
Total Property Taxes including P&I (2,494.91) (253,428.02)
Service Revenue (297,804,98)
4100 - Water Revenue (196,716,64)
Bill 03/31/2020 738-00101-... Paula Green Customer Refund 31.56 (196,665.08)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record B&C Reports 1.34 (196,683,74)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record BRC Reports (40.00) {196,723.74)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record BR&C Reports (31,439.81) (228,163,55)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record BRC Reparts (240.00) (228,403.55)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record BR(C Reports 1.34 (228,402,21)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record BRC Reports (40.00) (228,442.21)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.3 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits (450.00) (228,892.21)
General lournal 03/31/2020 3.3 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 227.73 (228,664.48)
Total 4100 - Water Revenue (31,947.84) (228,664.48)
4200 - Wastewater Revenues (97,102.44)
General lournal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record BRC Reports 36.53 (97,065.91)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record B&C Reports (22,892.24) (119,958.15)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record BR(C Reports 36.53 (119,921.62)
Total 4200 - Wastewater Revenues (22,819.18) (119,921.62)
4225 - Service Revenue Penalties (3,985.90)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record B&C Reports 9.52 (3,976.38)
General Journal 03/31/2020 3.2 Record BR(C Reparts (575.30) (4,551.68)
Total 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties {565.78) (4,551.68)
Total Service Revenue (55,332.80) (353,137.78)

See Accountants' Report.

32 0f 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D,

General Ledger

As of March 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance

4450 : Tap Fees {32,000.00)
Total 4450 : Tap Fees (32,000.00)
4460 - Inspection Fee Income (25,850.00)
Total 4460 - Inspection Fee Income (25,850.00)
4500 - Interest Income (6,166.51)
Deposit 03/31/2020 Interest (934.84) (7,101.35)
Total 4500 - Interest Income {934.84) (7,101.35)
4560 - Miscellaneous Income (496.91)
Total 4560 - Miscellaneous Income (496.91)
Operating Expenditures 457,021.73
6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee 11,672.84
Bill 03/31/2020 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - March 2020 2,114.58 13,787.42
Total 6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee 2,114.58 13,787.42
6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge 45,749.30
il 03/31/2020 25094 Wast Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - March 2020 10,041.09 55,790.39
Total 6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge 10,041.09 55,790.39
6205 - Purchased Water 66,395.05
8l 03/31/2020 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - March 2020 857.04 67,252.09
BIll 03/31/2020 25094 West Travis Caunty PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - March 2020 6,317.85 73,569.94
Tatal 6205 - Purchased Water 7,174.89 73,569.94
6120 - Operations Expense 41,992.48
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R Reverse of GIE 2.5 -- Accrue Inframark - February 2020 {133.73) 41,858.75
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 48.93 41,907.68
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 265.23 42,172,91
Bill 03/31/2020 50579 Inframark LLC Operatlons - March 2020 #.551.02 49,723,93
Total 6120 + Operations Expense 7,731.45 49,723.93
6122 - Repairs & Maint. - Water 19,170.41
General Journal 03/01/2020 2,5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 (1,079.41) 18,091.00
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 1,019.01 19,110.01
BIll 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 719.15 19,829.16
Tatal 6122 - Repalrs & Maint., - Water 658.75 19,829.16
6200 - Repairs & Maint - Sewer 114,812.84
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 (65,940.65) 48,872.19
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 3,205.19 52,077,38
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 35.72 52,113.10
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 69,273.72 120,386.82
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 131.93 120,518.75
Bill 03/31/2020 10498024 LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - March 2020 4,356.95 124,875.70
Total 6200 + Repairs & Maint - Sewer 10,062.86 124,875.70
6223 - Repairs & Maint - Irrigation 14,620.28
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 (10,250.57) 4,369.71
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 10,250.57 14,620.28
Total 6223 - Repairs & Malnt - Irrigation 0.00 14,620.28
6220  Inspections 22,288.44
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 (3,530.53) 18,757.91
Blil 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 1,950.00 20,707.91
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 1,800.00 22,507.91
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 475.74 22,983.65
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 1,250.00 24,233.65
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 558.48 24,792.13
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 91.34 24,883.47
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 1,688.62 26,572.09
Taotal 6220 - Inspectlons 4,283.65 26,572.09
6230 - Utilities 7,168.14
Bill 03/03/2020 512-288-56... AT&T Telephone - March 2020 159.44 7,327.58
Bill 03/31/2020 144878477... AT&T Internet - March 2020 77.08 7,404.66
Bl 03/31/2020 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katie - March 2020 31.12 7,435.78
Bill 03/31/2020 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - March 2020 157.61 7,593.39
Bill 03/31/2020 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Clrcle - March 2020 24,51 7,618.30
Bl 03/31/2020 300131342.., Pedernales Electrlc Cooperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - March 2020 790.15 8,408.45
Total 6230 - Utllitles 1,240.31 8,408.45
6216 - Landscape Maintenance 17,975.00
Bill 03/31/2020 ZF2020-RR-... Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - March 2020 3,735.00 21,710.00
Total 6216 - Landscape Malntenance 3,735.00 21,710.00
6650 « Pond Maintenance 3,865.00
Bill 03/31/2020 202003741 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - March 2020 780.00 4,645.00
Total 6650 - Pond Maintenance 780.00 4,645.00
6130 + Chemicals 3,373.13
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 {2,446.60) 926.53
Bl 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 2,446.60 3,373.13
Total 6130 - Chemlcals 0.00 3,373.13
6210 - Lab Fees 8,303.64
General Journal 03/01/2020 2.5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 (1,162.93) 7,140.71
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 [nframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 1,007.68 8,148.39
Bill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February and March 2020 155,25 8,303.64
8ill 03/31/2020 CEN.CD644... DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - March 2020 106.96 8,410.60
106.96 8,410.60

Total 6210 - Lab Fees

See Accountants' Report,

33 0f 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of March 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
6217 - Sludge Hauling 78,307.13
General Journal 03/01/2020 2,5R Accrue Inframark - February 2020 (49,327.13) 28,980.00
8ill 03/31/2020 1129386 Inframark LLC Malntenance - February and March 2020 49,327.13 78,307.13
Total 6217 - Sludge Hauling 0.00 78,307.13
61440 - Permit Fee 1,328.05
Tatal 6140 - Permit Fee 1,328.05
Total Operating Expenditures 47,929.54 504,951.27
Administrative Services 23,520.50
Directors Fees, including Taxes 4,036.89
6315 : Director Fees 3,750.00
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennis Daniel 150.00 3,900.00
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes 150.00 4,050.00
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese 150.00 4,200,00
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas 1. Rogers VOID: 0.00 4,200,00
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent J. Terracina VOID: 0.00 4,200.00
Total 6315 - Director Fees 450.00 4,200.00
6600 - Payroll Taxes 286.89
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennis Daniel 9.30 296.19
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennls Daniel 2.18 298.37
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes 9.30 307.67
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes 2.18 309.85
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese 9.30 319.15
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese 2.18 321.33
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas 1. Rogers VOID: 0.00 321.33
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas J. Rogers VOID: 0.00 321.33
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent ). Terracina VOID: 0.00 321.33
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent 1. Terracina VOID: 0.00 321.33
Total 6600 - Payroll Taxes 34.44 321.33
Tatal Directars Fees, including Taxes 484.44 4,521.33
6215 - Directar Reimbursement 316.10
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11413 Dennis Daniel 17.40 333.50
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11414 George Sykes 18.56 352.06
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11415 Nathan Neese 17.40 369.46
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11416 Thomas J. Rogers VOID: 0.00 369.46
Paycheck 03/17/2020 11417 Vincent J, Terracina VOID: 0.00 369.46
Total 6215 - Director Relmbursement 53.36 369.46
6300 - Bank Charges 887.04
Check 03/31/2020 Service Charge 202.00 1,089.04
Check 03/31/2020 Service Charge 55.00 1,144.04
Total 6300 - Bank Charges 257.00 1,144.04
6350 - Insurance 14,673.03
Tatal 6350 + Insurance 14,673.03
6400 + Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 449.96
Bill 03/01/2020 RRW 03/20 Hays Central Appralsal District Appraisal Fees - 2020 2nd Quarter 459,29 909.25
Taotal 6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 459.29 909,25
6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses 3,157.48
8ill 03/01/2020 6198 Sommers Marketing + Public Relatlons Website - February 2020 300.00 3,457.48
Bill 03/31/2020 6280 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - March 2020 100.00 3,557.48
Total 6700 + Miscellaneous Expenses 400.00 3,557.48
Total Administrative Services 1,654.09 25,174.59
Professional Fees 66,555.91
6320 - Legal Fees - General 29,265.67
Bill 03/31/2020 033120 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - March 2020 5,090.50 34,356.17
Tatal 6320 - Legal Fees - General 5,090.50 34,356.17
6333 + Accounting Fees 10,750.00
Bill 03/31/2020 8827 Bott & Dauthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - March 2020 2,000.00 12,750.00
Total 6333 - Accounting Fees 2,000.00 12,750.00
6340 - Engineering Fees - General 13,841.49
Bill 03/31/2020 42512 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - March 2020 1,500.00 15,341.45
Total 6340 - Engineering Fees - General 1,500.00 15,341.49
6342 « Englneering Fees - Misc. 1,198.75
Bill 03/31/2020 42514 Murfee Engineering Company CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & Inspection - March 2020 175.00 1,373.75
Total 6342 - Englneering Fees - Misc. 175.00 1,373.75
6345 - Audit Fees 11,500.00
Tatal 6345 - Audit Fees 11,500.00
Total Professional Fees 8,765.50 75,321.41
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

34 of 74



ueday SWeIuNoIdy 33g

0E6'9 asg 0sz St SL 005 a0s ost's pI/ST/20  OBT'S vr/se/a SETSE v1/02/9 WL Y Sz 00T w3 7S <
0E6’S (13 0sz SL S¢ 0as 00s 18 pT/9T/v0 QBL'S vr/oz/e SEEVE vI/PL/E WL v b 007 eWw3 875 P
0£6'9 05€ osz SL St 00s 005 08T's pT/9T/k0  ORT'S vI/L/E BOEVE ¥1/82/T NL v e daoT ew3 718 wz—
0€6'9 ose 05z sz st 00s 005 0BT'S VI/LT/90  OBT'S vi/zz/s ogevE vi/6/s WL v o dooy ewwy oy ©
0E6'9 £33 05T St St 005 005 08T’S vt/0z/50  08TS vty uste v/ L v o1z doot ewws g2y W)
0£6'S OSE o114 St St 0o0s 005 ORT'S ET/8T/30  08T's €T/12/S bESZE ET/LT/S WL v 0z docy ewws zay O
0£6'S o5€ 052 St SL 005 005 08T'S pI/6T/20  0BT'S PI/IE/T £80PE PIVT/T WL ¥ 6T dooyewwa by z
0£6'9 0S¢ [s)14 SL St oas 005 08T'S €1/02/80  08T'S ET/S/L S08ZE €1/12/3 WL v a1 dooy eww3 8oy ¢
0869 ose 274 St St o0s 005 08BT'S EL/6T/IT  08T'S EL/LT/AT 06ES €1/11/01 L v oz dootewws 26 7
0£6'9 o0se asz S¢ 14 Q0s aos o8T's €1/L1/60  08T'S €1/12/8 TSTEE €T/91/8 WL v 9T dooteww3 age z
086'9 0sg ose 73 se aos 00s o8r's ST/LT/60  08T'S £1/12/8 0STES f1/a1/8 WL ¥ st dooT eww3 99¢ 2
0£6'9 05€ 0sz 5L sL 005 005 08T's EL/EZ/OT  08T'S E1/08/6 QSEEE £1/0t/6 AL vob doot eww3 vsE 7
0%6'9 0SE 0sz St SL 005 005 0818 €1/91/30  08TS ET/OT/S kzdd £T/61/ WL v o doot Bwwia ZhE 2
0869 ” 31 05z 113 33 Qos 005 08T's EL/0Z/B0  0BT'S €T/s/e EOSCE £1/12/3 AL v ou doot eww3 ggg 2
0€6'9 0s€ asz St SL 005 005 08T's €L/8T/90  08T'S ET/Tz/S E6E £T/21/5 WL v oI doo] ewurn gIE 7
069 0sE 0sz St 113 0as 00S 0BT'S EL/L1/ZT OBT'S ET/RL/IT BEIEE EL/B/TT WL v oot dool eWw3 90E 7
ogs’s 33 0sz st se 005 005 08T'S vi/aT/e0  ORT'S vi/sz/z £9TVE [atiE 24 WL Y 6 dooteww3zez 2
0€6'9 0s€ 05z SL St 00 00s i1 PI/BT/E0  O8T'S v1/61/2 T0zve YI/PT/T W1 Y 3 doolewwsgz
06’9 0s¢ 0sT SL SL 005 60§ o8T'S vt/ot/ro 08T's vr/oz/e LBEPT vL/pT/E WL v oz dooreww3sgz T
0t6’s 0SE 34 113 12 005 005 O8T'S vI/BT/E0  08T'S vif61/e 00ZrE (4712744 WL Y 3 doojewwzzsz
23] 0SE [+:14 SL SL cos 005 08T YvU/eT/z0 0aT'S PL/IE/T 6£0vE vT/v2/T WL v s dooewwyger T
0£6'9 oS¢ osz st sL a0s 005 081'S vU/E1/E0  08T'S v/6T/2 66TFE [47(2%:4 Wl v ov doot ewwzozz
0g6’9 osE osz SL SL 005 005 08T’s ET/9T/Y0 0TS 6TTZE £1/82/2 WL v o€ dooy ez goz T
0£6'9 ose osz 72 st aos a0s osT's €/9T/40  0BT'S 9781 €1/81/1 Wi v oz dooy eww3 vET 2
056's ase osz 3 st 008 005 osT's ST/STA0  O8T'S S28TE £1/8L/T WL v ot deoteww3zar
] YT § T T

SELYT o 0s€ 0sz SL SL 00s ode BEE2T £/ez7/80  ses'zt LT/velL 4697 a/vedt Ho6r PG UOIINRY 2008 T
SELYT o5 0SE 14 St St 005 s 8E6'CT 8T/6T/e0  9E6'ZT st/zt/s L1 PAIg UOIUN3Y 7667 T
BELVT o5 osE 05z se st [ o5 62T 2T/02/20  8E6TT /97T Moz PAI UOIN3Y 2867 T
BEL'YT o 0sE 05z st s¢ 005 3 86671 ST/LT/b0 88621 an/2/e 66850 a1/2/e L 14 FAIg UAIUNAY 2467 T
BEL'PT o5 ose [¢514 st se 005 o 62T /L0 8E6TT 8T/2/€ 6895t sT/z/e HosT FAE UOINDY 0367 T
BELDPT =1 ose osz SL St 00s o5 BE6ZT BU/LT/FO  8E6°ZT BL/Z/E 86957 81/2f€ Wt PN UOIUN3Y 0567 T
BELYT o 0sE 0sz sL SL 00 oo 9E6°2T LT/BT/OT 8EETT LT/E2fR STy Li/ez/e L4 PAIB UOTUN3Y REGZ T
BELYT =4 o5E osz SL st nos o5 BEGZT srfet/io gEs'ZT Jaz7¥as €860b Liefer o PHG UOIUNJY 2262 T
BEL'VT = 33 0sz St St 00s oo BE6'ZT SU/BT/60  8E6'7T T/ET/R o6vLy 8T/E1/8 Mot PAIg UOIUNSY 2067 T
SEL'PT o OSE 0sz St S¢ 00§ oo 8g6'2t |U/LL/V0  BE6'ZT su/ee/e [46:1 a1/ee/s Moo PAIg UOIUN3Y bBRZ T
FELVT L [ [£34 SL St Q08 s BE6'TT E7A70 By ad su/ez/e ErIgy |T/£2/8 9 &5 PAIg UOlUN2Y 5887 T
SELDT o asg asz sz ¢ oas 0os el e1/oz/e0  BEE'ZT 91/92/1 o s PAIG UOIUN3Y /687 T
[ELYT o 33 sz SL s2 008 o5 BES'ZT 8I/LT/v0 gE6'TT BT/E2/E tI9Y st/ee/e D 15 PAlg UOIUNDY £T62 T
BELYT o osg 05z SL SL 005 =3 8E6'2T BT/ST/01  8E6'CT aUEf6 ovsey qT/el6 D os PAB UGIUNBY 5762 T
SELYT o 433 asz St SZ 005 L3 BE6'ZT 81/02fz0  ge6'TT /ST 3 6 PAg UOIUNBY £E6T7 T
ELYT o5 0SE 0sZ SL St 005 e 8E6CT 8U/07/1T  gg5°eL sL/s/ot ss08y BL/5/0T o ey PG UOIUN3Y Y62 T
SELYT o [ 124 73 st 00§ o5 8E6°2T RI/9T/T0 sEs°ZT Ltfefen 2e6tY itz L PAlg UOIUNY 6567 T
FELDT o 513 05z SL St 00 o HE6ZT ST/91/10  9€6TT e 34244 L1/Lf2t LI 14 PG UOUNIY 1262 T
BELPT -3 o5€ 057 st st 005 o5 sE6'21 TfeTfor  8Es7T ee/e 5Ty /e B sp 304Q mEPSIIE 788 T
BEL'T o5 ose 052 st se 005 (-3 86621 Lifez/g0 sesTT 372773 0z8Es e 5 v 3AUQ MERSIIRr 028 T
BELVT o5 osg 057 st sz 005 L 2E6°TT qU/OT/I0 8EsIT A3 story ez o e 3MIQ MEPSIDEr 9S8 T
BELPT 3 osg 05z st st 005 o5 266°7T /9T/I0 BESTT aje §19bY Lt/eret LR 3AIIQ MeRSYIEr 9Eg T
BELYT o8 ose ose 73 sL 00S o 8E6°2T LT/BT/OT BE6TT Lrfeefe vEOY Li/ez/s 9 1w IAUQ MepSYOR pTR T
BELT s ose osz 73 st o0s o BE6'ZL a/ez/an eeeTn AT 6695 1372773 2 ov A0 MepSYRr vEL T
BEL'YT a5 oss 0sz SL St 00 g 8E6'ZT LifsT/zT BEEZT LT/RT/0T Satiry Lr/efot LI 33 3 MepsRroLL T
8ELDT os 0s¢ 052 2 St aos Lood BE6'ZT 11/81/t0 BEE'2T L1/EZf9 9LSEY Lr/ez/9 -1 3 anlq mepsyzer g3, T
FELYT o5 23 05z st st 005 - 8E6'2T L1810 gs6'TT 11/ez/9 PISEY uieefs o 204Q MepsyRel 7S¢ T
b 2 9 anq mepSYIRT Qb T
SEL'VT 0s 05§ 05T Sz 5t oos 005 RESTT 81/9T/10  sE6'ZT Lrfefen Ligvy Lrjefet Wi & se 3AIQ MEPPEIBZL T
BEL'YT s 0S¢ 05z St st 005 Q05 8E€6ZT afetfio ses'zn s SSUEY [a7/%] w1 o vE aMUQ MepSer T, T
BELYT s o0s¢ [£14 St e 005 aos layad aT/6T/o0  8E6°2T 8T/¢1/s 22490 /LTS WL oot g mepswer 6.5 T
BELYT os 0s€ osz St it gos 005 8E6'2T AU/6T/90  BES'ZT /LIS azzov /s WL L1414 anuq mepsy2er 19§ T
BELPT o5 0s€ osz st {1 005 [ BE6'TT c/LT/HO  BEE'ZT ar/ez/e TS65Y 8L/€2/e WL 3 v ANIQ MEPSIRI 5SS T
BEL'PT 0s 133 ost SL St 00§ 005 SE6ZT 8U/BT/60  8E672T av/er/e 9BELY qT/EL/8 [ L 14 2MUQ MERSYOEr S8 T
BELVT as o5€ 0sz 72 7] 005 [ 866'2T LT/8T/e0 Bes'T o1/ez/e y2214 fazi=/t) L F K414 AT MRPSIORI Tiz T
SELPT a5 OSE o5z SL .13 oas 005 86T Lr/8t/20 BEG'ZT [Adz7] SLSEP Lr/ee/e WL ¥ T 30 MepSYTer 1L T
FELYT as o5¢ asz 73 ® oos 005 BE6'7L JAZEL 77 -y g £rfezse 72337 Lifezss L 3 ot g MEPSYOEr GrL T
. LI easy uowwoy T
080 05T (£33 osz 5L St 005 008 /e 0TS SI/¥T/P0  ORTS ST/6T/E 999% sT/02/2 WL LI 30D 3WAA 2TT T
080°L ost [ 0sz SL SL 008 005 /e OBT'S ST/0Z/0T  OBTS ST/PL/8 E66LE ST/TE/L WL 2 3 SATIIWAQ YT T
ogs's ose o5z st st 005 005 Wb/E RS SU/1Z/L0 08T'S ST/08/9 £gELE st/e/s WL LI 2A03 A8UAQ BST [
0gT'L 00€ 05¢ o0sz SL SL 00S 00§ w8/5 ogr's ST/0Z/oT  ORT'S ET/BZ/¢ BSTZE ET/B/E WL L) A0 95WAQ ZIT T
0£6'9 0sg osz st st cos o0 W8/ 0BT ET/91/b0  ORT'S ST/0E/9 288¢L€ s1/at/9 Wi ' s 3
0802 0ST os€ osz S St 00S 005 3 o8T's ST/6T/S0  08T's s1/ezly L I 2000 I[WIG TET T
080’ ost ase osz St St 00s 005 wb/E 081 St/te/eo o81S ST/08/9 9swLE st/ze/s Wi L I3 3N0J ISIUAQ EET T
0£6'9 osg osz St SL oos oo0s /e 08T'S SH/et/ea 08T's BEVSE su/s/t Wi L I 2400 #51U5Q €21 T
. ot eary uowwoy 1
o'ty z o'ty ET/ST/Y0  Opv'Iv STeTE ST/BT/T [T L paly uowwoy T
086’ ase asz st st oas a5 ost's EI/3T/v0 0TS 2181€ £1/81/1 WL v o3 an03 [UUIIETT T
0e6' 0sg 05z st 73 005 005 815 oer’s ET/9T/50  08T's ozate £1/31/1 WL ¥ oS 3neD Jauulg £ET T
SE0'ST o5 00€ 0sE 05z St St 00§ 005 /e 8€6'2T LU0 8EsT Lrfieft 5857 [a%/2244 WL ¥ or anod BUUY ST T
0869 i3 o5z st (7] 00§ 005 73 o8t's 9/9T/T0  0RT'S a1/9z/1 OFE6E ST/ST/T WL ¥ o€ 3re) Jauul 05T T
0802 05T osg 05z St st 00s 005 73 oet's SI/1Z/t0 08T's ST/0E/9 (2272 S1/6T/9 WL v oz 3AT3 [auul GET T
0£T'L 00€ 05¢ 14 SL SL 005 005 3 08T ST/BL/80  08T'S st/oe/t 68LLE ST/E/L (478 Yo IM03 [3UUl §TT T

el (55 55 055 (553 0S€5 0525 LS S5 0055 0055 £ ¥4 o1 uawAed 8E6'21s #6490 (5] =] PRng ) R EEy 25

dwidsg  bogscwy  cdsul “dsut dsuy dsul dsu) dsup aay 204 1190 23y 708T'5% Ty ADE
AP3es  moppaes  uoneSj  JapUND  UuoDSSO)  eud MM delmyn delistes  delmay  dopsiem 13edwy 234 1aeduwy|
1M
3|npayas 307

"aTY'M YIuey uolunay



voday Swelunony aag

os€ o5t i 5 005 0o0s 08T'S vT/ST/L0 OBT'S vT/L1/9 Te0sE v/9/9 W1 L T4 303 Buer ogE <3-
413 o5 5 .43 [ 005 08BT'S vr/1Z/0T odr's v1/8/8 E6ESE [a%1273 WL L I-14 303 3uAer STE New
osg o5 [ 5L 0as 005 ogr's YI/LT/30  o8T's v1/22/s 988vE PT/9T/5 WL LI 9n03 UART Z0E Yz
13 o s 5 aos 003 08T'S ST/LT/20 08T'S £559¢ ST/Ez/T WL & £z an0) auker gz @
£33 o 5 14 o0s 008 O8T'S ST/TZ/p0  08T'S stT/et/e oTL9¢ ST/ET/Z L L <4 anod auker 9,2 (D
ose o5 S 44 005 005 aat's SU/Te/v0  OBT'S St/ezfe TS69E ST/ET/E L { B £ 300y auker 297 CF)
ose o 13 5L 00§ a0s O8T'§ PI/6T/80  OBT'S (495773 BSSE vE/C AL % oz @0y auker 05z T
os€ o5 i 5e 005 005 ORL'S SU/0z/20  0RT'S st/ozfe 8Y99E st/aft WL LI ane)3uker o€z T
osg o S 73 00S 005 08T'S PU/ST/L0 0BTS (4703 %] SLOSE PT/ET/9 LT i et anop aukeryzz 7
ose o 5L 113 005 005 BT'S ST/TZ/v0 ORTS st/tz/e 0569€ ST/ET/E W1 ¥ o snojauker 71z 7
osg .= 19 L 005 a0 0815 SU/Te/r0 08T'S stiee/e BY6IE ST/ET/E [ L -1 ane) sukergoz 7
05€ -4 113 ¢ 005 a0s 0/T'S v1/ST/20  08T'S [a?A%:] PLOSE bT/ET/Y L g st anc) aukergar 7
Qs€ oL s % 005 0as o8T’s ST/TE/v0 08T'S St/ez/e STOcE st/oe/e WL E b1 anoy aukerp/1 T
ase (.74 14 L] 00 00s 08r's vT/TZ/0T  08T'S v1/a/8 TZYSE YU/TE/L L L34 anop auder zgr 7
0SE .24 54 " oas 008 5154 vI/TZ/0T  oBT'S (773 6495¢ v1/21/6 WL 2 anco auher gyt 7
<3 (.14 S " 008 00§ Q8T'S vT/6T/B0  OBT'S vT/12/L 2525¢ vi/e/e WL L a4 ano duher pET T
0sg o5t s L12 005 00§ OFL'S stftefen ost's ST/6T/E S9L9¢ st/oz/z WL 1 o aned duker ozt T
533 L4 14 e 0os gos oL’ VI/BT/IL 081§ vi/sT/o0r ST85E ¥T/E/0T 18 LI 3no) auker got ¢
0S¢ o .3 113 908 005 0TS pO/ST/L0 OST'S vr/sz/e PETSE p1/az/9 WL ¥ 8 303 3uker 60T 7
0s€ 14 113 it 00s cos 0815 SL/0z/10 08T'S vI/eL/zL L5298 br/S/eT WL L I3 3nop auker €21 7
0S€ s & £ a0s 005 08T'S vI/ST/L0 08T's v1/s/s aLevs VT/0E/S WL 9 anodauher LET T
osg Crd 14 12 oos [ 08T'S ST/02/10  08T'S PT/AT/2T 8529¢ vI/s/2T N1 4 s 3ne)aufer 1T 7
[ o8 RL st 008 008 0TS ST/LT/20 08T Q9 ST/6/T AL 1 v ane)auher €T 7
£33 o 5 5 005 005 0BT’S pI/8T/IT ORT'S vt/at/ot YELSE v1/6T/6 WL L ano)auder f41 7
ose o5 @ L73 005 005 oer's st/0z/10 cer’s vr/s/zt 6529¢ vI/5/2T WL L4 anoy auher 161
i3 o st (7] 00s oas 0BT'S VL/LT/80  ORT'S vi/zz/s S88YE vi/at/s WL L an03 auker 602 2
3 v eary uowwo)
05¢ a5z 113 Se 005 ao0s o8T's v1/0z/S0 081§ (4712714 TEIVE (4743714 L 3 by dooyewwz sty 7
¢33 05T SL st 00s 0os asr’s v/ST/20 08TS vT/LT/g £205¢ vT/ET/9 AL 3 g dooy ewuz 669 7
asE asz SL SL 00 aos 08T's sH/er/za ost's EPP9E ST/6/T w1 o dooT eww3 €99 7
osg 0sz St st 00 00 08r's vI/ST/L0 08TS vt/et/s 9£0s€ vL/ET/e AL 3w dootewud 99
0sE 0sz SL St 005 005 08T’S SU/TZ/20  OBU'S ST/0E/9 PEELE st/e/s WL 3 or doonewwaspy £
43 05z SL sL 005 005 159 ST/L1/20 08T's 20b9E S1/6/1 N 3 6t dooj ewwz g5 ¥
0SE 05z St St 00$ Q05 o8T'S vl/Lt/s0  ORT'S b1/82/s Of6rE vi/Ee/s w1 E R4 doo ewu3 g5
OSE 052 St 13 cos 008 08T's VI/ST/E0 O8T'S (4743424 rezre vI/12/7 NL 2L doctewwz sgs F
osg 0sz 13 S¢ 005 00s Q8|S EL/3T/0 08T'S 8T81¢ €T/8T/T L E-1 AP 3aseBEN 57T 2
ose 05z s ¢ oos 005 ogr's EI/9T/H0  O8T'S 24433 £T/8T/T WL 3 se 3ou 13BN T T
£33 05z St 5L 005 00s 08T'S EL/ST/v0  08T'S ovzze £t/ze/e AL 3 32113 12ie80EN 79T T
ose 0sz st st [ oas o8T's ET/9T/b0  OBT'S #281€ £T/RT/T WL 3 e apaDrameBien BT T
osE o5z st st 005 005 ogr's EL/ST/v0  OBL'S TrzeE €1/2z/e WL 3 ® A2 0RRUBN $ET 7
ose 052 St st 005 s 0BT'S €1/9T/60 081'S ozrzs €t/se/e WL 3 ApusTselEN 017 T
0S¢ o5z St 1A 008 05 08T’S €1/1z/50  o81's £L/8/y 31443 %44 w1 a0 A3 uedeN vz T
05€ o0sz SL St cos 005 08T €r/oz/a0  08T's ET/5/L 0828 ET/1Z/9 318 3 sz apuresiEn gEe 7
0sg o5z 14 St 00§ 005 81'S €1/0z/80  0aT'S €1/sft 208zE €T/12/9 [ =114 o) 32ueBem 752 7
0sg [:14 13 St aos 005 08T'S ET/8T/90  O8T'S ET/0T/S 2333 (374704 INL 3« A1) 131eBeIN 832 T
ose 052 2 ¢ [ a0s oar's EU/ST/M0 OBT'S regts €1/81/1 I 3 e apag1esetlen 28z T
ase 057 St st oas 05 osT's SIS0 08T'S 212 €1/82/T WL 2 sz s 12seBeN 627 7
ase (<14 St SL 005 00s 08I'S vi/6T/z0  0BLS yU/TE/T asave v/ NL 3 vz 3> 11eBleN 697 7
osg 052 st St 005 005 o8T's €H/ei/e0 oRT'S ET/21/8 YOTEE €1/6/6 AL 3 e apuyiesedlen 67 ¢
os¢ 05z st st 005 o0as 0BL'S PI/TZ/10  ORT'S 372243 999E€ (275741 WL E I A2 12BN 07 T
33 057 73 e 005 005 Wb/E aets €r/oz/ee 0st's €/s/t 0087€ £1/12/9 WL E R4 3D 1eeBieN (9T T
0s€ 0sz SL SL 00s @05 «8/8 08T'S €T/91/b0  08T's f4£:143 ET/ST/T WL 3 oz iy 1aedEN EYT 7
ase osz s st aog o0 8/5 08T’ £I/OT/40  08T'S 32153 €1/RT/T WL 3 61 Ay 1ueRie L7T T
ose 05z 73 st 005 005 W8/S 08T's EI/ST/v0 0815 S66TE €1/8/2 WL 3 8 daot ewwz 60y T
ose 057 73 st 3 ‘05 WiE ost’s ET/6TAT  0BT'S £1/€/0T fovEE r/ezfe [ 20 dooT eiuig /65 T
£33 o0sz 2 St 00§ 008 43 08T's ET/0z/B0 0TS £/s/L PORTE £1/12/5 WL 3 9t doo cwwigge 2
o0se 05z St st [ oas /e 0eT’s VI/61/20  0BT'S bT/LE/T 780 »1/62/T L 3 st dooyewwsz 69t 7
oS¢ o5z st st 005 005 0BT'S €/6T/IT  oBT'S £1/€/01 1078 €12/ Wi 3 b doot ewws £SE 7
0SE osz SL 12 00§ 005 08T'S bI/61/20  08T'S VT/TE/T T8OVE vT/bZ/T Wl 3 e doolewW3 TEE 7
os€ 0sz St St 005 005 «9/5 0BT'S €L/91/v0  0FT'S 1243 ET/ST/E WL 3 dooleww3 ETE 2
53 x4 SL St 005 00s O8T'S £T/12/50  08T'S £1/8/p 343 €T/5/r AL 3T dooteww3ToE 7
ase 0sz 5L 13 aas 0as 08T'S €L/1z/s0  081's €T/l S627€ EL/e/y WL 3 a doot ewwy 197 7
OSE 05z St SL £ aos 08r’s ET/TZ/S0  08TS £1/8/v 1443 €1/2/p WL = dooewwa gz T
0s€ 14 St St o0as oas 5203 o8L’s EL/6T/IT  OBI'S ET/EfoT SOYEE €1/22/6 WL 3 8 doot ewwy 19z ¥
0SE 214 SL St 00s 00§ up/E 08T'S €r/ez/or  08T's ET/0E/6 [£4433 €1/0z/6 Wi - dootewws 147z
0S¢ o5z St st 00s 005 8IS OBT'S EL/1Z/50 081§ €1/8/v BEEZE 32734 WL 3 9 dooteww3gez ¢
(273 05z st 73 005 005 73 08T's €T/L/60  08T's ET/TZ/8 sp1EE €T/91/8 WL 3 s dooleww3 T2z 7
0s€ 057 st 13 00§ 005 WP/E 08T'S VI/BT/E0 0ST'S p1/6T/2 86TvE (744 WL L dooeww3 g0z 7
o5t asz SL St 005 00s Wb/ =157 vT/12/10 081’5 ET/ST/2T SLLEE £T/9/2T 418 - docTeww3 Tl 7
0S¢ 0sz S St 005 005 wiE 081’5 €1/81/30  08T's ET/OT/S EVPTE ET/6T/Y AL 3 2 dootewws /91 7
0SE 057 SL SL 005 008 wB/S 08r's EL/ST/¥0 0TS T8t ET/RT/T WL 31 domewuz ept 7
v o9 2y uowwoy 7
ose osz st 005 005 08T'S Pr/0z/s0 08T's /Tl 33 r1/82/8 Wl L3 dooreww3gos 2
05€ 0sz S o0 005 0RT'S pULT/30  08TS vifeefs 298V bT/91/S w1 L deorewwypey 7
ase [£34 SL 005 ao0s 081'S vU/LT/30 0815 vI/8/s TE6PE vT/82/S 418 ¥ e docrewwspag 7
ase asz Sz oo 005 081's EL/BT/IT  08T'S £1/€2/0T 14333 ET/8T/0T WL ¥ o dooteww3gry 7
0SE 05z St 005 005 oatr's vI/9T/E0  08T'S vr/5/z S9evE v1/12/T WL ¥ oTE dootewuizzey 7
0SE 0§z 114 005 005 0BT’S bI/6T/80  0BT'S (4212474 208SE YUL/L AL L3 dooy eww3gry ¢
0s€ osz s 00S 00s 0BT'S VI/RI/E0  0ST'S vT/6T/T fiudad [a7(a%4 WL L 14 dooleww3zgy 7
ose 0sz SL oos a0s ast's PI/ST/0 OgT'S v1/oz/e OBEKE vI/pT/E 413 L 14 dooteww3ggs ¢
osg asg SL a0 005 o8r's YI/ST/E0 0TS vI/ET/E <ozpE WL ¥ a2 doojeww3 zss 7
osg 052 1 005 00s o's v1/ST/v0  08T's wllesn 6IEVE (L ¥ 9z doo) ewws gss 7
a5ts 55 [ [553 X 5 [ =% £ 0053 4 O1 WAy REGIIS _ wrodeg [EF) En e WRIPRY B3
usodag vandadsu| dsuy “dsu| “dsu| dsup dsuy dsu| 284 324 W3y /08T'sS g TPrE
Munoas  molppes  uonefuul  J9pUUD  uuossO jeuls MM del M delusiem  delmm  delsmem weduy a0y prduw)
dmep
3npayos 10

"Q°'II'M Yduey uolunay



Hoday S1uelunoddy ads

SELYT as o5 o 73 ¢ 005 x5 BES'ZT SU/LT/v0  8E6°7T 81/2/e E09SY i/ WL i oTor oD WM EET <F-
SELVT 0s o5t (13 SL ¢ 005 0% 8E6'7T L1/17/80 BEG2T aie E95ZY Jat/2dd w 3 00T N0 We A GTT N
Q€63 osg o5 SL o 005 ws 08T'S ST/st/et O8T'S stfzftt 898t ST/9T/0T L 3 66 FAUQ LY BTT Yz
OFE'9 of o SL 415 [ s 08T'S ST/ST/ZT 0BT'S ST/Z/TT 0S9BE ST/9T/0T Wi 1 6 anug auey peT @
ogs'9 o5¢ ot st st 005 [ 08T'S ST/ST/ZT oRT'S st/z/tt 6098E ST/91/0T Wi 1% 3MIq 3023 25T P
BEL'YT o5 o5t o5t 1 5 00$ ool BE6ZT S1/12/50  sE6'CT EMEAH 340 a1/02/s Wy 3 96 amsq aney oc1 OB
BEL'YT as -2 o SL 173 00s cos BE6'CT L1/12/60  BE6'TT LT/01/e STHTY Lrfot/z WL i s amgaNey 3BT T
0£6's =1 esr St S aos cos 081 oU/61/10  08T'S 39549749 B206€ st/v/er L) EI] amiganey g0z ¢
FELYT 0§ o5 o5t St St 00§ oo BE6'ZT 9T/LT/S0  8E62T S1/8T/b 2800y oT/3fy e i ot g e bzz T
SELYT 05 - o2 73 " 008 205 8621 91/e0/60  BE6TL a/z/8 060 stfee/L L 1% T
BELYT os o5t o 5L 113 a5 ot BE6'CT 91/12/90  BEE'TT 9T/LT/8 8L20p 9t/9/5 we E snuganedssz 1
SELPT as =1 24 174 L oas -3 £E6'7T or/eT/or  egE'Ty 9t/12/6 SLETY 91/6/6 W 106 3NN T &
SELYT 0s L1 [ St " 005 oS BE6'ZT LT/LT/10 BeE'TT o1/t/et 06Ty 9T/ET/TT L ¥ 63 3rugaueNz67 T
) onx oy 172 L 00§ Lo 08T’s 91/61/10  0BT'S st/tizt £568€ sT/0z/TT W 1 ee M@ 2ney Ol &
SELYT as o5t [:24 St 74 005 ws 8€6'2T o1/9T/80  §€6'CT 91/82/L 9201 9T/ET/L. WL 1 g ane) gze T
BELYT os 05E = st s oos x5 BE6'ZT otfst/en  sgE'2T 91/5T/T  8L96E B pISEE  9T/ST/2799T/6T/T WL i 9@ ;gAe 9vE &
SELYT 0s 55 14 SL 1 o005 (-1 8E6TT 9T/ST/ED SE6'ZT 91/S7/z  6L96€'8 STS6E  9T/51/278 9T/6T/T ML 3 8 gy Z9€ T
8€L'yT o5 [ ot 72 st 005 ot 86627 8T/1Z/80  8EETT BT/ET/L oTELy f/ET/L WL i e 3nuganeN Ty ¥
- i o8 g aETNE ©
. i s gD 1
- i o9 sauganey gsy ¥
BELPT o5 os€ 14 2 st 00s 005 B3 88671 &1/02/80  BE6ZT s1/62/¢ 6LTES 61/62/0 WL 3 ss aniganey by T
BELYT (i} ose 05z (72 st 00s 005 WiE BE6'ZT 61/02/90  BeeTt s1/62/L T81E5 61/62/t WL 1 vs anuaanex o6y &
1S anuganey s §
- 18 3nuqaney 0zs &
LT 05 ose 0sz St St -4 005 B2 Bg6'2T 61/9T/t0  Be6'2T 61/1/9 szees 61/1/9 AL 115 3nug e IES B
[ELYT 05 ¢33 (24 SL S¢ -4 00§ BEE'TT 8T/6T/20  §%6'2T ST/0E(T seL6v 6t/os/t L 1 08 sauganeN zss ¢
SELYT 05 05§ asz st st -3 [ olE a3 B/AT/0T  gEE'TT 8T/L1/5 69LLy st/s1fe WL 1 6 anuq anex ggs ¢
SELYT o5 [:43 asz St SZ ooy 00 W/ HEG'ZT 0z/aT/z0  sE6'TT [usiz2id 29795 az/ve/t AL 1 8y 3MIg N TIS B
8ELVT 0s £33 05z st SL -3 0os “ BEGZT §1/9T/L0  gg6'eT 6T/€2/S IS9TS sT/E2/S WL 1w anag aney Lbs
SELYT os 413 0sz SL St g 008 E3 BE6°2T BU/0ZNT  sEs'Tr [1/6T/0T 0azay BT/6T/0T AL 3 oy QAN TES £
SELYT [ 0OSE 05z S4 1A o 005 B3 BEGZT BL/1Z/80  §€6'CT BL/ET/L STy BU/ET/L WL 1 sy gAY L15
BELYT 0s 243 [£14 SL SL o5 008 43 8€6'21 Qz/stfzo ges'ZT ez 28095 0z/vz/t WL 1 v MG NN T05 T
8EL'vT 0s 0S€ osz 113 SL - 00s 43 HE6'21 oz/vz/to BE6ZL 6T/0E/2T 99655 6T/08/2T WL L 14 anug aney sgy E
BELVT 0s 0s€ (214 SL SZ o 005 73 BE6ZT 61/02/80  8E6'ZT s1/6Z/¢ PSTES 61/62/L WL iow AT MY TLr T
BELVT 05 os5e o5z st st oof 005 Wb/E 96671 61/9T/20  BEG'ZT s1/52/5 089Ts 61/£2/5 WL oW anuganey ssp g
BEL'YT 0s os¢ osz SL 74 o 005 Wb/E 8E6'ZT 6T/9T/v0 86’71 81/5/€ 89505 6T/s/E W1 3 o anuganey Ty T
BELVT 05 3 osz st s¢ o5 a0s WbiE 8E6°21 eT/0Z/11  EEeTT eT/61/0T 66187 sT/6T/on Wl 16 anuganey szy ¥
FELPT o0 os€ sz H4 St L a0s B3 BE6'TT 6T/12/50  BE6'ZT 61/¢/r 8505 6T/E/r 08 LI anuganersor T
BEL'PT as 433 0sz St St ot 005 ubfE B£6'2T L1/91/v0  BE6TT Lr/stfe WoTy L1/51/E WL L 3 QI SLE B
SELYT os ase osz SL St 00 0os /e BES'TT IL/ET/V0  BE6'TT 9T/ET/E  LGBGE B ¥IVEE IT/TT/E B 9T/2T/T AL oot QSN T9E T
3 ose amig aned LbE &
SELYT 0s 55 o5t St st 005 0es /e 8g6°eT L1/9T/L0 g86°TT x/efe sovEy tfe/s L 1ot amiganeyees T
BELYT [ o o st st 005 s WiE 88671 /1z/e0 se6'TT JAT7;4 1957y oiirefe WL 1 s ang ey 1€ £
QE69 i L4 SL St 005 oo W8/5 091's ST/t oet's ST/vT/oT S0veE ST/81/6 WL 1oz MG INEX SOE T
BELYT as ok .24 St 113 00S o Wh/E 8E6°CT /12/e0 8E6°2T Jazi2408 #2244 s/t WL 3T amuganey 16z f
BEL'YT 0s L4 L:14 172 73 005 o Wb/E FE6'ZT su/te/so ees'zl ST/vE/S EEDOY st/oz/s 418 ¥ oog g aeN s T
BELPT 4 ok o SL St cos 0% Wb/E BE6TT au/TZ/90  sEEZT ST/9T/S BEEQY gr/Er/s w1 14 sAUQANeY 192 &
BEL'PT 05 0%t e 72 st a0s o8 b/ 26671 SL/LT/50 88621 9T/81fy 0ETOP S/sTiY WL 1 s QIR L5T T
086’9 os ogE L4 3 SL 0os o 1 08T'S sT/si/e0 08T's ST/T/6 T218€ ST/vL/8 1oz sruganey g2 ¢
SEL'PT £ o5 74 SL St a0s o5 w8/S 866°2T ST/ST/IT  BE6'ZT oL/81/0T EPSTY s1/9z/6 AL E 74 g T
0e6'9 =9 osr SL St oS [ 8/ Q8T’S STLT/IT  08T's ST/vT/0T 80r3g St/et/6 AL 1 sz anuganey 0z T
SELYT ot o5 o5 A SL 005 g BE6ZT L1/0z/90  8€6'TT LTfonss 134434 LT/3T/S WL 11 g e esT T
9ELYT o4 23 e st st a0s L= /e BE6°2T oL/eT/s0  HE6TT oT/aT/y 28007 at/efr L ioe anug aney 6T T
BELYT o 3 o 5L SL 005 g =43 BEEZT ST/Tz/90  8E6°7T oT/ve/s TEVOY 9T/02/5 AL : <4 AMQAMEYTIT T
BELYT o5 213 o5 St S¢ oos o8 B3 HE6ZT LT/12/80 8E6°ZT JAvx4i4 p9sZy et WL 1 nr anuganex £oT
BELYT o5 oE oft SL St 005 s 43 8E6'ZT [ATZ2 YA - v St/T/zt 90617 gr/ez/1r WL i o Mg AEX TET T
BEL'DT o o5E 213 173 s¢ 005 -] /€ 96671 oT/LT/so  sgsTT S1/91/p sa00Y av/efy Wi 160 aauganex (11 ¢
BELPT -3 ot o St SL cas ) 73 8E6'2T LT/1z/e0 se6'zT LT/Lefz V744 L/2z/2 NL 1 BAUQ MmepS YIer L9y B
|8LYT oo oe (-7 St St 00s o5 ub/E BE6'TT irfrefe0 Bee'zL [arridis 69520 iR/t 0] L33 gy DS AT iy
BELVT o5 1 o 72 st 005 - biE [:=544 LT/8T/0 aseTT L1/gz/a f25EY L/szis WL 19 3MIQ MEPS R Tvy T
gEL'VT o oFt o st St 008 -] Wb/ BEG'ZT SU/LT/50  8E6T ST/2T/s Srzor atfee/y AL LIR14 BAQ MEPS LM 26 T
FELYT o o5t o St 5L a0 -] W/ 8E6'2T SU/6T/v0  BEEZT 124473 8686E s/TT/E N 1 BAUA MePS LT STy T
SELPT os ot ot St St 00§ ws a3 BEGZT BU/LI/VO BEE'TL at/ee/e 80097 ar/ee/e AL LI 34 a1 MePS AIEr 10p 7
FELYT o (13 [:24 174 SL aos o5 R723 BE6'2T LU/LT/I0  BE6'CT 9t/f6/et 8O6TY 9t/6/7T AL b B3 DMLIQ MePS AOB[ 68E T
0E5'9 e (=24 HA st oas s «8/8 08T'S SU/02/0T  08T'S st/ezfs 8SEIE STHT/6 §oIr 3AIIQ MERS S LLE T
SELVT as o5t L2 sL SL 00§ =5 73 BE6'2T L1/07/90  geaT L1/9t/s SYEEY 21/32/5 AL ¥ o1 INIQ MBPT HIET SGE T
BELYT 05 o (.14 SL St oo o 3 BEETT 9T/(0/60  8ES'ZL SU/z/8  TveOV/T/60r  SL/B/LBS/ST/L L 3 s ANIQ MEPS L[ ESE T
LT 05 o5 (.1 (73 72 008 L /e #e6°2T S/T/OT  §ESTT 91/1Z/6 LLgTy 91/6/6 WL 3 3 3MIQ MEPS YIET THE T
BEL'VT s o5t (4 st 5t 005 -] /e 8£6°2T afTie BT T/6/T1 61617 st/6/2t WL Iz AU MePS X3e[ 6ZE 7
2ELYT s 33 052 73 st 005 0% WblE 9621 L/9T/50  BESTT L1/6T/Y 28620 asty WL 3 9 3MQ MRS YIe[ LTE T
BELVT 05 o5t o5t st L 00s o5 b/E 8671 SU/6T/90  BE6TT aT/etfs szior FT/L/S WL IS 3hQ MPS X2f EOE 7
0£6'9 L3 o8z SL SL 00s 008 ubl€ 08T'S St/te/i0 08Ts ST/08/9 BEQLE st/e/s WL . DALIQ MePS I €67 2
086’9 oY o SL SL 005 0% B3 oT'S SU/Tz/L0 08T'S ST/0€/8 0ZoLE SU/ST/S L 1€ BALIQ MEPS YR L2 2
0£6's st ose SL SL Q0s 005 1743 o8T'S st/1z/z0 o8T's S1/0¢/3 (34733 S1/ST/S WL 4 BMIQ MEPS YR 65T 2
- it SAIIQ MEPS Y2l SHT 2
0£8'S S SL 005 ost's EL/ST/0 08T'S 9TeTE £1/81/1 L ¥ JR13 uoneBL - 313D BN TIT
0g6"9 ase osz SL SL 00§ 005 o8L's pL/TIZ/0T  QBT'S faT/OT-bT0Z/61  ET6SE/YPSSE  bT/LT/0T-v10T/72/8 INL - W ot PAE Uuly Lo ErL 2
00T 3 s¢ 000't 0s6'zT Er/9Ti0  0ss'TT vvoze £T/si/e [ oo {euy uowiwo) aned auker 00T 2
s L4 ey uowwoy 7
(53] 05€ 234 St s 00 005 /€ 08T'S SL/GZ/T0  08T'S vi/si/et T9T9€ vI/IZ/TT WL L4 ancyBUACT pYE T
ore's 0SE ast St SL x5 005 /e 0RTS stheve  omr's ST/ET/E 689¢E SR 1 L 3ne3 BUARTHEE 2
oS (E [33 [55 13 13 3 Wi B airg 290 L= e aeuing g TRy £
wsodag  wonzadsy| dsu) dsul dsu) dsu) dsuy dsuy 334 233 e 24 fo8T'ss Td BEE
Mpnads  moypeg  uaneSlu|  UBPULS  UUODSSON) R MM del M deliaiemy  delmam el smem edu =4 pedw)
i
anpayas o]

‘aFY'M Yauey uotunay



SELYT L1 33 0sz SL st oos 005 BEE'TT 9T/LT/S0  BEETT at/at/s b0y st/ez/y L 14 Aepn astia Mew 8Le -
ELYT =3 413 14 St S¢ 005 005 8€6'ZT oT/SI/E0  9e6'TT 9T/5efe SH06E W 0R96E  9T/2T/T % IT/ST/T "l T4 Aepp 39113 AR Z9E e
SEL'YT 3 0SE 74 St St 005 a0s REGZT SI/STNT  §E6°TT st/zfot 96vTY e o2 Aepw 95113 AeiN 25€ yz-
BELYT L3 £33 <14 st SL 008 00§ BEE'ZT ST/STT  8E6'ZT 91/8T/0T STy 9t/zzf6 e o 92 Aoy s e zve ©
FELYT o 0s€ 05z SL St 005 005 8€6'ZT [AT7A %0 I o4 ST/LT/TT €LY ST/T/TT Wl [ T4 Aep 25113 Aei 7€ QO
BELPL ot OSE 05z SL S¢ 008 00s BE6°C1 itzfeo BEs’er JATEIEd 89szy [A%722:4 Wi s v Aepa asir3 Arey 0ze €5
BELVT o 0S€ psz SL SL 00 005 BE6TT 9U/ET/eD  BEEZT ST/SZ/2  LSGEBTBEEE  IT/ST/ZWIL/S/T v o €z Ao as3 Mew o0E 2
BEL'PT [ 0% asz 73 Se oos 005 8E6'ZT 9T/ST/E0  BEE'ZT s/se/e 9£96€ gu/s1/2 Wil 44 Aemasny Aew o6z z
BELYT o os¢ 05z 72 st 00 005 26620 ST/ET/v0  BE6TT 9T/52/7  GL6ETPIBSEE  9T/ST/TWAT/S/2 WL 9w Ao asi3 Mew bez T
SELYT o 05¢ 0sz SL S¢ oos 905 BE6TT 91/20/60  BEETT 91/91/8 TEOTD 91/5/8 L) 8 o0z Ao asz Aew g5z ¢
BELYT ot 0SE asz St St aos 005 BE62T or/gTfar  ges’eT 91/12/6 PLETY at/6z/8 i o 6l Aepn as3 Mew sy T
BEL'VT = 0sg asz SL S¢ o0s 005 BEE'TT SU/6T/v0  BEEZT 9tfsefz b£96E s1/s1/2 - o6 Ao asy3 Mew sez ¢
FELYT o osg asz st st ons 00s 85671 oT/ET/O  8SETT 9t/sz/z £96€ ST/ST/R g 9 Ao 3sya Ao vzz T
0€6'9 osg 05z SL 113 005 008 13 SU/ST/60  0BL'S suife £619¢ ste/e o o9 Ao sz MeN v T
SELYT [ ase 057 3 sL 005 005 86621 o/ST/E0 86T o/ST  UUSKEBUWEE  IT/ST/TBIT/TT AL 9 st fem asu3 Mew y07 7
8ELYT o5 293 asz 114 se [l 005 862 ST/AT/OT  ge6'TT 91/12/6 SLETY 91/6/6 WL oot Aoy asy3 AN vET T
aes's osg osz 3 st 005 005 oar's sT/az/oT  o8l's A% 2723 STAOT/L AL o € Aep oS3 B 48T T
SELVT 0s 0S¢ 0sz SL St 00§ 005 BE6'2T oT/6T/0  9EGTT 9T/0T/E 2EB6E ST/p/E AL b 41 Aepn 3su3 e 99T T
0g6'9 <3 05z SL St 005 00 08T's SU/LT/TT  0BT'S ST/pT/0T 80V8E ST/81/6 WL 5 Aep asig Ay osT 7
0€6’s 0sg 0sz SL St 005 005 08T’S st/oz/ar  08T'S ST/L1/3 PEGLE ST/TE/L WL o o Aepn g3 A 9T 7
BELYT 0§ OSE 05T SL St 005 008 Exa LfeT/er Ee6'TT L1/8t/ot £ty L1/3T/0T WL 2 6 anua meps ez Z
BELYT 0s £33 14 St St 00S oos 8E6°2T ST/ST/IT  8E6ZT 91/92/01 E5TY st/v1/at 1 B 8 3NIQ MepPSIRIOTZ T
BELYT os osg 05z SL St oos 005 88621 a/ST/50  BEG'IT eT/L1/y TIESH RT/LT/Y WL s L IAIQ MEPS DRI S6T T
SELVT [ os¢ o5z 173 st 00§ 05 5rad /oz/ee gesTT /sz/s brEED £1/92/s Wi p s 3400 MRS NN ¢
BELYT as 0sE osz HA SL 00s 008 9E6TT aN/OT/0T  BEEZT /L6 8aLLy ST/LT/6 Wi 8 s NG MepS P LT T
. D v AN MRS S INL 2
s 9 ¢ SMIQ MePS PEr BYT T
SELDT as 433 [£14 SL 114 Q05 a0s B3 BE6'ZT 61/17/50  ge6'eT 61/52/v 0TS 6T/52/t WL - B4 3AIQ MEPS AORFBET T
f6LYT 05 os¢ 24 st st [ 005 /e 243 61/12/s0  se6TT &1/52/v a0aTs 61/52/0 WL B o1 IMUIQ MePS 2EM 42T T
FELYT as osg o0sz SL SL oas 005 B3 BEE'ZT L1/12/20  gEE'TT L1f6/1 €910 L1/3/t WL 3 s Aepn si3 e spT T
SELYT o0s 253 0sZ s¢ sZ 005 005 B3 8e6'2T 9T/ST/OT  BEGZT ar/zfe YLETY 9T/6/6 WL i Aoy asuz Arew 45T T
SELVT 0s asE 052 SL SL 00s 0os BEE'TT ELTATS =y de /il BLE6E at/sz/e AL i Aemasg Ao 14T 7
BELYT 05 ose 24 sL st o5 005 BE62T L1fsT/s0  geETT LT/6TiY 19627 Ja?57 WL iz Hno3 asoy eRluY ST 7
8ELYT o5 0SE o0sz 113 SL 0as 005 BE6'2T SI/6T/V0  SE6'ZT 9T/s2/T SL96€ 7@ 09S6E  IT/ST/T W IL/S/T WL iy unoD asoy epluy 42T T
SEL'CT 05 =23 05z SL SL 00s oo BEEZT 91/8T/0T  §EE'ZT ar/e/6 S0ETY s1/2/6 AL i or unop asoy ejaduy 6T 7
BELYT 0s 0SE osz st St 005 00s 8E6°2T £T/12/e0 sE6'TT Lo/t ey Lrfotic AL 46t unod 350y eRBuY 6P Z
SELYT [ osz st st 005 005 286721 ST/L1/S0 EERT /ST IT0Z/R £VTOVWLEAOY  ST/62/b R STOZ/T/Y WL 4 8 no) say ejRBuy 15T Z
BELVT os ose 05z st s¢ 005 [ g6t ST/ST/E0 9ESZT 91/sz/z  TevsE'WLL9GE  ST/LZ/LWI/ST/T WL 4o« Loy 3soy ejauy 09T 7
LT o5 ose o0sz st st 00§ 005 88671 afiefeo seeTt stz L6vzy afstie WL 4 %€ uno 350y ERALY BT 7
BELVT as 0s¢ 05z St St 0os 005 8E6'ZT ST/LT/SD BE6'ZT sty 1L66€ gt/se/e W1 4 st uno3 950y eRUY 9ET T
BEL'PT 0s 233 osz 5L SL 00s oos [3xad ST/LT/s0 s€sTT aTizT/S 2Tor g W1 i ve Wnoy ooy epBuy 97T 7
BELYT os 0s¢ 05z 173 SL oas 005 8€6'7T SU/LT/S0  BE6'eT 9/eLfy 6ZI0p ST/5T/Y w1 4 s Uno3 3soy eRBuY 1T 7
0s6'g o5& asz st s 005 005 osTs st/oz/oT  oat's st/ee/e oeze st/er/e iz Aep oS3 NEW §67 T
SELYT 05 osg 0sz S 173 aos a0s 3544 LI/Tefe0  eee'Tt Lr/ezfz 9952y JA¥7a7ts AL 4 1€ Aepn asij3 A €08 7
ELYT as <23 (534 SL SL 0as 005 BE6'2T LT/41/10  gE6'TT st/zt/it fa7i+4 st/t/tt WL 4 0E e asig e STE T
CEE'9 ase 05z S SL 005 0o0s osT's SU/1Z/t0 o8t's ST/CE/S qeLLE ST/VL/9 AL 3 62 Aepn 353 Areni sz€ T
a6’y 0s€ 0sz SL St 00 aos ost's ST/TZ/t0 08T st/og/a YTLLE St/ge/a WL 1 82 Aepp 3513 Aol (g€ 2
(<] 0sg [£34 SL st oos 005 08L’S Su/tz/ea oRT'S ST/0E/9 14713 s1/92/3 WL iz Aep o513 A gve 7
] 05 05z St St 00s 005 0BT'S ST/TZ/20 0/T'S ST/QE/9 LzuLg s1/92/s AL i 9z Ao 2n3 Ao 296 T
086’9 ose 05z se st 005 [ 0TS St/1Z/t0  08l's ST/0E/9 guuLe s1/az/a WL i sz Hepn asi3 Aley S9E &
SELYT 05 o5€ 214 [73 ¢ 005 005 9E6'2T ST/8T/oT  §E6'TT 91/12/6 BLETY 91/6/6 INL i vz 3MIQ MEPS P 95E T
BELYT s osE o5z (73 se 005 oas 9621 9U/3T/80  BESZT 91/61/2 S0V REYI0L  9/vT/9 W ST/8/L WL i€z 3NIQ MEPS RN 299 T
LT 05 ose o5z 73 L 005 ‘00s 8€6°2T LTz sesTt ST/82/2T €otzy sv/ezfer WL 4 @ IMIQ MEPS PEF 09 T
BEL'PT 0s £33 0sz St SL 008 005 BEG'TT ST/6T/Y0  BE6'ZT 91/sz/z  9896E W EBSEE  9T/ST/Z7B ST/S/2 W1 o anuQ mepgergTe T
ELYT 03 osg (234 SL St 005 00s BEG2T FAZ/A% R oy 41 ST/L1/TT PILTY SU/T/TT WL 4 o0z SAUQ MePSPEr8sS T
0€6"9 ase osz St SL o0s 005 08T'S SU/LT/TT 08T's ST/FT/0T BOYAE ST/8T/6 NL 1 61 3nQ MEPS PR 5LS T
0es’9 ase 3 §¢ st 005 00s osT's ST/LT/T  08T'S ST/bT/0T 8078E s1/at/e 1 i st SMJQ MEPSIRErvSS T
Q69 05 o0sz St 172 0% 005 08T'S SULT/IT 08T'S ST/p1/0T BOYBE St/eL/e WL i a BMIQ MEPS ORI ZES B
SELVT as ose 54 S 2 00§ [ BEETT 9T/sT/e0 886zt 9T/S2/T  S896E W EISEE  IT/ST/Z™W9T/62/T WL 4 a1 anuQ MepsYTeraey T
BEL'YT as 3 o0sz St S¢ 005 005 88621 or/1z/90  8LE'LT 9T/vz/s 6EEQY 9r/eL/S AL i St 3NLQ MEPSAOLr 28y &
SELVT as 05¢ 0sz 173 st 0gs 008 BE6'TT 9T/ST/E0 886'TT 9T/SZ/T  ¥BI6E W LISEE ST/ST/TRIT/6L/T WL EI 4 BALQ MEPSIPef 0Ly T
QELVT 0s OS€ 052 SL St 005 0as 8e6°21 SU/ST/E0  gE6'eT 91/Sz/T  ERIGE W 9TSEE OT/ST/ZWOU/6e/T AL i E amig MepS HBf 95t T
SELYT 0s 05€ [s:14 St 5t 00§ 005 88671 L/12/70 8EETT s/ez/zt zatey 9t/8z/zT WL iz ANIQ MepSPRr VY T
fELVT os 0SE 05z St St oos cos 886°21 LifeT/er sEsTr [A%:19014 i iaad c1/el/ot WL i1 3AUA MEPS YIBT OEY T
SELYT [ ose osz (72 73 oos o0 ge6'2T afitjor ses'Tt L 4 o0 M40 MEPSPEF BT T
BELYT os 433 0sz St SL aos gos AE6'2T aL/BT/S0  BE6ZL ar/afy [H2474 8T/9/y WL 1 6 AT MEPS I Q0 T
FELVT 0§ [ 24 73 St 008 05 856'2T LafaTiee eesTt 21/uf9 S0vEY 21/2f8 WL 13 IMIQ MEPS T ZZE T
FELYT o5 ose 05¢ 72 5L 005 05 98671 aijor ses'2n afes €60ty L1/ee/e WL it B ey TR S5T T
BELYT as [ asz st st [ 00§ 4 SI/OL/0T  ges'TL 91/52/6 as6Ly a1/52/6 WL 49 SMIQ MEPSRM 0SE T
BELYT os 0sE 0sz 5L SL 00s 005 BEE'TT LT/LTOT gEe’el Lu/ezfg EEOV? LT/E2/8 AL i s z
SELVT os ose 057 73 A 008 a0s 88670 f/ET/50  9e6°7T anfz/s ossay 225 AL i v z
BELYT os osg 057 st sz 005 00§ BE6'TT 61/ST/10 BeE'TT 223744 81/15/21 WL i€ z
BELPT 05 0sE 05z St St 005 005 86’21 8I/9T/0T  8E6'ZL at/e/e 8s9Ly g1/El6 WL iz SMIQ MRPS ¥OR[ 092 T
BELVT o5 ose o5z st st 0as oos 8€6°21 AU/6T/90  mEs'ZT eu/6z/s 82897 8/6e/s L it g RIS R BT T
BELYT 05 0sS€ 052 SL St 008 005 8€6'2T 9I/ST/ED  BEG'TT 9T/SZfe  OTMGEROLIBE  BT/TZ/TB IT/ST/T L 1 e0T 4
85L'pT o5 ose o5t 17 st 005 005 266 oT/40/60  sEEZL 91/9T/8  060Tv '3 Z8BOY 91/Z1/B 7 ST/ST/L WL i oe0r z
0s6's 0SE 14 St 73 005 005 14 SUST/ZT 08T'S st/0z/T1 £7L8E st/ez/ot INL 3wt z
086’ ose 4 73 73 aos 005 08T'S ST/SI/60  QRT'S st/i/e orige st/vt/e 1 01 4
0E6g ase 4 H3 s 008 005 o8T's ST/0Z/0T  08T's st/Ee/e 6878€ st/v/e i sor z
08’9 asE <74 114 112 005 005 08T’S ST/S1/60  08T'S SH1/6 (34513 ST/vL/8 5 ovor z
FELYT o as€ asz 172 SL 0as 00s 8E6'ZT 8T/0Z/1T BESTL 8T/6T/0T L6187 8T/6T/01 WL 3 £or z
8ELYT o5 0SE 05T SL 13 L] 005 il SERTT EUOLie sEeTT RLALT L 3 eot 2

TEaL oS 13 33 313 TEEL TS 5 713 3 [T VG5 megoeg [EE] £ Fr=— e o1 ToIRRY T

usodag  uondadsyf dsuy “dsu| dsu) ‘dsu) dsu( dsu| E 203 JoaT'ss Ve e
Mundas  mopppeg  vonedul  JapuuD  wuadssol) fewis vt delmm depsatem  degman  depadies 333 eduy
smem

3|npayas 107
‘@’I")’M yauey uolunay



woday sueluncady aas

LT s ose osz st L 005 a0s 8e6'2T ST/BT/60  Bee'ZT an/eT/e S8ELy ST/ET/8 WL D €sT PAIB VOIUNTY PhLZ <G
SEL'PT 0s +33 05T SL 173 00§ aos BEGTT 61/6T/E0 BEE'ZT &1/02/2 95661 61/02/7 WL D wst PAIR UOIUN3Y PELZ N
FEL'PT 05 ase 05z sz St 005 00s BE6'TT 6T/12/50  sg6'2T 61/52/k 10215 6T/52/v AL 2 ssT PAIB UOIUN3Y 72/7 y2
SELYT as ase 4 73 st oas 005 85621 BI/AT/ZT 8E6TT 81/9T/TT Tssy 81/9T/TT L o 95T pAIg ownay zosz @
SELVT 05 =3 05z 5L st 005 005 8E6'ZT 61/12/50  8€6°ZT 61/52/p 0015 &1/5z/v WL TossT PAjg uolunay 9,92 I
BELYT [H] os¢ 05z st st 005 as 8€6'71 6T/5Z/60  8EGZT §1/08/8 19v€s 6T/0€/8 w1 L pAg vatunay 955z CF)

BELVT os 0SE 214 SL St cos 005 8ES'ZT sL/6T/20  8E6’2T 6T/T1/T atber 6L/TT/T W1 o 65T PN UOIUNBY 0pSZ 7

[EL'VT o5 0S¢ 0sz 113 St 00§ oos BEGCL 6I/6T/E0  BES2T 61/02/2 09668 61/02/2 AL o 091 PAIB UOIUN3Y 29T 7

BEL'YT o0s 05 [d24 St St 005 00$ BE6ZT 8I/ST/T0 Bee'Tl 8T/LT/TT st/Lrfet nL 9 T PAJg UOIUN3Y BTSZ 7

8ELVT 0s 0s¢ asz SL St 0as 005 BEE'ZT 61/12/50  ®g6‘2T 8L/52/y £001S 61/52/r 158 9 21 PAIg uON3Y 9097 T

qELYT o5 ose 05z St 5L 005 00s BEETT BT/TZ/S0  BEGTT 61/52/v 20018 61/s2/tr WL D €9T PN UOIUNDY 9652 2

FELYT [ 0s€ [£:4 St S 00s 005 BE6'ZT BI/9T/OT  s€6'CT afef6 25941 //E/6 L o ot PAJg UONaY PB5Z 2

BELYT 05 0sE 0T 194 SL oo 008 BES'ZT 61/TT/60  8g6'2T 6T/0€/3 89YES sT/0%/8 INL 9 9T PAlg UOIINAY b£GT T

SELVT [ 0s€ 05z 72 St 00§ 008 BEE'ZT 61/9T/e0  8E6°2T 61/61/9 96225 61/61/9 NL D €7 PAIg UBIUNDY T{VE T

SELYT 08 0SE 057 SL st 005 005 BE6ZT GL/IT/60  BEE2T 6T/0E/8 79L€S 6T/08/8 AL o 73 PNIg UOIUN3Y T6PZ T

BELYT 0s 233 05z St St 00s 005 BEE'ZT eT/st/ot  9g6°2T 61/52/6 BETPS 61/52/6 NL -1 &) PAIG UOIUNDY STST T

BEL'VT 0s 0SE 0sz SL St 005 005 BEGZT ST/9T/¢0  8E6'ZL 61/E2/s Te6TS 6T/E2/S L o, 08 PAIg UOIUNY TVST T

BELVT os 0SE 05z SL St 00§ 005 BEG'TT 61/BT/vD  9E6°ZT 6T/5/€ 69€05 BT/S/E [ o 6L PG UOIUN3Y §95T T

LT as o5¢ 057 St ¢ 008 005 9671 61/02/80  ge6'2T 81/2T/L 61425 61/T1/L WL 9 B PAI USIUN3Y 6857 T

BELVT 05 as¢ 057 73 st 005 005 86621 S1/11/60  BE6TT 61/0€/8 vZres 61/0¢/8 WL o u PAIG UDIUNAY €057 2

[ELPT [ 0s€ sz [73 73 oo$ 005 54 E1/1T/60  BE6TT s1/08/8 £3L€S 61/0€/8 WL 2 9 PA/R UOIUN3Y ST9Z 7

SELDT o5 05€ osz St St 008 005 BE6'ZT 0y/LT/EC  BE6TT 02/s2/z 2E0LS 0z/se/z L o s¢ PAIg uownaY 2297 2

BELYT 05 ase asz SL SL 08 905 BESZT 0z/LT/E0  BE62T oz/sz/z L1148 oz/szit AL L 73 PAlB UOIUNAY £E97 T

sELvT as 05¢ asz st st a0s a0s e 61/51/20  see'TT 61/82/5 brsTs si/ee/s [ -3 PN UOIUN3E 6597 2

BELPT 05 ¢33 05z SL SL 005 005 BEE'ZT BT/91/0T  sEEZT 81/e/6 BESLY ar/5/6 L L-I /3 AR SRnT GI5T T

BELYT o5 [ o5z st st 0os oas 9E5°2T §/1z/s0 BEsTL BL/E/Y £8505 s1/8/ WL I PAIB UOIUNTY 6997 T

BELYT = £33 05z St St 005 005 SE6'ZT 6T/TT/60  BE6'CT 6T/0¢/8 9OYES 61/0€/8 WL o o PAlg UOIN2Y 6497

BELVT [ 05E asz St st 005 o0s 8E6°CL 61/07/80  BES'ZT 61/62/2 SSTES 61/62/L WL o 6 PNEUOIUNEY 689 I

BELVT os ase 5114 5t st 005 005 8E6'ZT sr/oz/an  9g6TT 61/62/L 08T£S 61/62/¢ WL L) PAIG UOUNIY 6697 T

- & 9 PAIG UGUNaY 202 &

[ 05E 05z St St as aos 88671 6T/12/s0  BE6"2T 61/e/r 15605 s1/e/y WL o 99 PAIG UONaY T4

as [sl33 05z SL 13 008 aos [:134 SU/STV0 BEE'ZT 8L/5/E SY105 61/s/E L B oss PAIg LOINBY 624 T

o0s osg 052 SL SL 00§ 005 BE6'ZT ET/OT/H0  ge6'Tl 61/s/¢ 0LE0S sT/s/E L L) PAG UOUNaY 6ELZ £

05 0S¢ [£14 SL £ 008 005 2621 61/11/60  BEE'TT 61/05/8 €TVES 6T/08/8 aL 9 €@ PAIg UolUNY 542 T

05 ase 05z st L 005 005 25620 61/61/20  BEEZT S1/TT/T Lbvet T/TT/T WL B PHuONN3Y 5477 T

as £33 05z St St 005 00 BE6'2T 61/9T/L0  §6'¢T &1/€2/% 8r9TS 6T/€2/s WL o PAIg UOIUNAY E6LZ T

[ os¢ osz st st 005 [ 8E6°TT 61/sT/t0 se6TT BT/LT/2T |r/L1/21 AL o0y PAIg UOIUNaY 0BT £

05 [ 0sz st st 005 005 o621 61/5T/0T  sg6°2T 61/52/6 £E0KS 61/52/6 WL o 65 PAlg ualN3Y /182 T

as 0s€ o5z st st 005 005 €671 oz/eT/20  ses'zr 0z/v2/1 2wi9s 0z/v2/1 WL o 8 PAIg UouNaY 6297 §

os 05¢ 05z 13 St 00 0o 886'2T GL/6T/20 BE6'2L 6T/T1/T a4 61/11/T WL 8 s PAIg UOIUNTY 6EBZ T

05 ose 0§z St st 00 005 #6621 SU/6T/0 €671 ST/TT/T vt s1/1T/T WL 2 95 PAIg UDIUNaY TSEZ ¥

[ ose 05z 72 st 00§ 005 2E6'7T 61/61/20  BE62T ST/T/T [ 371371 w1 a s FAIG UOIUN3Y £9BT E

05 o€ 14 st sL 00§ 005 96621 e/0Z/TT  wE6ZT 81/5/0T 7508 s1/5/0T WL oov PrE UONGY £/RZ I

o5 ose 05z st s¢ 005 005 ee6'2T eL/oT/0T  BE6TT e/L/6 JEreag a1/21/6 WL 2 1t anoyasudned 571 T

as os¢ asz st 172 a5 005 8E62T 8T/02/1T 886721 ar/at/1T TLS8Y sT/9T/TT WL 9 % @03 duaMed LET &

05 0SE 05z SL sL aas 005 BE6'ZT 61/9T/L0 9E6'TT 61/€z/S 0r9TS 61/€e/s WL - I ano3 duaned 15T ¢

29 ase =4 SL St 005 008 BESZT 61/0z/80  8g6'zL 61/z1/L 09825 61/et/L AL 9 9% ancyPuaned €37

[« 0sE 14 st St 00§ 005 BE6°2T oz/eT/e0 sg6'ZL oz/ve/t 6YE9S 0z/ve/t NL 5 <6 ancy aduaned 241

05 ose 0§z SL 74 00% 005 SE6'ZT a/IT/OT  BE6'ZT BT/S2/6 SS6LY BU/$2/6 wL o v 9A0] uaned S6T &

s 3 05z st se 005 005 9621 61/12/50  9E6°CT s1/52/y &6TTS s1/szfr WL % 6 om0y azuaned 202 &

0s osg 74 SL SL 008 005 9£6'7T ST/OTAT  BEEZT B/E/6 20940 BL/E/6 Wi 8 % QA0 32U 012 T

as 73 057 2 73 00§ o0s 986°2T 8U/67/90  BE6ZT 8T/c1/5 6293 a/e/s L L) 3no7 33U YT T

0s ose 0§z SL sL oos 00s BEGZT 6T/ST/T0 8e6'eT st/LT/TT aT/Lr/en W1 B 06 M0 20UANEd §ET T

05 05¢ asz SL 5L 005 005 BEGZT 6T/9T/L0  gE6'eT 6T/€2/S OL6TS 6T/€2/5 AL o 68 2n03 2uaned 9T B

o0s ase 0s2 5L St 005 00 BE6'TT 8T/6T/90  E6°2T RT/LT/S 24514 AT/LT/S WL o g ano3 duaned 94T

o5 3 osz st st 005 005 eg6°21 61/9T/20  8g6TT 61/€2/s b9t s1/e2/s Wi D 8 an03 33uaneg 25T T

as os¢ 0sz SL St 005 008 BE6'ZT 81/61/90  8E6'ZT 81/62/¢ L189Y 81/62/5 INL o 9 an0732UNRd OST T

o0s 0s€ osz SL St 00§ 005 8621 aU/12/80  8g6'ey BI/ET/Z P6TLY BU/ET/L WL o 5§ 9na) JuANed 9T

os (533 052 SL St 005 005 BE62T 6T/LI/TT  8E6ZL 6T/¥/21 61/v/2T w1 o ve an0) Sduaped 2T T

0§ 0s€ 05z SL St 005 a0s BE6'2T 61/ST/10 8E6'2T |T/L1/zt a1/Lt/et 318 o s g WIWID ez ¢

05 V23 0sz St St 005 005 9E6'7T ST/ST/T0 #E62T q/LT/TT a1/ei/er wi - 744 NIQIRALAH 60T T

as 05€ 05z SL 52 00s 005 8€6'ZT 6T/6T/IT  BE6'zL 61/vzfoT PLEYS 6T/r2/0T Wl o ot 3NN SET F

as osg 052 S sL a0s 005 8E6'ZT 9T/BT/60  BEE'ZT aT/ET/8 YBELY at/et/e WL 9w 3aaWAI £ T

s osg 74 173 73 a0s 05 BE6'ZT §1/6T1/20  BEE'TT 6L/T1/T rvv6D ST/TL/T s 8 ot aAIQWAWA EST F

0s 0S€ [14 Se SL 00§ 005 BE6'TT 61/61/20  8e6'2T 6T/0E/T v6L61 6T/0E/T L 5 69T 3AUg LAWY EpT §

0s osg asz SL S¢ 00s 00s BE62T BI/ST/OT  BE6°2T 8T/L1f6 Ji-1734 8T/L1/6 WL o est A0 IUBWA 2T ¢

o5 ose 05z 73 st [l 005 8E6°TT B/07/11 geeTT AT/6T/0T 96181 8T/6T/01 WL D 1 SAUQWBWID ST |

o5 [ 05z 73 ¢ 00s o0os 9E6°2T 61/91/40  8E6ZT 61/61/9 6225 61/61/3 WL 8 3nQ UBWRPD 072§

as 0se 14 SL St 00§ 00§ 8E6°2T 61/6T/20  8E6TT ET/TT/T Shv6r 6T/TT/T WL LT 3MIQIWBWAD 80T T

os 0S¢ 05z sL 173 00§ 005 AE6'2T 61/9T/L0  BE6'ZT 6T/61/9 ETpZS 61/61/3 W1 o Sy AUQAWID bET T

[ [£9 ¢4 St SL 005 a0 8E6'ZT 6T/9T/L0  ggEeT 61/£2/5 w9TS 61/£2/S WL o SMIQIUBUBD ZRT ¥

s o5¢ 05z st 3 o0s 005 9€6'2T gr/srfor  8eeTT aT/e/6 BESLY e/E/6 WL oo InLQWBWAD BT T

05 os¢ o0sz 73 se 005 005 BE6'TT 61/51/L0 856’2t 61/e2/s or8TS s1/ez/s WL L AMIQIBWID BT

os 0SE osz 5L St aos 005 8E6ZT 6T/91/L0  BEGZT 61/1/9 reees 61/1/9 WL L3 3AUQIWID PEL

0s os¢ 05z SL St 005 008 8E6'TT 61/9T/V0  Bg6'TT 6L/5/€ 99€05 61/5/¢ WL o oo BALQIUBWRD 02T

o5 os¢ o5z st st o0s 005 8e6°21 /az/s0  sE6 L1/91/5 682EY Lu/sifs WL 5 9% 2AUQ mepSKIeT L

o st T

8 ve T

0S¢ 0st St SL 00§ 00s <¥/E 08T'S ST/0Z/OT  0BT'S SH/e/8 2S08€ st/ife & fe Aem a3 Mew ozp 2

ose sz 173 173 005 05 «8/5 ogT's SULTAIT osT's SUbT/oL S0v8€ si/at/e oz Aep 353 ey oLy F

05 05€ o5z S SL a0s 005 /e BE6'2T SL/LT/s0  BE6TT s1/Llv 6L66% ar/se/e oo Ao asy3 e oo 7

[ 05€ QsZ 13 1 005 005 4T BEERL SU/ST/E0  BE6TL s 1896€ i 9 ot e 353 AN o6E T
[53 T3 (53 [G3 s T 55 773 [ (33 5 [ WG I15 e Bhg (=) =g e NI 207 TeIPPY R

usodag  uondadsyf dsu| dsu) dsuy dsuy dsu| dsu) 234 aay AN ith foeT'ss Tidg dvgng
Mumass  moippeg  uomeSil  @puug  wuessson feu MM delmm dellaem  delmm  delsarem swduy 234 peduwy
saem
3Npayas 107

‘Q°1"2"A Youey uolunay



Loday SIEIUNCIDY 335

SELYT 3 0s€ asz st & 005 008 SH/E 8£6'ZT §T/9T/r0  BE6ZT 61/5/E £b10s 61/5/¢ Wi 1w oD wepy Tee M
SELYT o ose osz 3 5L oos a0s bl ;3% 44 8I/9T/0T  BEE'ZT 8T/L1/s 88Lh at/L/e we LI ::Ssmuqzm:ml
SELVT w 0sE [£:24 SL 5 aos 00s wv/E BEE'ZT Lr/ezfe0 sesTl L1fvefe 869EY [a%iz73 L LR - HNOD WepY €08 @y
SELDT " asE 0sz St SE 00s 005 i3 BE62T BI/6T/90  8E6°2T a1/z/s (2114 81/2/s 0 3 UNa3 Wepy 637

SELYT L 0SE 24 St 5L 008 005 Ve BE6'ZT EI/ST/L0  HEG'ZT 61/€2/5 SPITS 6T/Ee/s W LI ] UNo3 Wepy 52 m
SELYT % ase 0sz SL 17 o005 00§ 8743 8E6'2T 8T/¢T/v0  S€6'2T 8T/ET/E 20097 BT/E2/E AL 2 58 Uno) Wepy (57§
fELYT o5 0s€ o0sz 73 1] 00§ a0 /e 8E6°TT AT B 54 11/€7/2 S06€EY £i/ee/s e i UNOI WepY 67 §
SELYT L3 osg 05z st 13 005 005 /€ BE6TT A/ST/S0 8EsZT 81/L1/p [2431] 81/l " 1o MNo) WepY 17 §
9EL'PT [ 08¢ o5z st & 005 005 b€ BE6'71 FT/ST/I0 8E6ZT Lr/efen Ty Lr/ifen L L UN0D WepY 16T §
BELYT oS 0SE 05z (14 S 005 005 83 8E6'2T LT/8T/0  8EETT Javiasi} TLSEY LT/E2/9 Wi 18 Unoy wepy £31 §
BELTT [ os¢ 052 st 5 008 005 ob/E %627 a/ojor sesTn Lr/ge/s 260Ky L1/e2/8 T8 1% MEPSPES EKZT

WETHL__ 5 - % - 5wt 5 - § 054§ Ts ¥ (51§ 6T § 00501 5 OORGT § - — % w3 TR § UG e
FELYT os osg sz sL St 008 w5 /e BEG'ZT ET/61/TT  886'TT &1/vz/0T TI6kS &T/v2/01 AL {13 MRPSHIRI ZLET &
- Woee mepsper ggeT 1
BEL'YT as osg o0sz SL St 005 ns /e 88621 0z/Z/10 §E6°ZT 61/0€/2T OTL58 6T/0g/2T WL Mo mepsYoel ZrET €
- Wose mepsder 2€L
. Mose mepsyPer ZOET €
W ovE MepsyRer bBZT §
- Mo MePSIEr 0/2T €
- W o mepsyoer 95zt §
- MoTe MepSErZYZT €
- “ooe mepsperzzzl €
. W62 MEPSPErgozL £
- (T4 MeRSPEr STT £
SELVT 05 ose 05z s sz 208 005 R 8€6°ZT GI/6TAIT  8E62T &1/bz/0t o16Ys s1/vz/01 WL W oz MepSEI 73T £
656°L as 13 224 73 3 005 00s /E 6E1' 0T/LT/E0 BET'S 0z/sz/z 82695 0z/se/z WL (-4 MeRSPErEOTT
LT as ose osz s st 00§ 00s H/E BEETL 6T/L1/7T 88621 61/v/zt 61/4/21 WL W sz MepSPRl bSTT £
BEE'L 05 0se 24 SL 5L 005 005 /e 6ET'S 0zZ/L1/E0  GEL'9 oz/szft 42695 0z/sz/z WL Hon MeRsyIer pLOT
(372 os o0s¢ 05z 7 s¢ 005 905 ab/g 6519 0¢/en/e0 GEL'S 0z/52/t 52695 oe/sz/2 WL Woe MepsYer 0907 §
“ o7 MepS{RE( 9y0T §
BEL'PT 0s £33 05z St St 005 008 wb/E 8£6'2T 6T/cifer gE6IL ST/b/ZT 6T/b/ZT WL M1z Mmepsper yE0T §
6E6°L [ os¢ 4 St SL 00 005 1223 BET'9 0z/tT/eD  6ET'Y oz/sefz 2695 0z/se/z WL L 4 mepsyergzot
SELVT 0s osg £ St St 005 005 wbfE 8ESZT BL/6T/TT  BE6ZT 6T/rZ/0T ET6YS 6T/vz/0T [ 1 st mepsyer €661
662 [ as€ osz SL SL 0os 005 3 6ET'9 0z/LT/E0 6ET'9 oz/stiz 62695 0/52/T Wl 3 18 mepsyder (SET
x 3 ost MPSYOT EVEL €
1 6T mepsyzer TEET |
- L:23 PEPSYEFTZEL €
. 1wt mepsyIer 06T £
. 3 9T mepopersezr £
. 1 MepSIdE SEZL E
. 3wl MePSETLZT
1 epT mepspEr 65zt
L7s 05 [ 14 5 st 005 005 73 26671 6T/e1/eT 8EETT 61/5/70 61//2T WL s MERSDE KT §
. ENR{ mepsyIEr 6721 £
- 3 oot mepsper ST §
BEL'VT os 0SE osz 173 St 0os 05 /€ 8E6°CT BT/ET/IL  8E6ZL 6T/Z/01 965vS 6T/7Z/0T W1 ¥ o6ET mepsyef 1021
BEL'VT 0s DSE 05z SL St 00s 005 Ve SE6'ZT er/iTfer 8Ee'ZT (370774 61/v/eT [ 3 ser MEPSIE BRTT
. iy - mepsper 1T §
< 3 91 MepSYIEr TOTL
g 1 ser mepsyIer YT §
SELVT 05 <=3 052 SL 13 008 005 873 BE6'ZT 6I/6T/TT  ge6er &1/vz/or 26VS 61/v2/ot WL 3 vEr mepsyder LE1T
BELYT as 0se asz St St [ aos B3 BEG'ZT (7737742 < 4 3 61/p/21 817021 WL T OEET MEPSYEC SZIT
6E6'L 0s ose 14 172 SL [ 005 /e BET'9 0z/t1/e0 GET'S oe/sziz 97635 oz/se/z WL 3 e Mmepsyoel £L0T §
. 3T MePSIET T90T €
- 3 oer MepSOEr LpOT |
0§ 93 05z St 113 (£ 005 b€ BE6ZT SL/LT/ZT 8EE'TL 61/v/et (1717743 L 1 e ===MEASYIE[ SEQT
2 1 8 ==MERSYOLT L00T £
) ioar +=PAIB UOIUN3Y 920E
| 3 e LRI RO [
Lii 0s osg osz S¢ S cos 00s <P/E BEG'ZT 6T/LT/r RE6'TT &1/%/2T (1907749 WL i s e VDAY RITE €
E: 2 2=PN UOWN3Y ZETE £
. L= 43 --PNIg LOIUN3Y ZHTE €
GEE'L o0s ase osz SL SL [ 00s o/ 6ET'S or/et/eo sgr 0z/5zfT TEE9S oz/se/z WL 1 PA(g UOIUNDY /bTE €
[ELVT os 0sE 14 St 5L 00§ oos HiE BE6'ZT 0z/vz/10 8g6'2T 6T/0E/2T 59655 81/0£/2T Wl 1 Ter PG UOIUNDY SETE €
* 1 oz 22PAIE UONDY GTTE €
- 16t =PI UOWINDY SOTE
H i e =« BNE uONEY G600 €
- 3o --PNE UDIUNGY 6L0E £

sy § - S o5 owor § - 3 v 3 mrwst § TVIESE_§ T Vg (e
LT o <3 0sz St St 005 a0s Wb/ BE6'2T BT/02/TT  8E6'TL g1/s/0T €5080 sr/s/at L 5 & PAIg UOIUN3Y 8987 2
BELTT o ase 05z 3 St 005 005 w/E 886°7T 6T/9T/¥0  8E6'TT 61/5/ L9€05 6T/S/E AL S5 0 PAjg UOIUNDY bS8z T
BELYT = 05t o5z st Se 00S 005 B3 8E6'ZT 6T/91/v0  SE6'ZT 6I/S/E SrT0S 3773 WL 9 U PAIg LOIUNDE 2v8Z T
BELVT o 05§ 052 st st 005 005 /e 88621 ST/9T/t0  8E6ZT 61/€2/5 2434 (1727 WL 2 9 PAIg UOIUN3Y 0EB7 T
BELYT -3 o0se 05z st st as 005 Wb/E 9671 ST/9T/20  9ES'ZT s1/€2/s BY9TS 61/22/5 [ 2 % PAIG UOIUNaY 0787 T
BELDT s 0S¢ o0sz SL st 005 005 3 9E6TT 07/LT/e0  BE6TT 02/52/2 0E69S 0zfsz/z WL 5 r PAIE UOIUN3Y 3082 T
BEL'PT o% [s33 0sz SL St 0es 005 M€ BE6ZT 8T/9T/t0  BE6ZT &L/€2/5 Ly91s BL/E2/S WL 9 1 PN LolUNSY 96/ 2
FWLYT o osg [<24 St St 0as 005 W/ BE6'ZT 8T/9T/t0  ®BE62L 6T/€2/5 TWeIs 61/E2/s L 9 & PAIR UOWNSY 39,7 T
YT o5 o5y 14 S 5L o0 o5 H/E BEG 2T PETL #1818 BETIS BLBLA wl 5 1 FAIG UOIUNSY 8447 T
L i S [53 [311 5333 o528 ©s (413 13 [ . ¥ o1 By [Tyii] ntgeag vg ARy % ARippy T}

ysodag  uawdadsu| dsu) dsup dsuy dsuy dsup dsu) S8y a4 s el /081's$
Mpndss  moipeg  uonedli)  BpULD  wueDssOD) feu MM delmm deLslem  deymam  degssem sedw 233 vedu

PO

a|npayas 301
*Q°1"2"M Yduey uounay



uoday SUBIUNDITY 335

<
N~
L
]
i
<
oSt L 1 > . . - ost suojpadsu| moyydes B0y
OE1SE § 058’5 00212 000’05 Q0E'BY 05'ZS 008'VE 056'LE Q06°0E 5294 vogoadsut |moL
0OTGr S 00RE S OOOWN S 00525 § 00003 § 00593 5 oopir 5 oas $ ooy § 5934 dEL |moL
L] 10T 6107 L £10E 910z stor B e UIUIREIS BUWODUY J34
- $ JlqeAed 234 edw|
00 65TE0SY SuawAeq 324 13eduw)
COGST'E09T S 234 pedu| ;alem
39945 S3uEeq 13d
[ vewmesmunsimiceanipuosy |

I R W A e R T T S CRE SvinL
8EL'YT -3 0SE 14 St 113 00§ 00s K73 HE6°2T 61/61/20 8E6°ZT ST/TL/T T62T 6T/TT/T Uepuey Aem auey zoT
BELPT o5 [ 057 sz st [ oos N ge6'zt 61/Tz/50  @eszT 6T/E/t v s1/5ly 15} e Stuey)iL €8T
[ o6 uepue VoIunaY LETE
as ot uepuel MepSHIRT YLET
[ % epue MepSyRer 6SET
05 3 uepuey MEpSYIES EZTT
05 o wepuey mepsyIEr EEOT
SELYT o5 [53 052 SL 73 Q05 oos /e BE6'2T oz/iefo 886°20 BT/0E/2T 82ISE 6T/0E/2T 3l(eN Aaueiag zry
BELYL o5 13 osz S¢ 5t 005 005 «b/E BEE'2T 61/12/50 8E6TT (17314 1144 %70 BED Aduejag zze
BELYT ” L3 0SE 05z St se 00S 005 B3 8E6°2T aT/9T/0T  BE6'ZT 81/52/6 YETVE BU/52/6 slieN Asuejaq 78¢
055 o% 005 81/8/1 SBT3 INEM - Yk [I1LPUIMA
055’1 a8 00s't 9T/9T/8 6360% SU/82/¢ Wi TT IO AR WS - S0 SO PEE
o § - § - $ oTT 5 - 5 5 ofyaET_ § e
7344 0§ o5g 274 ] st aos 005 /e 8E6'2T /90 8eETT L1/¢/2T 919k ajefe WL 1 n LNo) Wepy 09T §
SELYT o5 05€ <74 L 3 St oas 005 862 LT/EZ/80  gg6'TT Lfveie 8T8El L WL L Une wepy ZLT §
9ELYPT 13 ose 34 5t s¢ 005 008 BE6'TT BI/9T/I0  gs6'eT PA717541 SL9%y ajet WL 3w o) WepY 99T §
8ELYT o5 ose ¢4 113 st [ 00§ HEG'TT LI/TT 8e6'TT L1/E2/8 oSty f37 7] L 1ot 1N0) WeRy 007 §
SELVT o4 3 o5z 5t s¢ 005 005 /e #€6°2T 61/12/50  9e6zT 61/52/v 00215 61/52/% AL 3 o uno) wepy vTz §
BELYT o5 osg 05T 13 St 005 aos W/ HE6'ZT ST/L1/vD  gES‘ZT 81/€2/¢ agt-ig BT/€2/E W1 LI UNo) Wepy 9zz §
SELYT o5 0sE 0sz L st 005 005 Wb/E x4l ST/AT/L0  sE6'2T 61/€2/s £791S 61/52/S nL 1o o) wepy ovz §
BELVT o oS osz 5 SL cos 005 /e 8E6TT a1t eEeTL 8T/61/0T BETBY s1/6T/0T WL I ou unay wepy Sz §
BELPT (13 3 osz (13 sL 008 005 iE €621 iT/ez/s0  eesTT ameie 6186v /veiL WL I m Lno) wepy 597 §
Ll -3 0SE 05z L1 173 00s a05 ww/E BE6TT et/oz/e0  gee’et 61/62/L 95TES 61/62/L WY LI uney wepy vez %
BELYT o5 ose as 5¢ SL [ 005 Wit 44 81/02/20  ge6'eL e LI ' Mo WepY 70E §
SELPT » 0s¢ asz @ 13 095 oo B3 BE6'ZT 61/0z/80  8Es'ZT 61/2T/L ozies 6T/21/L NL LIS 7 Lno3 wepy yzE §
ELYT o 23 74 4@ S¢ 008 008 3 RE6'ZT Lafet/o sg6'er Ljeess usey L1/eess WL 3w unaj wepy geg §
BELY o5 13 Laid 2 St i 00 il BEE'ZT LUTLRS WL d1fenis TBIEY cihti i I LI I §

=1t s 33 o5is ) oS “©s 753 ooes 2] "Es BiEg dul) 20 g L] w wemRy =3

ysodag  uondadsuy dsuy dsu( dsuy “dsu| dsu dsuy 224 JosT'ss T B
Munaas  moppeg  uopeSiu|  JBPUND  UUOISSDID feuid MM delmm deLsatem  del At 393 eduw)
e

3npayas 101
‘A" M Yduey uolunay




Debt Service Fund

42 of 74



‘Hoday slubjuNo2DY 83

£6711ZL  § 000'0S6TC  §  (ZlEl0T ¢ 000000 § vB/7ZS8  § 000000S  §  /LI'S06T  § 0000S£S  §  OLleee  § ODOOOZE & Sseedlz | § 000OOSE  §
0078 CO0 067 Qe 000062 = * = z ] >
0SE'Y 000062 aSEY 000 062 . . . = = .
osey B Qse'y - % & = & . :
£50°62 0000/ 96171 000'08Z Al 0HEr = . - I = L]
[ 00005 055’8 000082 000 062 . = - . = -
legpl - 0558 % . - - = : = z
1025 000079 DWET T (31373 O 08E DOFEL [ - - .
500 L€ 000079 | DL [ i [ 58 00T 0aE | - E B
500 LE - forz ] - ssru - T - - - - %
€550 000687 DOTEL [ EOWNT S0 D Be8 0L 000’552 - -
18225 00058/ =5 [T T T OL = sv's 000562 = -
18225 = _oee > =rn - BOT . sLy's - - =
BES'ES| 000526 o5eDE COTRST s DO0TE i ¥ 1661 000512 00Z01 000'S52
6969, 000524 SETe I -3 [ 508 8866 000512 aol's 000557
6969¢ d <254 - (21 - 54061 - 8966 = oS .
E9L'10Z 000'568'1 o0y, DOYETL _E3EPE DGl [ 75T =T 006'6Z 000012 _ooomr [
185001 000'S68 | ocave Wi (77 [ i3 [ o5y [ 00012 00001 000°S7Z
185001 = e 1 - 19T g 3 057 = 00001 B
SZSvT 000006 _OsuEe DOCSEL s [ _oosTH 3. eL5'LE 00050z 00z'6C 000062
€92 €21 000'006 SIEi o IR0 LONTRE [3 90881 000’502 009'% 1 000062
£9ZEzL - sT5z - Al - e . 0T - [l .
051062 000678 Cig|y e =157 =il 7T TeETY OO3TOE o oL
L0571 000528 TLATE = [ =3 ETE 7573 [ 0061 [
5/0'sv1 - e . e - 26058 - \EEZE . ool -
18 (EE CO0S vl 05 R (i ] oCoEr [SI5T] DO3 0% 5 ERET vy E=1H
168591 000°5 1%°L T oo oy pieajecd 1570 Wrws TSEv sl [t avs -~ 11
168551 e szt - 8o - s = €569z E Wz EZ B
18E°1/E 000518 (3o esiT I EOGIE FER T oEGEL Evs =)
169581 000515 T WAtk BO5Y wEIT Lo - TIH O 000T4] Wi =1
169581 = flc(d - _isrse = vy z ZEOD . 0014Z .
1£9°807 000 00’1 IS wesar = e =T [ TYiAE 2005781 009 1% Foi
FLEVOT 000'Q0E" e Lo 19ler we T oS LIETE oS oo 0ooise
9LEVaE - _bstrey - i . EUEr . Love . 2000% .
45E VY 00055/ _DEes CO0T s 0oL ELr7i - I = ovEe il
valzee 000 S5L SrEEr E 1BEES T RIS - Tiee CZET COEYE o
e IN<44 - L TAL ] - _isree . i - 2/0'88 - Q0E'7E -
Ly 000046 S SCOTA 11 O i) i AR [l BT S 00531
907 662 000026 4T ooTost 18245 AT YT [ Iy DOTELL [0 0BIREL
0T 662 - 45T - 18EE - LG . iy i (<ot =
880015 00006 [ Feic il _ferel s N1 [ WESE 0L AT ]
R 000 0v6 [ 000501 30 D30T 19 [ e ooaL v 0T0sE
T7OSST - (i . B . £ - ZLv'ry o 009'0¢ -
/075 000016 T e [T ] OO Pl ooz BT [T = 0708
88E 042 000016 \EL6r Cor ] et B [ BTY DOO'ERL (3137 00Tt
885042 - ITLer - _iersy . iy = SLELY % SIpey -
S[5695 000088 TOFED] =T S| arooe SIVEE] 009IE TLO001 oopErt 180%8 [oRe)
BEB VEL 000'088 [TRE = 1547 [T LV WYL HoTe o005 O B
scevee - s RS o5 ' - X
291265 000'SY8 Ty il
185862 000'5P8
185862 S
Elia] 000028
WLLIE 000028
L2 S
£99°9v5 000067
e 000067
PEE'ECE -
617899 000697
€T7EE 000'55/
s0z'7Ee -
A 000'SEZ
VISTE 000'5EZ
79577E -

= [T
VOLESE 0006 £
¥9LESE -
£89°VTL 000065
vrEzIe 000069 £ rado 4] T ooTTaL 0159 oooesy cotrenn [T
TYEZ9E 2 =i = s34l - 158 - - 20045 -
62607, 000049 tire) ODOE] [CZ3E] [ T T 115 71} D000% Cog L i)
v97 0LE 000045 0T =] ) =0 e OG0 oOO001 0T
POVOLE - SIS L ik} = A0 - = =
9270/ 000515 Ztatn o 8 E01 . BIi9L ooogr EGAE e oh
£68°96E 000°SLS 54%E aooenl T S0 oogEr) 000RE el
r90LE - + . T sses - . .
Ov0'e95 000028 - - DEEELL S oot =05e o
SBlEvE 000 0Z€ = - ] 457 4 ooae=l 00054 00058
558612 - - - 65768 - . -
€85 84E 000021 = - Z69°EE L 008 00w
GEL99C 000071 - - Z67EE | - [ wo
ovrzel - . - . - ose -
(754 - - - - 5 i =
[ = B - - :
0EBZ9 - - . . N
52068 - - o 0 < = =
5.0%e8 - - - 5 . = -
3 1 = 1 N 5 = L4 = ] = L 5 L I L - % $

TeIRR == wein] _ pdou EELT T TR e L - L P ETT]
00T - HOUT B e STLY - %0LT VSN i) H5C + LO0E 100y ] LSEVT - H00T 1ajoy Rl %00’} - %541 59JDy jsa12]u]
IojoL 610Z s3u3s |10z ssu9g 10T ssU3g 9102 s3uas 510z salzs

S[Npay3s S9ASS 1990

PPISIQ JUSWSACIdW] ¥ [ORUC ) I9JOM YoUDy uolunsy

0zoz/El/z

6102/51/8
s102/51/2

BlOZ/SL/R
BIOG/SL/IZ

£10e/sL/e
LIRS/

9Loz/s e
sL0z/siie

&joa piBd

IojoL

¥v0Z Ad
vv0zZ/51/8
vroz/siic
£90Z Ad
eroT/s1/e
bige2igira
ZVOZ Ad
Zroz/siie
Trozisiiz
LrozZ A
Lrozisiie
\roz/S1iT
00T Ad
oroz/sI/e
woz/Siie
420Z Ad
6E0Z/51/8
6E0Z/51/T
BEQT Ad
8E0Z/51/8
8E0Z/51/2
L80Z A
80245 1/8
L8025 1/T
9€0Z A4
9£0T/S /8
9E02/51/2
5E0Z Ad
5€02/51/8
Se0z/S1/z
PEOZ Ad
veoT/S /8
VEOZ/SI/T
£E0Z Ad
€E0T/E1/8
EE0T/SU/T
ZEDZ Ad
zeoz/sifg
TEOZ/SLIT
LEDZ Ad
LE0Z/S /8
Leoz/S 1T
0EDZ Ad
0£0E/51/8
oeoz/s\iz
6Z0Z A4
620z/51/8
6z0z/clie
8207 A
8202/51/8
820Z/51/
£Z0Z Ad
£202/51/8
£T0Z/81/2
920 Ad
9202/51/8
9202/51/Z
ST0Z Ad
szoz/s1/e
SZOZ/SI/T
bZ0T Ad
vZ0zZ/S /8
vzoz/sie
£Z0Z Ad
€z0Z/SL/e
ECOZ/S /T
720Z Ad
zoe/siie
2eozieL/T
LZ0Z A4
1Z0z/51/8
120z/51/2
0Z0Z Ad
0z0e/51/8
0z0z/51/2
10T Ad
610z/51/9
6L0Z/51/Z
810Z Ad
Bloz/SL/e
Bloz/SI/Z
£10Z A
Lioe/sie
L10ehs1iz
710Z A4
910z/5 /e
9L0T/5 1T

BDg ang

43 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal
March 2020

Date

03/31/2020

03/01/2020

TOTAL

Num

3.1

3.2

Memo

Account

Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections

1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

2740 - Defered Revenue-Property Taxes
4320 :Property Taxes

4331 :Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
2171 +Due to Generdl Fund

1106 -Texpool Tax Account

Record Hays Central Appraisal District - 2nd Quarter 2020 ... 6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees
Record Hays Central Appraisal District - 2nd Quarter 2020 ... 2171 »Due to General Fund

See Accountant's Report,

Debit Credit
2.219.16
9.919.16
9.919.16
463.50
2,494.91
12,877.57 )
22,796.73 22,796.73
2,219.88
2,219.88
2,219.88 2,219.88
25,016.61 25,016.61

44 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of March 31, 2020

Type Date Num Memo
1106 -Texpool Tax Account
Transfer 03/23/2020 Funds Transfer
Transfer 03/23/2020 Funds Transfer
General Jour... 03/31/2020 3.1 Record Tax Collections
Deposit 03/31/2020 Interest

Total 1106 -Texpool Tax Account

1115 -TexPool Debt Service
Transfer 03/23/2020
Deposit 03/31/2020

Total 1115 -TexPool Debt Service

1131 -TexPool - SR 2019 - Cap Interes
Deposit 03/31/2020

Total 1131 -TexPool - SR 2019 - Cap Interes

1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Jour... 03/31/2020 3.1

Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

2171 -Due to General Fund

General Jour... 03/01/2020 3.2
Transfer 03/23/2020
General Jour... 03/31/2020 3.1

Total 2171 -Due to General Fund

2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
General Jour... 03/31/2020 3.1

Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

3000 -Reserved for Debt Service
Total 3000 - Reserved for Debt Service

Property Tax
4320 - Property Taxes
General Jour... 03/31/2020 3.1

Total 4320 - Property Taxes

4331 -Penailties & Interest-Tax Accts.
General Jour... 03/31/2020 3.1

Total 4331 -Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
Total Property Tax

5321 - Interest on Temp Investments

Deposit 03/31/2020
Deposit 03/31/2020
Deposit 03/31/2020

Total 5391 - Interest on Temp Investments

Funds Transfer
Interest

Interest

Record Tax Collections

Record Hays Central Appraisal Distric...
Funds Transfer
Record Tax Collections

Record Tax Collections

Record Tax Collections

Record Tax Collections

interest
Interest
Interest

See Accountants' Report.

Amount

(48,618.22)
(225,000.00}
12,877.57
261.07

(260,479.58)

225,000.00
1,284.78

226,284.78

(9,919.16)

(9.919.16)

(2,219.88)
48,618.22

(2,494.91)

43,903.43

9,912.16
2,919.16

(9.919.16)

(9.919.16)

_(463.50)

(463.50)

(10,382.66)

(261.07)
(1,284.78)
(63.61)

(1.609.46)

Balonce

401,852.55
353,234.33
128,234.33
141,111.90
141,372.97

141,372.97

1,469,869.55
1,694,869.55

 1,696,154.33

1,696,154.33

74,625.32
74,688.93

74,688.93

36,326.38
26,407.22

26,407.22

(66,699.27)
(68,919.15)
(20,300.93)
(22,795.84)

(22,795.84)

(36,326.38)
26,407.22)

(26,407.22)

(897,666.02)
(897.,666.02)

(1,212,257.36)
(1,210,874.94)
(1,220,794.10)

(1,220,794.10)

(1,382.42)
(1,845.92)

(1,845.92)
(1,222,640.02)

(8,957.24)
(9,218.31)
(10,503.09)
(10,566.70)

(10,566.70)

45 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of March 31, 2020

~ Type _ Date Num Memo Amount ) Balance
6330 -Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 2,174.83
General Jour... 03/01/2020 3.2 Record Hays Central Appraisal Distric... _ 2,219.88 ) 4,394.71
Total 6330 -Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 2,219.88 4,394.71
7360 -Bond Interest Expense 310,645.64
Total 7360 -Bond Interest Expense 310,645.64
7363 -Fiscal Agent Fees 800.00
Total 7363 -Fiscal Agent Fees 800.00
5400 - Bond Proceeds (74,388.00)
Total 5400 -Bond Proceeds - (74,388.00)_
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

46 of 74



Capital Projects Fund

47 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.-CPF
Adjustments Journal

March 2020
Date Num Memo Account Deblit Credit
03/17/2020 3.1 Record Murfee Englineering - Bond Application No, 6 1305 + Prepald Bond Issue Costs 9,547.50
Record Murfee Engineering - Bond Application No. 6 2105 - Due to GF 9,547.50
9,547._51 9,547.50
TOTAL 9,547.50 9,547.50

See Accountants' Report.

48 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.-CPF
General Ledger
As of March 31, 2020

Type Date

1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec
Total 1152 » TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec

1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec
Deposit 03/31/2020

Total 1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec

1154 - TexPool - SR 2019 Cap Project
Deposit 03/31/2020

Total 1154 - TexPool - SR 2019 Cap Project

1305 - Prepaid Bond Issue Costs
General Journal 03/17/2020

Total 1305 ' Prepaid Bond Issue Costs

2105 - Due to GF
General Journal 03/17/2020

Total 2105 + Due to GF

3200 : Fund Balance
Tatal 3200 : Fund Balance

4050 - Interest Income
Deposit 03/31/2020
Deposit 03/31/2020
Total 4050 - Interest Income

7000 - Bond Proceeds
Total 7000 - Bond Proceeds

8050 : Bond Premium
Total 8050 « Bond Premium

8100 « Bond DIscount
Total 8100 - Bond Discount

8500 - Interest Expense
Total 8500 - Interest Expense

9000 - Capital Outlay - Infrastructure
Total 9000 - Capital Outlay - Infrastructure

9105 - Bond Issue Exp
Total 9105 « Bond Issue Exp

9106 - Bond Insurance Premium
Total 9106 - Bond Insurance Premium

TOTAL

Num

3.1

Memo Amount

Balance

Interest 1.15

1.15

Interest 384,01

384.01

Record Murfee Engineering - Bond Application No. 6 9,547.50
9,547.50

Record Murfee Engineering - Bond Application No. 6 (9,547.50)_
(9,547.50)

Interest (1.15)
Interest (384.01)

6.56
6.56

1,357.67
1,358.82

1,358.82

450,642.85
451,026.86

451,026.86

0.00
9,547.50

9,547.50

(3,473.51)
(13,021.01)

(13,021.01)

(35,983.27)
(35,983.27)

(1,576.17)
(1,577.32)
(1,961.33)

(385.16)

0.00

(1,961.33)

(4,925,612.00)
(4,925,612.00)

(16,389.75)
(16,389.75)

5,593.65
5,593.65

256,992.00
256,992.00

3,870,776.00
3,870,776.00

338,665.97
338,665.97

59,000.00
59,000.00

0.00

See Accountants' Report.

49 of 74



Expenditures to be Approved

50 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Director Fees

May 19, 2020

Date

05/19/2020

05/19/2020

05/19/2020

05/19/2020

05/19/2020

TOTAL

1409

1410

1411

1413

1412

Num

Source Name

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

George Sykes
George Sykes
George Sykes

Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese

Vincent J. Terracina
Vincent J. Terracina
Vincent J. Terracina

Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers

Payroll ltem

Amount

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)

(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53
692.63

510f 74



Aquatic Features, Inc.

Invoice

6611 Burnet Lane _Aquatic \
Austin, TX 78757 R Features,Inc. Date Invoice #
5/6/2020 202005289
Bill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
c/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 550.00 550.00
month from invoice date.
1 | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 95.00 95.00
8| Pond dye 15.00 120.00
1| Algaecide 40.00 40.00
I | Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 15.00 15.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00
By/Date Receifed: J% 6’ | - A0
1) N -
Byiaic Posigh: __ ¥, o130
foroved orlfaymens . .
o Cewvargdio o o
Paped Dyabatt, e
aL#: S0 |
Total $820.00
Phone # E-mail Web Site
(512) 301-3199 scott@aquaticfeaturesinc.com aquaticfeaturesinc,com

52 of 74



Invoice

B Qt‘& Date Invoice #
D o u th itt @ 4/30/2020 8924
PLLC
Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID

PO Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Description Amount
2,000.00

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting

By/Date Recdived: {0 5 (o-20
By/Date Postéd:

Approved for Payment:

Hand Deliverdd to:
Mailed By/Datk:

GL#: (o332

Thank you for your business!

Total

$2,000.00

PO Box 2445 * Round Rock, TX -+ 78680

Phone (512) 733-0700 * Fax (512) 733-0704

53 of 74



Lower Colorado River Authority

it

Questions for domestic use service, call (512) §78-1636
Questions for firm raw water servics, call (512) 730-6767 Previous Balance $6,419.86
. . U
ENERGY » WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES www.lcra.org Payments $(2,971.62)
By/Date Received: QL H--20 ' |Crodital Adjustments $0.00
)i
Mallustlllnblall By/Date Posted: __ £, &3 ~l-a20 L) $0.00
REUNION RANCH WCID Approved for Payment: Current Charges $3,295.28
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC : A tee Account Balance $3,295.28
ATTN: LISA WALD Hand Delivered to:
PO BOX 2445 Mailed By/Date:
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 PR fra w
GL#: )l ] ” 0170{3
&}60 Q[‘Il—fﬁ 0 Page 1 of 2
Service Address: Account Customer Statament Date Due Date
Account Type: ~Raw Firm (PUA) - - 00548605 00602793 04/30/20 "~ 05/30/20
Contract:  800-018-8425-B
Service From Service to Meter Days Provious Read Current Read Use (Gal)
03/12/20 04/13/20 66514301 32 44139.00 49414.00 5,275,000.00
03/12/20 04/13/20 LOSS-RR 32 44139.00 49414.00 31,650.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
- Month Uss (AF)
Adjustment Raw Water $(2.448.24) Feb 2020 11.94
Previous Balance $5,419.86 Mar 2020 11.82
Payment - Thank You $(2,971.62) Apr 2020 16.29
Balance Forward $0.00 TOTAL 40,04
Raw Water 1 AF = 325,851 gallons
Monthly Reservation Fee 29.17 $72.50 $2,114.58
Raw Water - Firm 16.29 $72.50 $1,180.70
Current Charges $3,295.28
Account Balance $3,295.28

LCRA is offering water conservation rebates, including mulch/compost, rainwater harvesting and imrigation evaluations. To get more
detailed information and see how to apply, check out WaterSmart.org.

PAYMENT OPTIONS
P:nsilé 5 Online: In Person: ACH: Wire: .

ox 3015 www.lcra.org Local HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 (HEB charges a fee) ABA#111-000-614 ABA #021-000-021

Account #09922872675 Account #08922872675
Accounts may be subject to penalty charges If payment Is not recsived by the due date

Account Customer Statement Date Duae Date Account Balance

h 00548605 00602793 04/30/20 05/30/20 $3,295.28

ENERGY * WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES

I"III"IIII"IIIIIIIII'IIIIII"
REUNION RANCH WCID

C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC

Remit To:
ATTN: LISA WALD —
Rebsiiin IF-’gR;:)x 301589
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 Dallas, TX 75303-1589

54 of 74
Page 10f2 0054850500L027930003295283



LEAF Remittance Section .
Py s 100-5255531-001 %

Contract Number:
HARTFORD, CT 06102-
25058 Invoice Number: 10597057
866-219-7924 Invoice Due Date: 05/25/2020
Current Invoice Due:
Address Service Requested Total Amount Due: 54,356.95
eq Amount Remitted: $

Please provide address/ h ide.
EEIpRE SIS R/ coniaclChengEsionlihe (eiSme il Payments received after 04/30/2020 are not reflected on this invoice.

Use enclosed snvelope and make payable to:
1394008139 PRESORT PBPS021 <B>
III“I'l|'I"IIII“Ill'l""llIII'IIl'lIl'llllllIllllllllllllllll LEAF

INFRAMARK AAQ/ RRWC& IMPROVEME P.0, BOX 5066
ATTN: NATHAN HARTFORD, CT 06102-5066
1
PO BOX 2445 o LU LT T L L e LT Y L S B YL
R T —— T IR T URUU T R U [ LR T B

01100525553100100020596530010597057000435L958

- ———~ —Keap-lowar portion lor your records - Please relumn upper portion with-your paymeni— - - -

LEAF Account Name: Inframark AAO/ RRWC& Improveme Contract Number: 100-5255531-001
P.O. BOX 5066 Invoice Date: 04/30/2020 Invoice Number: 10597057
HARTFORD, CT 06102-5066 Invoice Due Date: 05/25/2020 Total Due: $4,356.95

Important Messages

Visit the New MyLEAFNow!

We've updated MyLEAFNow to make paying invoices and managing your accounts faster and easier
than ever.

Spend less time managing accounts and more on growing your business! Visit MyLEAFNow.com
today.

Thanks for your business!

CONTRACT CONTRACT SALESWSE LATE
—  ____NUMBER _ S ) PAYMENT TAX | cHARGES SOIaE
A —— e w
100-5255531-001 Flo Trend Pump
System
DATE DUE 05/25/20 $4,298.08 $4,298.08
INSURANCE
DATE DUE 05/25/20 $58.87 . $58.87
PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT $4,356.95
— -
By/Date Recelved: W
By/Date Posted: /) o A e, 0
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date: __.
GL#: 400
Ifyou have questions regarding your bill, or if you would lIke fo pay by phone n10.
) p(!‘aaso give ugs a caﬁ gnd we will beyhap%y to assist you. s \ B66-219-7924
page 1 of 2 Pay Online Today at www.e-payadmin.com 55 of 74



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 42635

VIA EMAIL Date 05/07/2020
c/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 REUNION RANCH

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through April 26, 2020

Contract Prior Current

Description Amount Billed Billed
12002-110 District Engineering 2019-2020 18,000.00 9,000.00 1,500.00
Total 18,000.00 9,000.00 1,500.00

Invoice total 1,600.00

By/Date Raceived: Jh 6"7’&0

By/Date Posted: ,L' “ Dl
Apprcved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (=

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South « Building D, Suite 110 «Rustin, Texas 78746 « 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353
Reunion Ranch WCID Invclce number 42635 invalce date fEMREF0




Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 42636

VIA EMAIL Date 05/07/2020
c/o Bolt and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through April 26, 2020

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-112 Bond Application No. 6
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
Dennis Lozano 27.00 250.00 6,750.00
Project Manager
Stephen D. Jones 26.00 175.00 4,550.00
Engineering Technician|
Philip E. Parker 13.75 95.00 1,308.25
Simone N. Guidry 38.00 95.00 3,610.00
Draftsperson
Matthew Sweeney 4.00 95.00 380.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 108.76 16,596.25

Invoice total 16,596.25

By/Date Raceived: Jk'.\ 6"7 -0
By/Date Posted: .. ") 4] |- 30
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

aL#: 7

1101 Capltal of Texas Highway South * Building D, Suite 110 +Austin, Texas 78746 « 512/327-9204 « TBPE F353

57 rdgédl



SOMMERS

MARKETING

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code Invoice # Terms
6353
Amount
April Website Edits for Reunion Ranch WCID 100.00
Edits to site to add March agenda for monthly meeting
Edits to site to add April agenda for monthly meeting
Edits to site lo add Agenda Package area for meetings during COVID-19 and initial April packets 1 and 2
Edits to site to add area for link to Recorded Board Meelings for each meeting during COVID-19
Edits to sile to add 2019 Drinking Water Quality Report and to remove 2018 report
Edits to site to add link to recorded April board mecting
Edits to site to add April meeting minutes
0.00

Sales Tax - 8.25%

By/Date Racamee
By/Date Posted:

ORI TP e
Approved for Payment:
Hand Deiivered to;
Maled By/Dais: e
aw LoD

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable

Please remit payment to:

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520

Austin, TX 78735

Total $100.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $100.00

58 of 74



West Travis Counly Pubfic Ulility Agency Previous Bolance 32,778.93
www,wicpua,org Paymenls [16.419.99}
(512} 263-0125 Credils/Adjusiments 0.00
Balance Forward 16,358.94
Previous Inleresl Accrual
Panally Inlerest Accrual
Previous Lale Fee Charges
Lale Fee {5%)
Curreni Charges 18,744.84
Total Amount Due $35,103.78
Reunlon Ranch WCID
c/o Bott & Douthlit, PLLC
Atin: Jessica Benson Involce Number Account Number Bllling Date Due Date
Jessica@bottdouthitt.com 25095 523-00061-00 5/5/2020 6/4/2020
Account Type: Wholesale Water
Metor Numbor | Previous Read Dale | Cumrent Read Dale | Days | PreviousRead | Cumeni Read Usage ]__Rale®
66514301 March 15, 2020 April 15, 2020 31 44139.00 49414.00 5,275,000.00 1.65
Total 5,275,000.00
“New rales effective October |, 2019
BILLING DETAILS
ascription ComumpEn Rale Amount
Wholasale Water
Monthly Charge $10,041.09
Wholesale Treated Water 5275.00 1.65 $8,703.75
Total Current Charges $18,744.84

*Par agraomen! Ihe district shall pay Interesl on Tha unpald balance al The rale of 12% per annum
**Per agraement pasl dus payments willrequlre one-lime tee of 5% ol Ihe unpald balance

bv/Date Posted: |

Zate Rsceived:

Nizuroved for Fayment:

[
/S A

id Delivered to:

0 1-20

“\': fr’ i"l:‘*‘ ,)

—

e e e e e

Account may be subject lo ponalty charges i pay 1 b not Ived by the due date
Involce Number Account Number mﬂﬁ Dale Due D
mouni Due
Revnlon Ranch WCID $35.103.78

c/o Bolt & Douthit, PLLC REMITTO:
Altn: Usa Wald West Travis County Public Utiity Agency
P.O. Box 2445 13215 Bee Cave Pkwy.

Bidg. 8, Ste. 110
Bee Cave, TX 78738

Round Rock, TX 78480

59 of 74



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 - AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 - (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

April 30,2020

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION ONLY

Ms. Mary H. Bott, CPA

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

Re:  Billing for Professional Services Rendered

Dear Mary:

Enclosed is our bill for services rendered since the date of last billing for various items
concerning Reunion Ranch WCID.

Very truly yours,

Matthew W. McPhail

MM/sw
Enclosure

cc: Jessica Benson (Via Email Only)

By/Daie Received; Jg') ﬁ)f,"a. ()

. . P L el )
By/Date Posted: ___H& “3-[i- 30

Aporovad lor Peyingnn

Blend e

) 4, 2 . Py -
tlzited &»3’."0;10:. -

GL#: b330

60 of 74



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148
April 30, 2020
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER

04/07/20 Continue revising agenda for next Board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Continue
preparation for next Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

04/08/20 Continue preparation for next Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

04/15/20 Continue revising documentation related to Bond application. (0.3 Hours).
Finalize Agenda for next Board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

04/16/20 Continue preparation for next Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

04/17/20 Continue preparation of agenda package for next Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).
Continue preparation for next Board meeting. (0.7 Hours).

04/18/20 Continue preparation for next Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

04/20/20 Continue review of HOA governing documents in connection with proposed
conveyance of open areas to the District. (0.7 Hours).

04/21/20 Continue preparation for today's Board meeting. (0.9 Hours). Telephone
conference with Allen Douthitt on same. (0.2 Hours). Complete preparation for
and attend Board meeting. (1.6 Hours).

04/23/20 Review action items from yesterday’s Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

04/29/20 Continue revising minutes from last Board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Attorney BF: 8.5 Hours

MATTHEW MCPHAIL

04/02/20 Draft updated memorandum and assemble information for director compliance and
reporting related to HB 3834. (0.2 Hours).

61 of 74



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

April 30, 2020
Page 2

04/20/20
04/21/20
04/22/20

04/29/20

Attorney MM

Continue preparation for upcoming Board meeting. (0.9 Hours).
Attend Board Meeting. (1.6 Hours).
Review action items from past Board meeting. (0.9 Hours).

Review documentation regarding assignment of license agreement for District.
(0.6 Hours).

4.2 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

04/02/20

04/06/20

04/07/20

04/08/20

Review TML information on cybersecurity training. Receive and review e-mail
from Texas by Texas on additional information for reporting compliance. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review Sommers Marketing invoice; send to Jessica Benson
for payment. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review lab report; send to Jesse Kennis
for review. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review e-mails from Secretary of State on 2020 directors elections and
new processes. (0.4 Hours). Review additional information on cybersecurity
training and reporting. (0.2 Hours). Review final reporting requirements in
connection with directors election. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review memorandum from Laura Raven on upcoming appraisal rolls.
Send e-mail to her asking for separate roll for the District. (0.2 Hours).
Continue preparing next meeting agenda. (0.5 Hours). Send e-mail to
incumbents on filing final report in connection with directors election and attaching
same for completion. (0.3 Hours). Send e-mail to Mike Moyer on HOA
information. (0.2 Hours). Arrange to send e-mail to Board of Directors
regarding cybersecurity training. (0.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Diane Duran
requesting copy of governing documents for the HOA. (0.2 Hours). Begin
drafting bond resolution. Send e-mail to Dennis Lozano and Clayton Chandler on
same. (0.6 Hours).

Send e-mail to all parties attaching draft agenda for review and comment. (0.2
Hours). Receive, review and reply to Frank Krasovec on next board meeting.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review HOA governing documents from Diane Duran,
(0.5 Hours). Receive, review and reply to Garry Kimball on draft bond
application resolution. (0.2 Hours). Receive meeting confirmation from Bubba
Sykes. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to e-mails from Dennis Daniel

62 of 74



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

April 30, 2020
Page 3

04/09/20

04/10/20

04/14/20

04/15/20

04/16/20

on next board meeting. Send e-mail to Jesse Kennis, Dennis Lozano and Mike
Moyer on same. (0.5 Hours).

Receive meeting confirmation from Vince Terracina. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review e-mail from Hays County TAC on waiver or refund of penalty & interest on
delinquent property tax payments. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from
Jesse Kennis regarding directive from Dennis Daniel. (0.2 Hours).

Review building metrics from Mike Moyer. (0.2 Hours).

Continue preparing for next week’s board meeting. Follow-up with Dennis
Lozano and Clayton Chandler on comments to resolution to submit bond
application. Review replies from Dennis Lozano. Receive and review surplus
funds letter from Allen Douthitt. Telephone conference with Dennis Lozano on
same. Continue drafting resolution and Secretary’s Certificate. (1.5 Hours).
Finalize agenda for posting. (0.2 Hours).

Receive, review and provide customer survey from Texas Ethics Commission for
filing of Form 1295s. (0.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Dennis Lozano on draft bond
application for agenda package. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review bookkeeper's
report.  Send e-mail to Jessica Benson on same. (0.4 Hours). Continue
preparing agenda package. Receive, review and respond to e-mails from Dennis
Lozano on supporting documents for agenda package. (0.7 Hours). Send e-mail
to Inframark on manager's report. Review replies. Telephone conference with
Jesse Kennis on supplemental reports. (0.4 Hours).  Arrange to post agenda with
Hays County Clerk. Send agenda to Inframark for posting within the District.
Send agenda to Al Sommers for posting on the website. Receive confirmation of
posting agenda from Hays County Clerk. (0.8 Hours). Receive and review
manager’s report. (0.3 Hours). Send e-mail to Inframark on 2019 CCR. (0.2
Hours). Receive, review and respond to Allen Douthitt on next meeting. (0.2
Hours).

Receive and review engineer's report. (0.3 Hours). Continue preparing
Secretary’s Certificate for Resolution submitting bond application. Send same to
Clayton Chandler for review. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from
BLX on tax related relief due to COVID-19 crisis. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review e-mail from the Texas Department of Information Resources regarding
filing of compliance report for the District. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and
respond to e-mails from Dennis Lozano on status of bond application and report.
Review and revise Resolution on same and send to consultants for review. Review
bond application and report. (1.1 Hour). Receive, review and respond to Karin
Dyer on additional website postings. (0.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Dennis Lozano
and Clayton Chandler on filing of bond application with the City of Dripping

63 of 74



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

April 30, 2020
Page 4

04/17/20

04/20/20

04/21/20

04/22/20

Spring, along with certification. Receive replies and send Consent Agreement to
Clayton Chandler. (0.5 Hours). Continue preparing agenda package. (0.6
Hours).

Continue preparing agenda package. Send e-mail to Jesse Kennis on same.
Arrange to send to all parties. Arrange to post agenda package and 2019 CCR on
the District's website. (1.0 Hour). Receive and review voicemail from Rick
Triplett on next week's meeting and fina election report. Telephone conference
with him on same. (0.3 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Karin Dyer on
website postings. (0.2 Hours).

Send e-mail to Rick Triplett on filling out final report. Telephone conference with
Rick Triplett on same. (0.4 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Eileen
Grass on same and completion of the cybersecurity training. (0.3 Hours). Send
e-mail to Board of Directors with additional information on cybersecurity training
reporting. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparing for tomorrow's board meeting.
Telephone conferences with Tom Rogers on same. (0.8 Hours). Receive and
review cybersecurity completion from Rick Triplett. (0.2 Hours). Send e-mail
to Mike Moyer on License Agreement and description of irrigation system.
Review replies. Review list of properties to be conveyed. Begin drafting
Special Warranty Deed for conveyance of property. Review HCAD for legal
descriptions. Send e-mail to Mike Moyer on same.  Telephone conferences with
Mike Moyer on conveyances and tomorrow’s board meeting. Begin drafting Tri-
Party Agreement. (2.5 Hours).

Review Regional Water Planning Notice; send to Dennis Lozano. (0.2 Hours).
Continue drafting Special Warranty Deed and Tri-Party Agreement. Telephone
conference with Hays County Clerk on plat references. (1.2 Hours). Receive
and review e-mail from Jesse Kennis on system compliance and supporting
documentation for today's board meeting. (0.6 Hours). Receive and review e-
mail from Mike Moyer on plan on conveyance of land to the District and HOA.
(0.3 Hours). Review updated Cash Activity Report sent by Jessica Benson. (0.2
Hours). Complete preparation for and participatein today’ s board meeting. (1.6
Hours).

Send e-mails to Nathan Neese and Bubba Sykes attaching documents from
yesterday's board meeting for signature.  Send e-mail to Dennis Daniel attaching
link to DropBox for the entire bond application. Receive reply. Review action
items from yesterday’s meeting. (1.0 Hour). Arrange to post recorded board
meeting to website. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and reply to Bubba Sykes on
execution of documents. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review confirmation of
completion of cybersecurity training by Nathan Neese. Send same to Jessica

64 of 74



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

April 30, 2020
Page 5

04/23/20

04/27/20

04/28/20

04/29/20

04/30/20

Benson for per diem. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparing Dedication Deed. (0.3
Hours).

Receive, review and respond to e-mails from Bubba Sykes on executed documents.
Begin assembling bond documentation to send to Dennis Lozano for filing. (0.7
Hours). Arrange for approved minutes to be posted on website. (0.2 Hours).
Continue reviewing election documentation for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).
Review website for compliance. (0.2 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to e-mails from Robert Fedor on District documents
and to inform him of the District’s website. (0.3 Hours). Receive, review and
respond to Renee Sommers on invoice for website maintenance. Review files on
same and send to Jessica Benson. Review reply from Jessica Benson. (0.5
Hours). Continue work on Dedication Deed. (0.4 Hours). Begin drafting
minutes of last meeting. (0.7 Hours).

Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (1.6 Hours). Draft letter to Dennis
Lozano enclosing executed Resolution Authorizing bond application to the TCEQ
and arrange to send same to him. Send e-mail to Dennis Lozano on same. (0.6
Hours). Continue review of power point by Mike Moyer on conveyance of
common lots. (0.5 Hours).

Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (1.9 Hours). Continue reviewing
application in connection with impact fees. (0.6 Hours).

Continue preparing for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue reviewing
dedication documentation for conveyance of common areas. (0.5 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 35.9 Hours

CHANCE MURDOCK

04/29/20

Review and revise Minutes of April Board Meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant CM: 0.2 Hours

Attomey BF: 8.5 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $2,762.50
Attorney MM: 4.2 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $1,365.00
Legal Assistant JC: 35.9 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $4,128.50
Legal Assistant CM: 0.2 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $23.00

65 of 74



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

April 30, 2020
Page 6

CLIENT EXPENSES
370 Photocopies @ $.20 each $74.00

32 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each $16.00
Total Client Expenses $90.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $8,369.00

gbills\RRanch-2020-4
04/30/2020

66 of 74



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr
906 Madrone Drive

Georgetown, Tx 78628

(512) 825-7162

Involce Date
[~ | 412812020
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 Involce #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF2020-RR-Apr
ATTN: Mary Bott
] Customer ID #
RR
Service
Date Description
4/312020 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow WWTP
4/3/2020 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Tiffanie Water Detention Pond
4/7/12020 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
4/13/2020 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
158 Denise Cove
4/13/2020 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Raunion Ranch Water Dention Pond
4/13/2020 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow Lift Station #1
4/13/2020 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow Lift Station #2
4/13/2020 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
341 Adam Court
4/17/2020 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
4/22/2020 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
4/23/2020 Reunton Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pond
4/23/2020 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detention Pond
4/23/2020 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Katie Drive Water Detention Pond
4/28/2020 Reunion Ranch $620.00

Mow Drip Irrigation Fields

TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT

By/Laie Received: J‘G\ -3 % ‘A 0

$3,735.

i Py

Y

[1-Q 0

B%Date Posted: ____ 1"/

Avproved for Payment:

All Payments Dua Upon Recelpt. Late Paymont Ponalty of 5% Applled to Unpald Balance After

szaozo Hland Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: _.

(1

Gl wALs

S_s

!

4

/

67 of 74



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

68 of 74



REUNIOWFANEAMWIE.I.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT
Federal Withholding

Medicare Company

Medicare Employee
Medicare Employee Addl Tax
Social Security Company
Social Security Employee

First Citizens - Bookke 77-0673282

4/28/2020 1 404

28.29
28.29

120.90
120.90

298.38

[L81064M1B] 7166082
69 of 74



rom 941 for 2020: Employer’'s QUARTERLY Federal Tax Return

(Rev. January 2020) Department of the Treasury — Intemal Revenue Service

850117
OMB No, 1545-0029

Employer ldentification number (EIN) I 77-0673282

Name (not your trade name) |Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Trade namae (if any)

Address [P. 0. Box 2445

Report for this Quarter of 2020
{Check onc.)

|
| 1: January, February, March
l |:| 2: April, May, June
D 3 July, August, September
| D 4: October, November, December

Nusmae Sirost SN o WO AT Go to www.irs.goviForm941 for
I Round Rock l l X ] | 78680 | instructions and the latest information.
City State Z(P code REV 04/09720 QBDT
Foreign counbry name Faralgn provinca/county Foralgn postal code
Read the separate instructions before you complete Form 941. Type or print within the boxes.
B Answer these questions for this quarter.
1 Number of employees who recelved wages, tips, or other compensation for the pay period
including: Mar. 12 (Quarter 1), June 12 (Quarter 2), Sept. 12 (Quarter 3), or Dec. 12 (Quarter 4 1 l S |
2 Wagos, tips, and othercompensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 I 1,950.00 l
3  Federal income tax withheld from wages, tips, and other compensation . 3 I J

4  If no wages, tips, and other compensation are subject to social security or Medicare tax

D Check and go to line 6.

Column 1 Column 2
6a Taxable social security wages . . | 1,950.00 |xo0.124=| 241.80]
6b Taxable social securitytips . . . | | x 0124 = ] |
6c Taxable Medicare wages & tips. . I 1,950.00 ' x 0.029 = L 56.5 5—|
5d Taxable wages & tips subject to | I 0,000 = | |

Additional Medicare Tax withholding

Se Add Column 2 from lines 5a, 5b, 5c, and 5d
5t  Section 3121(q) Notice and Demand—Tax due on unreported tips (see instructions)
6 Total taxes before adjustments, Add lines 3, 5, and 5f .
7 Current quarter’s adjustment for fractions of cents .
8  Current quarter's adjustment for sick pay .
9  Current quarter's adjustments for tips and group-term Iife insurance
10 Total taxes after adjustments, Combine iines 6 through9 . .
11 Qualified small business payroll tax credit for increasing research activities, Attach Form 8974

12 Total taxes after adjustments and credits. Subtract line 11 from line 10 .

13 Total deposits for this quarter, including overpayment applied from a prior quarter and
overpayments applied from Form 941-X, 941-X (PR), 944-X, or 944-X (SP) filed in the current quarter

14  Balance due. if line 12 is more than line 13, enter the difference and see instructions

16 Overpayment. If line 13 is more than line 12, enter the difference |

P You MUST complete both pages of Form 941 and SIGN it.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the back of the Payment Voucher. BAA

56| 298.35]
st | |
6| 298,35
7| 0.03]
8 |
o |
10| 298.38]
1| ]
12| 298.38|
13| |
14| 298.38|

Check one: D Apply to next retum, D Send a refund.

Form 941 Rev. 1-2020)

70 of 74



REUNION RANCH W.C.1.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT 1 405

AT&T 4/30/2020
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
4/30/2020 Bill 144878477 04/20 77.08 77.08 77.08
Check Amount 7~ 77.08
First Citizens - Bookke Internet - April 2020 77.08

(LB1064M18) 7166082
71 0f 74



RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Page: 1of2

PO BOX 2445 .
AT&T ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 e Apr 12, 2020
Account Number: 144878477

(@

Your bill is available online at att.com. You can also safely and conveniently make
payments. Don't have an online account? Go to att.com to register for one.

Total due

$77.08

Please pay by:
May 04, 2020

Account summary

Your last bill $77.08
Payment, Mar 31 - Thank you! -$77.08
Remaining balance $0.00

Service summary

@ Internet Page 2 $77.08
Total services $77.08
Total due $77.08 .

Please pay by May 04, 2020

By/Date Recelvad: [ON L{- 9’7 20

By/Date Posted: =
Approved for Payment: /

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed ByDate: __ JP H-[-2(

GL#: (330
Ways to pay and manage your account:
Q myAT&T app L1 att.com/pay ) Ordering, billing or support
iPhone and Android 800.321.2000 72 of 74

TTY: 80065151



REUNION RANCH W.C.L.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations

Date Type Reference
3/1/2020 Bill 6198

First Citizens - Bookke Website - February 2020

Original Amt.
300.00

Balance Due
300.00

4/30/2020
Discount

Check Amount

1406

Payment

/300.00

300.00

300.00

[L81064M1B] 7166082
73 of 74



SOMMERS

MARKETINGCG
5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Jab Code Invoice # Terms
6198
Description Amount

February Website Edits 150.00
Edits o site to update Reunion Ranch HOA link
Edits to site to add new agenda for monthly meeting
Edits to site to add approved minutes
Quarterly website maintenance to update to new version of WordPress, update all available Pluglns, back 150.00
up website files and database and check for compatibility of all pages
Sales Tax - 8.25% 0.00

By/Dats Received: J”‘b H-27] '_%_U,

By/Date Posted:

3020

Hand Deiivered to:

Approved for Payment:

. .

Mziled By/Date:

["5-1-30

GL#: 4700
The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable Total $300.00
Payments/Credits $0.00

Please remit payment to:

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

Balance Due ~ $300.00

74 of 74




